
 AGENDA PACKET 

 

JULY 19, 2016 MEETING 

 CAL# PAGE 

AGENDA   4 

ZAIA RESIDENCE, 30 BENEDICT ROAD, SOUTH SALEM Cal #2-15 WV  

No new materials   

   

LICHTMAN RESIDENCE, 192 KITCHAWAN ROAD, SOUTH SALEM Cal #1-16 SW Cal#1-16 WP 

Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated July 13, 2016  6 

Cover letter, Insite Engineering, dated June 30, 2016  10 

Wetland Mitigation Plan Narrative, Insite Engineering, dated June 30, 2016  13 

Engineering drawings, Insite Engineering, dated June 30, 2016  15 

Notice of Public Hearing  24 

Certified Mailing/Sign Posting Information  25 

   

SANDLER RESIDENCE, 28 LAKE STREET, GOLDENS BRIDGE Cal #25-16WP Cal #12-16- SW 

Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated July 13, 2016 Cal #4-14WV 31 

Architectural plans and details, Stalzer Designs,  dated June  30, 2016  34 

Stormwater Mitigation Plan, Alfonzetti Engineering, dated June 28, 2016  37 

SWPPP and NOI information  38 

Signoff from WCDOH for three bedrooms, dated October 26, 2015  53 

Notice of Public Hearing  56 

Certified Mailing/Sign Posting Information  57 

Letter from neighbor, dated July 11, 2016  62 

   

“SILVERMINE PRESERVE,” SILVERMINE DRIVE & LOCKWOOD ROAD, 

SOUTH SALEM 
Cal#03-13PB Cal# 03-16WP 

CAC Review Memo, dated June 15, 2016  63 

Westchester Land Trust Land Management Summary, dated June 29, 2016  64 

   

ELEGANT BANQUETS1410 ROUTE 35, SOUTH SALEM Cal #11-15PB Cal#04-16 SW 

Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated July 13, 2016 Cal#09-16 WP 68  



Cover letter, Cronin Engineering, dated May 31, 2016  77 

Applicant’s responses to consultant comments, dated June 30, 2016  81 

KG+D Architects Site Development Plan, dated June 30, 2016  87 

Wesley Stout Associates plans, dated June 22, 2016  95 

Apex Lighting, photometric calculations, dated June 22, 3016  99 

Cronin Engineering plans, dated June 30, 2016  100 

SWPPP, Cronin Engineering, dated June 2016  115 

Reciprocal Driveway/Sight Easement and Maintenance Agreement, Michael Sirignano, 

Esq. (draft) 
 217 

Maser Consulting responses to consultant comments, dated June 28, 2016  225 

Wesley Stout Associates responses to consultant comments, dated June 20, 2016  227 

Response letter from Westchester County Dept of Health, dated June 24, 2016  229 

Evans Associates, Wetland Delineation and Preliminary Vegetation and Wildlife 

Report, dated June 28, 2016 
 231 

ACARC Resolution, dated April 17, 2016  242 

   

JACKSON FLOATING DOCK, 39 TRUESDALE LAKE DRIVE, SOUTH SALEM 28-16WP  

Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated July 13, 2016  244 

Jackson Floating Dock Wetland Permit Application, dated June 2, 2016  245 

Letters from neighbors, dated July 11, 2016  255 

   

WILDER BALTER PARTNERS, NY STATE ROUTE 22, GOLDENS BRIDGE Cal# 10-15 PB  

No new materials   

   

SSEL CORP., BOWAY/WOODWAY, SOUTH SALEM Cal #04-16PB     

Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated July 13, 2016  257 

Sketch Plan, Profiles and Contiguous Area Map, John Karell, Jr. P.E., dated March 12, 

2016 

 260 

Short EAF, dated March 11, 2016  263 

   

MOGIL RESIDENCE, 92 WACCABUC ROAD, GOLDENS BRIDGE Cal # 1-16WV     

Signed summons, dated June 21, 2016  267 

   

AT&T AT LEON LEVY PRESERVE- Antenna upgrade 
Cal #pending  



Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated July 13, 2016  228 

CAC Review Memo, dated July 13, 2016  270 

Exemption Request, Cuddy and Feder dated June 21, 2016  272 

Site Plan and details, Tectonic dated April 13, 2016 and July 14, 2016  333 

   

PETRUCELLI, OSCALETA ROAD, SOUTH SALEM Cal #8-12PB  

Extension Request Letter, dated July 7, 2016  343 

   

VIGGIANO RESIDENCE, 5 DUFFY’S BRIDGE ROAD, KATONAH Cal #24-16 WP  

Withdrawal email from Joseph Plouffé , dated July 14, 2016  344 

   

OAKRIDGE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION POOL AND RECREATION Cal# 50-14WP Cal# 7-14SW 

Request from Insite Engineering for landscaping bond review and recommendation to 

Building Department for temporary CO for the pool, dated July 13, 2016 

 345 

 



Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 
TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

            Westchester County, New York 
        

                                                                                                                                                                                               
      

            Planning Board        Tel:  (914) 763-5592 
PO Box 725        Fax: (914) 763-3637 
Cross River, New York 10518      Email: planning@lewisborogov.com                       

                                                                                                        AGENDA 
 

Tuesday, July 19, 2016        Cross River Plaza, Cross River 
 

Note: Meeting will start at 7:30 p.m. and end at or before 11:30 P.M. 
 

 

I. DECISION 

 

Cal #2-15WV, Cal #56-15WP 

Zaia, Christopher, 30 Benedict Road, South Salem, NY 10590, Sheet 0032, Block 10804, Lot 17 (Zaia, 

Christopher, owner of record)         

 

 

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

Cal #1-16 SW, Cal#1-16 WP 

Lichtman, 192 Kitchawan Road, South Salem, NY 10590, Sheet 45, Block 10300, Lot 012 (Cheryl Chess and 

Aaron Lichtman, owners of record) - Application for demolition and removal of existing five-bedroom house and 

cottage.  Application for Wetland Activity Permit and Stormwater Permit for the construction of a new five-bedroom 

house, garage, courtyard and modified driveway.   

 

Cal #4-14 WV, Cal #04-16 WP (demolition) and Cal#25-16WP (construction), Cal #12-16SW 

Sandler Residence, 28 Lake Street, Goldens Bridge, NY 10526, Sheet 7F, Block 12663, Lot 5 (James Sandler – 

owner of record) - Application for Wetland Activity Permit and Stormwater Permit for the construction of a new 

residence. 

 

 

III. PROJECT REVIEW 

 

Cal# 3-13PB, 03-16WP 

“Silvermine Preserve,” Silvermine Drive & Lockwood Road, South Salem, NY, 10590 Sheet 48, Block 10057, Lot 

15 (Ridgeview Designer Builders, Inc. & Daniel Higgins, owners of record)-  Applications for Subdivision, Wetland 

Activity and Stormwater Permits for the construction of a 12-lot subdivision. 

 

Cal #11-15PB, Cal#04-16 SW, Cal#09-16 WP 

Elegant Banquets, 1410 Route 35, South Salem, NY 10590, Sheet 39, Block 10549, Lot 17 (South Salem Owners, 

LLC, owner of record) – Application for Site Plan Review, Wetland Activity Permit and Stormwater Permit in 

connection with an addition to the existing building and modification to the existing site. 

 

Cal #28-16 WP 

Jackson Residence, 39 Truesdale Lake Drive, South Salem, NY 10590, Sheet 36J, Block 10815, Lot 17 (Michael 

Jackson and Richard Lachey, owners of record) - Application for Wetland Activity Permit for installation of a 

floating dock. 

 

 

IV. SKETCH  PLAN REVIEW 

 

       Cal #10-15 PB  

Wilder Balter Partners, NY State Route 22, Goldens Bridge, NY 10526, Sheet 5, Block 10776, Lots 19, 20 & 21 

(Property Group Partners, LLC, owner of record) – Application for a 46 unit MF development on a ±35.4 acre 

parcel.    

   

Cal #04-16PB    

SSEL Corp., Boway/Woodway, South Salem, NY 10590, Sheet 38, Block 10808, Lot 1 (SSEL Corp , owner of 

record) – Proposed two-lot subdivision on an approx. 9 acre lot. 

 

 

V. WETLAND VIOLATIONS 

 

Cal#1-16WV    

Mogil Residence, 92 Waccabuc Road, Goldens Bridge, NY 10526, Sheet 10, Block11152, Lot 6 (Arthur Mogil and 

Mary McCarty Mogil, owners of record)   

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

VI. DISCUSSION 

 

AT&T at Leon Levy Preserve 

AT &T request for relief from special permit application requirements in order to install an antenna upgrade. 

 

VII. EXTENSION OF TIME REQUEST 
 

Cal# 8-12PB 

Rudolph Petruccelli, Oscaleta Road, South Salem, NY 10590, Sheet 33B, Block 11157, Lot 46 (Rudolph 

Petruccelli, owner of record) - Request for a 90-day Extension of Time to resolution granting Preliminary/Final 

Subdivision Plat, Negative Declaration Under SEQRA, dated October 21, 2014. 

 

VIII. CORRESPONDENCE AND GENERAL BUSINESS 

 

Cal# 12-10PB  

Hayes/Stein Subdivision, 124 North Salem Road, South Salem, NY, Sheet 15, Block 10533, Lots 7, 8 & 9 (Jocelyn 

Hayes and Janet Stein, owners of record) 

 

Cal #24-16 WP 

Viggiano, 5 Duffy’s Bridge Road, Katonah, NY 10536, Sheet 2, Block 10773, Lot 2 (Mark and Jill Viggiano – 

owner of record) – withdrawal of application for rear addition to existing house and expansion of front porch. 

 

Cal# 50-14WP and Cal# 7-14SW  

Oakridge Pool and Recreation, 400 Oakridge Drive, South Salem, NY 10590, Sheet 049D, Block 09829, Lot 6.2 

(Oakridge Condominium Association, owner of record) - Request to review landscaping bond for remaining 

landscaping and recommendation to Building Department for temporary CO for the pool. 

 

 

IX. MINUTES OF March 15, 2016;  MINUTES OF April 19, 2016; MINUTES OF May 4, 2016; MINUTES OF May 

17, 2016 and MINUTES OF June 21, 2016 

















 

3 Garrett Place, Carmel, New York 10512   (845) 225-9690   Fax (845) 225-9717 
www.insite-eng.com 

Z:\E\15260100\Correspondence\Admin\2016\15260_Wetland Mitigation Plan Narrative_063016.docx 

 

WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN NARRATIVE 

LICHTMAN RESIDENCE 

192-218 KITCHAWAN ROAD 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 
June 30, 2016 

 

 

As previously discussed with the Planning Board, Aaron Lichtman desires to reduce and 
consolidate the ancillary structures and impervious surfaces within the wetland boundaries. Currently 
there is an existing Studio/barn/garage with attached storage bunker, a studio annex, a six or seven-
bedroom home, a “Bathhouse” which has a CO for a bedroom, kitchen and full bath, and two chicken 
coups on the property. The Proposal is to reduce the number of ancillary buildings, and remove the 
existing home, which is beyond rehabilitation. It is proposed to keep the studio/barn/garage with attached 
bunker and the “bathhouse”, eliminate all the other structures and rebuild a five or six-bedroom home for 
the Lichtman/Howard Family and their four children who are enrolled at Meadowpond Elementary and 
John Jay. 

A.  The Proposed Project as it impacts the wetlands buffer is entirely in pre-disturbed areas of the 
buffer. 

B.  The Proposed Project will not negatively impact Wetlands. Stephen Coleman of Environmental 
Consulting concluded his report by indicating “it is my opinion that the proposed project will not 
have a negative impact on the functions provided by the wetland complex present on the 
property.” 

C.  Encroachments are necessary and unavoidable, and have been minimized to the maximum 
extent practicable in accordance with Chapter 217-8B (1-4) as outlined below: 

(1)  The proposed activity of construction of the new residence and its associated 
improvements within areas of the previously disturbed Town wetland buffer and in 
accordance with the zoning and bulk requirements of the Town Code is compatible with 
the public health and welfare. 

(2)  Based on the Constraints Map prepared for the project, which indicated the required 
building setbacks, required wetland setbacks, steep slopes areas, topographic 
characteristics and the Planning Board site walk to review the proposed residence 
location in relation to these constraints, it was the consensus of the Planning Board that 
the residence, as proposed, is properly sited. The location minimizes the disturbance to 
the steep slopes existing vegetation and rock knoll directly to the west of the proposed 
residence. If the proposed residence were to be shifted further out of the previously 
disturbed buffer. It is estimated that a minimum of 10 additional mature trees would have 
to be removed and likely the entire clump stand of more than 30 trees would be put at 
serious risk, 800 cubic yards of rock and soil would have to be blasted and removed, 
2,600 sf of additional steep slope would be disturbed, and retaining walls well in excess 
of four feet would have to be employed creating a material cost.  In addition, the light 
and air of the front of the home would be diminished and/or the rear of the home would 
have to be raised significantly from grade and it would then be potentially more imposing 
on neighboring properties, particularly that to the west.  

(3)  There is no adjacent area that provides a practicable alternative site for the proposal. 

(4)  Based on the above, there is no reasonably feasible alternative to the proposed activity 
on another site or site location that is not a wetland, watercourse or buffer area as 
regulated by the Town. 



Wetland Mitigation Plan – Narrative Lichtman Residence 

Z:\E\15260100\Correspondence\Admin\2016\15260_Wetland Mitigation Plan Narrative_063016.docx 

D.  Proposed mitigation exceeds a 1:1 ratio, key areas are being replanted, the two chicken coops 
closest to the wetlands are being removed and impervious surfaces within the wetland buffer 
are being substantially reduced in accordance with the Mitigation Plan Guidelines Section 2.0 
subsections 2, 3, 8, and 10 as follows: 

1.  The applicant proposes to restore or enhance existing degraded or disturbed wetland 
buffer areas of an equal or greater area to that disturbed for new construction (12,255 sq 
ft of restoration as compared to 9,685 sq ft of disturbance associated with the new 
residence construction and associated site improvements) by restoring or creating 
vegetative filters totaling 12,255 sf, which is broken down into Six primary locations as 
follows: 

(a)  Eliminating a portion of the existing driveway and the point of egress which is 
within the southerly buffer and the easterly buffer and restoring the vegetative filter 
consisting of natural ground cover perennials and shrubs [area from the piers on 
Kitchawan to the 570 elevation line] (1,790 sq ft of buffer restoration). 

(b)  Eliminating the Studio Annex and (in addition to a stormwater treatment area) 
creating a vegetative buffer from the property line to the driveway edge within the 
westerly buffer area. (2,440 sq ft of buffer restoration). 

(c)  Eliminating the existing traveled way, which connects from Kitchawan Road to the 
recreational lawn including without limitation the area which currently contains 
chicken coups (A65 to A60) and providing a “No Mow” area with mowed walking 
path. (3,390 sq ft of buffer restoration). 

(d)  Removal of invasive species along a portion of the pond edge from wetland flags 
A53 to A59 to permit native species to re-establish themselves in this area (2,490 
sf of wetland mitigation). 

(e)   Buffer restoration in area to the West of A59 by removal of a portion of existing 
lawn area below the proposed rain garden and level spreader, removal of invasive 
species and replanting of native grasses, perennials and shrubs (1,215 sf of buffer 
restoration).   

(f)  Buffer restoration by removing the impervious surface of the existing slate patio on 
the North-Eastern portion of the existing home and replanting the same with a 
planted area (930 sf of buffer restoration). 

E.  Implementing Storm Water Practices which do not currently exist. 

F.  Creating a net reduction of 1,580 sf of impervious surface within the Town wetlands buffer 
from that which currently exists, an 9.3% reduction. 

Based upon the foregoing, it is hoped that the Planning Board will approve the Lichtman/Howard 
Family application to allow them to rebuild, enhance and consolidate in an environmentally responsible 
manner. 





















 

 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning Board of the Town of Lewisboro, Westchester County, 

New York will convene a Public Hearing on July 19, 2016 at 7:30 p.m., or soon thereafter, at the Town 

Offices @ Orchard Square Plaza, Lower Level,  Cross River, New York, regarding the following: 

 

 Cal #1-16 SW, Cal#1-16 WP 

Applications for Wetland Activity Permit Approval and Stormwater Permit Approval for Lichtman 

Residence, 192 Kitchawan Road, South Salem, New York, owners of record, Cheryl Chess and Aaron 

Lichtman, to permit demolition of the existing home and the construction of a new five-bedroom house, 

garage, courtyard and modified driveway.  The property consists of approximately 26.3 acres of land and 

is located within the Town’s R-4A  Zoning District.  A copy of materials and proposed site documents 

may be inspected at the office of the Planning Board Secretary, 20 Orchard Square, Suite L, Cross River, 

New York during regular Planning Board hours.  Persons wishing to object to the application should file 

a notice of objection with the Planning Board together with a statement of the grounds of objection prior 

to the closing of the Public Hearing.  All interested parties are encouraged to attend the Public Hearing 

and all will be provided an opportunity to be heard. 

 

PLANNING BOARD 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

By:   Jerome Kerner 

Chairman 

 

Dated July 1, 2016 

 

The Town of Lewisboro is committed to equal access for all citizens.  Anyone needing accommodations to 

attend or participate in this meeting is encouraged to notify the Secretary to the Planning Board in 

advance.  

 



























It is a violation of the New York State Education Law, Article 145, Section 7209(2),
for any person, unless he is acting under the direction of a licensed professional
engineer or land surveyor, to alter any item on this plan in any way. If any item
bearing the seal of an engineer or land surveyor is altered, the altering engineer or
land surveyor shall affix to the item his seal and the notation "altered by" followed
by his signature and the date of such alteration, and a specific description of the
alteration.

RAIN GARDEN PLANT SCHEDULE

KEY QUANTITY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE
SHRUBS:
CFO 6 Cornus stolonifera – Red-Osier Dogwood 18”-24” HT.

VIB                       3 Viburnum dentatum – Arrowwood                      24”-30” HT.

HERBACEOUS PLANTS:
AST 8 Aster novae-angliae – New England Aster 1 Gal.

RUD 10  Rudbeckia laciniata – Cutleaf Coneflower 1 Gal.







































 

 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning Board of the Town of Lewisboro, Westchester County, 

New York will convene a Public Hearing on July 19, 2016  at 7:30 p.m., or soon thereafter, at the Town 

Offices @ Orchard Square Plaza, Lower Level,  Cross River, New York, regarding the following: 

 

Cal #4-14 WV, Cal#25-16WP and Cal #12-16SW  

Applications for Wetland Activity Permit Approval and Stormwater Permit Approval, 28 Lake Street, 

Goldens Bridge, New York, owner of record, James Sandler, to permit the construction of a new 

residence.  The property consists of approximately 0.617 acres of land and is located within the Town’s 

R-1A Zoning District.  A copy of materials and proposed site documents may be inspected at the office of 

the Planning Board Secretary, 20 Orchard Square, Suite L, Cross River, New York during regular 

Planning Board hours.  Persons wishing to object to the application should file a notice of objection with 

the Planning Board together with a statement of the grounds of objection prior to the closing of the 

Public Hearing.  All interested parties are encouraged to attend the Public Hearing and all will be 

provided an opportunity to be heard. 

 

PLANNING BOARD 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

By:   Jerome Kerner 

Chairman 

 

Dated July 1, 2016 

 

The Town of Lewisboro is committed to equal access for all citizens.  Anyone needing accommodations to 

attend or participate in this meeting is encouraged to notify the Secretary to the Planning Board in 

advance.  

 



STALZER DESIGN, LLC 
TIITlclc,s Onigl1 Rd~:tcJ EI 'gan~ 

30 June 2016 

Lewisboro Planning Board 
Town of Lewisboro 
P.O. Box 725 
Cross River, NY 10518 

Re:	 Sandler Residence 
28 Lake Street 
Goldens Bridge, NY 
Tax Map: Sheet 7F, Block 12663, Lot 5 

Dear Chairman Kerner and Members of the Planning Board, 

On behalf of James Sandler (owner of 28 Lake Street), enclosed is an Affidavit of Mailing to 
property owners as defined by the Tax Accessor's office, via Certified U.S. Mail, noticing the 
Planning Board hearing scheduled for July 19,2016. 

Please incorporate the enclosed as part of the official record of the proceedings. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

cc: James Sandler (owner of28 Lake Street) 

ROW A Y TON, C T 0 6 8 5 3 
(203) 858-6492 

www.stalzerdcsign.com 



AFFIDVIT OF PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
 

IN THE MAITER OF AN APLLICATION BY THOMAS STALZER (C/O STALZER 
DESGIN LLC) FOR JAMES SANDLER (OWNER OF RECORD AT 28 LAKE STREET) 
SEEKING APPROVAL FOR WETLAND ACTIVITY AND STORMWATER PERMIT FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE RESIDENCE LOCATED AT 28 LAKE STREET, IN THE 
TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK DESGINATED ON THE TAX MAP AS SHEET 7F, 
BLOCK 12663, LOT 5. 

STATE OF NEW YORK 

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER 

THOMAS STALZER, being duly sworn says on June 30, 2016, I notified the neighbors as 
defined to me by the Tax Accessor's office, via certified U.S. Mail, noticing the July 19, 2016 
Planning Board Public Hearing. 

Sworn to before me this 3' 0 
day of J uHC ,2016 

Notar MICHAEL C BYRNES 
Y PublIc - Stare of N 

~ .. NO. 01BY626518B ew York 
l1li Qualified in Westch 
.L My Commission EXPire:~ 

- ..... 



. . .. 
CERTIFIED MAIL~ RECEIPT CERTIFIED MAILE> RECEIPT 
Doml1sl/c Mall Only Domestic MiJll Only 

06/3012016 

U.S. Postal Service"" 
CERTIFIED MAIL- RECEIPT 

IT" Domesl/c "'/lit Only 

;;!1ZI3I!7iJm.. :ri 
U1 

..,-;:;---:7---'=----..-..:;:..-=-~~=----.I ::r "'==o;~r:::?-~""7n"~~~~..:.:;.-~~~~--J 
n.J 
/T1 ' 

::r~~~-~~ 

06/3012016 



. . .. 
CERTIFIED MAlLo RECEIPT CERTIFIED MAILe RECEIPT 
Domostlc Mall Only U1 Domestic Mall Only 

cr 
....0 
U1 

)6/3012016 

0820 
05 

06/30/2016 

06/30/2016 





Ciorsdan Conran 

From: Barbara <barbaratauber@msn.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 20166:33 PM 
To: planning@lewisborogov.com 
Subject: Sandler re-build 28 Lake St 

To the Lewisboro Town Planning Board:
 
I will not be attending your meeting on July 19 so I am writing to let you know that, as James Sandler's
 
neighbor across the road, I have no objections to the plans I have seen for him to re-build his house. That is,
 
assuming the plans meet whatever rules are in effect concerning the property's lot lines and the proposed
 
building's proximity to the adjacent wetlands.
 
I hope there are no obstacles to James' ability to re-build.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
Barbara Tauber
 
27 Lake St.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 
914.232.0034
 

1 



TO:  Town of Lewisboro Planning Board 

 

FROM:  Lewisboro Conservation Advisory Council 

 

SUBJECT: Silvermine Preserve Subdivision   

  Silvermine Drive & Lockwood Road, South Salem, NY  

  Sheet 48, Block 10057, Lot 15 

  Cal # 3-13PB, #3-16 WP 

 

DATE:   June 15, 2016 

 

 

The Conservation Advisory Council (CAC) reviewed the applicant’s plans for the 

subdivision, wetland, and stormwater permits at our July meeting. We agreed to 

reiterate our previously stated concerns about maintenance of the stormwater features. 

 

As previously expressed, the CAC remains concerned about the requirement for 

maintenance of the stormwater practices that will be installed on the open space parcel. 

These facilities require ongoing management and continuing expenses. We understand 

that these expenses will be the responsibility of the homeowners’ association, but we 

have not yet seen a draft HOA agreement. We are also concerned with permanent 

access for this maintenance, in particular, whether this would take the form of an 

easement across the WLT properties or across the homeowners’ lots. In accord with the 

requirements of the Town’s MS4 and the requirements of the permit GP-0-15-003, we 

understand that the various stormwater facilities must become part of the Lewisboro 

MS4 inventory of stormwater practices, and that the responsible party must provide the 

Town with an annual report of the inspections in accord with the NYS Stormwater 

Design Manual. We encourage the applicant to commit that the party responsible for 

maintenance will provide the maintenance inspection checklists from Appendix G of the 

design manual to the Town each year. 

 



 
 
June 29, 2016 

 
 
Memo To: Jerome Kerner, Chairman, and Members 
  Town of Lewisboro Planning Board 
From:  David M. Emerson, Land Project Manager 
Subject: Silvermine Subdivision – Open Space Parcel  
====================================================== 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide additional information about the management of 
Westchester Land Trust (WLT) preserves in response to a request for information from the 
Planning Board’s meeting held on June 21. The open space parcel proposed to be created as 
part of the Silvermine Estates subdivision would, if ownership is transferred to WLT, be 
managed, maintained and made available for public use the same way as WLT’s current 
preserves in Lewisboro and in other communities in Westchester and Putnam Counties. 
 
Access and Passive Recreation 
 
The open space lot is accessible from Silvermine Road, a public road owned and maintained 
by the Town of Lewisboro. The development plan provides for alternative access, including 
designated parking spaces and an “Open Land Access Path,” from the proposed new private 
roadway connecting to Lockwood Road.  
(Drawings MP-1/MP-2, dated: 10/8/ 2012, revised 5/2016 & attached Concept Drawing)  
 
One vehicle for memorializing proposed access, which would be noted on the final plat and 
in the certificate of approval, could be an access easement.  
 
Motorized vehicles (including ATV’s) and camping are prohibited on WLT preserves as 
noted in the summary document presented previously and dated May 24, 2016.  
 
Passive recreation on WLT preserves encompasses outdoor recreational activities, such as 
nature observation, hiking, and riding (where appropriate) that require a minimum of 
facilities or development and that have minimal environmental impact on the site. No WLT 
preserve currently has trails suitable or open for bicycles. Use of trails by mountain bikers 
would depend on an assessment of site conditions during the management planning process 
and a determination that such use would be appropriate. The size, geometry, and terrain of 
the Silvermine open space do not appear suitable for bicycle use. 
 
Select WLT preserves are accessible to horses with trails maintained in cooperation with 
local equestrian groups including the Lewisboro Horsemen’s Association (Frederick P. Rose 
Preserve and Rock Shelter Preserve) and the Bedford Riding Lanes Association (Guard Hill 
Preserve). Use of trails by horses would depend on an assessment of site conditions during 
the management planning process and a determination that such use would be appropriate. 
The size, geometry, and terrain of the Silvermine open space do not appear suitable for 
equestrian use. 
 
There are no open space parcels, or trail linkages adjoining or proximate to this site, so 
connectivity to enhance recreation opportunities are not available at this time. 



Access and Passive Recreation (Cont.) 
 
Dogs are allowed on WLT preserves in accordance with local ordinances. In Lewisboro, that 
means dogs must be on leash or under voice control of owner. (The rationale is that local 
animal control can only take action, should a complaint be received, consistent with the 
provisions of the Town Code.) If fragile habitat or wildlife susceptible to disturbance were 
found to be present, WLT would be more restrictive and require dogs to be leashed. 
 
WLT preserves with trails are open to all visitors, and not restricted to the residents of the 
town(s) in which they are located. However, most preserves function as neighborhood 
amenities due to small size, parking constraints, absence of notable significant features, 
plethora of alternative sites, and so forth.  
 
The Silvermine open space parcel is suitable for hiking, and in fact has a history of such use, 
and the formalizing of at least one loop trail accessing all corners of the property is easily 
achievable thanks to an existing network of informal pathways. These pathways would be 
the foundation for a marked and mapped initial trail as described in the summary document 
submitted previously and dated May 24, 2016. 
 
Maintenance of Open Space Lands 
 
As a WLT preserve, the Silvermine open space would be maintained by WLT staff working 
with local volunteers and others. In Lewisboro, WLT shares volunteers and expertise with 
the Open Space Preserves Advisory Committee and the Lewisboro Land Trust. Maintenance 
protocols are detailed in the May 24 summary. 
 
Stewardship Plan 
 
A Stewardship Plan (or Comprehensive Management Plan), such as will be created for the 
Silvermine open space parcel when ownership is transferred to WLT, follows a format that 
includes: 
 
INTRODUCTION 
A. About the Westchester Land Trust; Significance of property to WLT’s Conservation Mission 
B. Management Planning Guidance  
 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION  
A. Property Profile  
B. Regional Setting & History (land use history and cultural resources) 
C. Conservation Values 
 
SITE CHARACTERISTICS  
A. Physical and Natural Resources  
B. Cultural & Historical Resources  
C. Threats, Issues and Opportunities  
 
STEWARDSHIP GOALS & MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS  
A. Boundary Posting  
B. Public Use (Passive Recreation), Access and Parking  
C. Trails & Signage 
D. Critical Habitats 
E. Habitat Management for Wildlife 
F. Invasive Species & Native Plants  
G. Conservation Programs 
  



 
 
Stewardship Plan (Cont.) 
 
IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE 
A. Chart depicting Stewardship Priority Projects, Timeline and Budget 
B.  Development and Acquisitions Strategies 
 
APPENDICES 
 
APPENDIX A –  List of Selected Flora  
APPENDIX B –  List of Fauna  
APPENDIX C –  Site Location Map 
APPENDIX D –  Orthological Photo Map 
APPENDIX E –  Surrounding Open Space Map 
APPENDIX F –  Environmental Features Map 
APPENDIX G –  Soils Map 
APPENDIX H –  Watershed Drainage Map 
APPENDIX I –  Trail Map 
APPENDIX J -   Map of Key Abutters and Properties with Development  

and Acquisition Potential 
 

A Comprehensive Management Plan will be completed by WLT staff within six months of 
acquisition with input from all existing and potential stakeholders as well as local naturalists 
and others. 
 
 
 
Attachment: Silvermine Estates Trails Concept Map 











































JUNE  30, 2016

KG&D Project No.
2015-1073

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMISSION

ADDITION & RENOVATION

DESIGN TEAM

OWNER:

ELEGANT BANQUETS AT LE CHATEAU

1410 NY-35
Town of Lewisboro, NY

ARCHITECT

KG+D Architects

Kaeyer, Garment & Davidson Architects PC
285 Main Street, Mount Kisco, NY 10549

phone: 914.666.5900      fax: 914.666.0051

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
Wesley Stout Associates

96 Main Street,
New Canaan, CT

phone: 203.966.3100 fax: 203.966.3131

CIVIL ENGINEER
Cronin Engineering

 39 Arlo Lane
Cortland Manor, NY

phone: 914.736.3664

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL
LP-1.1 OVERALL PLANTING PLAN
LP-1.2 ENLARGED PLANTING PLAN
LP-1.3 PLANTING DETAILS, LEGEND, NOTES
LP-2.0 LANDSCAPE LIGHTING PLAN
SL-1D LIGHTING PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

CIVIL ENGINEERING
CS-1.0 COVERSHEET
EX-1.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
L-2.1 LAYOUT, ZONING, COVERAGE, AND DEMOLITION PLAN
SP-3.0 LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AND TREE PLAN
SP-3.1 UTILITY AND GRADING PLAN
SP-3.2 ROAD TRAFFIC & PEDESTRIAN PLAN
SP-3.3 STORMWATER/DRAINAGE PLAN
RP-4.1 ROAD PROFILES
ESC-5.1 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
ESC-5.2 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAILS
UD-6.1 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
UD-6.2 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
UD-6.3 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
UD-6.4 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

LIST OF DRAWINGS

A0.1 TITLE SHEET

ARCHITECTURAL

A1.1 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
A2.1 LOWER FLOOR PLAN
A2.2 MAIN FLOOR PLAN
A2.3 ROOF PLAN
A3.1 FRONT AND REAR ELEVATIONS
A3.2 RIGHT AND LEFT ELEVATIONS
A3.3 BUILDING SECTIONS

TRAFFIC ENGINEERS
R-SGHT ACCESS MODIFICATION PLAN AND SIGHT DISTANCE PROFILES

TRAFFIC ENGINEER
Maser Consulting

 Westchester Office
11 Bradhurst Avenue

Hawthorne, New York
phone: 914.347.7500



DN

UP

UP UP

DN

DN

PARKING

RENOVATED ENTRY AREA;
SEE CIVIL AND LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS
FOR LAYOUT

NEW PASSAGE WAY FROM PARKING TO
BANQUET FACILITY

RESTORED CEREMONIAL GARDEN

A

B

C

D

E

H
G

PARKING

EXISTING BUILDING

PROPOSED ADDITION:  ±8,020 sf  foot print

see A2.1, A2.2 for additional information

Job No.

Sheet Title

Professional Seal

NOTE:  ALL IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY
THIS DRAWING ARE OWNED BY AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON
ARCHITECTS, PC (KG&D), AND WERE CREATED FOR USE ON THIS PROJECT. NONE OF SUCH
IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS OR PLANS SHALL BE USED BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF (KG&D).

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THIS DRAWING SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED
DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ACTUAL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE
JOB AND THE ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED OF ANY VARIATIONS FROM DIMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS SHOWN. SHOP DETAILS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THIS OFFICE FOR APPROVAL
BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH FABRICATION.

ALTERATIONS BY ANY PERSON, IN ANY WAY, OF ANY ITEM CONTAINED ON THIS DOCUMENT,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE LICENCED ARCHITECT WHOSE PROFESSIONAL
SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO, IS A VIOLATION OF TITLE VII, SECT. 69.5 (b) OF NEW YORK STATE
LAW.
COPYRIGHT KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Sheet Number

Date

Scale

Drawn / Checked

ELEGANT
BANQUETS AT
LE CHATEAU

kaeyer, garment & davidson architects, pc
285 main street  mount kisco, new york 10549
p:914.666.5900 f:914.666.0051 kgdarchitects.com

ADDITION AND RENOVATION

PHASE

No. Date Issue

ELEGANT BANQUETS
257 FEDERAL ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

A1.1

ARCHITECTURAL
SITE PLAN

2015-1073

01/07/2016

1/16"=1'-0"

AMW/RAD

1 1/16"=1'-0"

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

01-07-16 SKETCH PLAN SUBMISSION1
02-25-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMISSION2
04-28-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION3
06-30-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION4



UP

STORAGE
940 sf

+715.0 +707.43

+716.75

+710.00

+701.11

+712.5 +714.9 +5'

+8'

+701.31

+12'

+14'

F.F. 708.0

+707.89

+10'

+708.0

+10'

+715.4

UNEXCAVATED

MECHANICAL
1200 sf

CRAWL SPACE
1200 sf

CONDENSING UNITS
(EXTERIOR)

STORAGE
1400 sf

BOILER ROOM
630 sf

A3.1

2

A3.1

1

A3.2

1

A3.2

2

A3.3

2

A3.3

2

A3.3

1
A3.3

1

160'-9"

95'-8"65'-1"

39'-6"21'-11" 32'-10" 30'-0" 32'-10"3'-8"

77
'-55 8"

9'-
95 8"

38
'-1

11 2"
22

'-81 2"
6'-

0"18'-0"

12'-0"

12'-0116"

11'-1"

10'-4"

9'-0"

20'-1012"9'-112"

16
'-1

0"
2'-

10
"

3'-
0"

ELECTRICAL
ROOM
74 sf

1

B

C

E

G

H

2349101112131415 7

F

D

A

8 6 5

DUMBWAITER

SCHEMATIC LOCATION
OF MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT,
TYP.

LOUVERS, TYP.

ENTRY TO
 EXISTING BASEMENT

FIREWALL, TYP.

Job No.

Sheet Title

Professional Seal

NOTE:  ALL IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY
THIS DRAWING ARE OWNED BY AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON
ARCHITECTS, PC (KG&D), AND WERE CREATED FOR USE ON THIS PROJECT. NONE OF SUCH
IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS OR PLANS SHALL BE USED BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF (KG&D).

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THIS DRAWING SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED
DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ACTUAL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE
JOB AND THE ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED OF ANY VARIATIONS FROM DIMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS SHOWN. SHOP DETAILS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THIS OFFICE FOR APPROVAL
BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH FABRICATION.

ALTERATIONS BY ANY PERSON, IN ANY WAY, OF ANY ITEM CONTAINED ON THIS DOCUMENT,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE LICENCED ARCHITECT WHOSE PROFESSIONAL
SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO, IS A VIOLATION OF TITLE VII, SECT. 69.5 (b) OF NEW YORK STATE
LAW.
COPYRIGHT KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Sheet Number

Date

Scale

Drawn / Checked

ELEGANT
BANQUETS AT
LE CHATEAU

kaeyer, garment & davidson architects, pc
285 main street  mount kisco, new york 10549
p:914.666.5900 f:914.666.0051 kgdarchitects.com

ADDITION AND RENOVATION

PHASE

No. Date Issue

ELEGANT BANQUETS
257 FEDERAL ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

A2.1

Lower Floor  Plan

2015-1073

01/07/2016

1/8"=1'-0"

AMW/RAD

01-07-16 SKETCH PLAN SUBMISSION1
02-25-162 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMISSION
04-28-163 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION
06-30-164 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. -8'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP



UP

UP UP

DN

5,375 sf TOTAL 1,000 sf

BAND

+717.87

+716.75

F.F. 720.0 F.F. 720.0

+715.4

A3.1

1

160'-9"

95'-8"65'-1"

39'-6"21'-11" 32'-10" 30'-0" 32'-10"

77
'-55 8"

7'-
4"

39
'-0

"
22

'-8
"

6'-
0"

31
'-8

"

29'-10" 5'-4"

A3.1

2

A3.2

1

A3.2

2

A3.3

2

A3.3

2

A3.3

1
A3.3

1

02

03

05

04

06

08

09 10

11

12

14

15

1

B

C

E

G

H

2349101112131415 7

F

D

A

8 6 5

FRONT  RECEPTION

WALK IN FREEZER

01

103

BAR AREA 1
106a

SALON
106

RECEIVING ROOM
107  ENTRY FOYER

102

LOWER ENTRY/ STAIR
101

EXT. VESTIBULE
100

LOUNGE
104

LIBRARY
105

SUNROOM
108

BAR AREA 2
111a

STUDY
111

NEW LOUNGE
112

LINK
113

BANQUET HALL
114

DANCE FLOOR
115

WC
109

COAT RM
110

WC HALL
116

LADIES' LOUNGE
117

MEN'S RESTRM
119

LADIES' RESTRM
118

SERVICE
CORRIDOR A

119

SERVICE CORRIDOR B
120

STORAGE
121

KITCHEN
123

124
KITCHEN ENTRY

125

SERVICE ENTRY
126

 STAIR NORTH
102a

STAIR SOUTH
102b

SERVICE STAIR
126a

BASEMENT
STAIR

0__

 Firewall, typ.; wall to run
along existing structure as
indicated with self latching
steel fire doors; see note on
this sheet

F.F. 720.0

SEE CIVIL ENGINEERING SITE PLAN FOR 
WALKWAY LAYOUT  AND GRADING OF HANDICAP ACCESS

Handicap access

BRIDAL TABLE

 BUILT IN WINDOW
BENCH FOR HVAC
RETURNS, TYP.

HVAC SUPPLY DUCTS,
TYP.

Job No.

Sheet Title

Professional Seal

NOTE:  ALL IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY
THIS DRAWING ARE OWNED BY AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON
ARCHITECTS, PC (KG&D), AND WERE CREATED FOR USE ON THIS PROJECT. NONE OF SUCH
IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS OR PLANS SHALL BE USED BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF (KG&D).

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THIS DRAWING SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED
DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ACTUAL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE
JOB AND THE ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED OF ANY VARIATIONS FROM DIMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS SHOWN. SHOP DETAILS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THIS OFFICE FOR APPROVAL
BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH FABRICATION.

ALTERATIONS BY ANY PERSON, IN ANY WAY, OF ANY ITEM CONTAINED ON THIS DOCUMENT,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE LICENCED ARCHITECT WHOSE PROFESSIONAL
SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO, IS A VIOLATION OF TITLE VII, SECT. 69.5 (b) OF NEW YORK STATE
LAW.
COPYRIGHT KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Sheet Number

Date

Scale

Drawn / Checked

ELEGANT
BANQUETS AT
LE CHATEAU

kaeyer, garment & davidson architects, pc
285 main street  mount kisco, new york 10549
p:914.666.5900 f:914.666.0051 kgdarchitects.com

ADDITION AND RENOVATION

PHASE

No. Date Issue

ELEGANT BANQUETS
257 FEDERAL ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

A2.2

MAIN FLOOR PLAN

2015-1073

01/07/2016

1/8"=1'-0"

AMW/RAD

01-07-16 SKETCH PLAN SUBMISSION1
02-25-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMISSION2

NOTE:

THE PROPOSED ADDITION WILL BE FULLY SPRINKLERED
WITH FIRE WALL SEPARATING THE ADDITION AND
EXISTING STRUCTURE.

04-28-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION3
06-30-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION4

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. -8'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DOWN 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 RISER @7" DN



EXISTING
ROOF

12349101112131415 78 6 5

Job No.

Sheet Title

Professional Seal

NOTE:  ALL IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY
THIS DRAWING ARE OWNED BY AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON
ARCHITECTS, PC (KG&D), AND WERE CREATED FOR USE ON THIS PROJECT. NONE OF SUCH
IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS OR PLANS SHALL BE USED BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF (KG&D).

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THIS DRAWING SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED
DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ACTUAL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE
JOB AND THE ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED OF ANY VARIATIONS FROM DIMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS SHOWN. SHOP DETAILS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THIS OFFICE FOR APPROVAL
BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH FABRICATION.

ALTERATIONS BY ANY PERSON, IN ANY WAY, OF ANY ITEM CONTAINED ON THIS DOCUMENT,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE LICENCED ARCHITECT WHOSE PROFESSIONAL
SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO, IS A VIOLATION OF TITLE VII, SECT. 69.5 (b) OF NEW YORK STATE
LAW.
COPYRIGHT KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Sheet Number

Date

Scale

Drawn / Checked

ELEGANT
BANQUETS AT
LE CHATEAU

kaeyer, garment & davidson architects, pc
285 main street  mount kisco, new york 10549
p:914.666.5900 f:914.666.0051 kgdarchitects.com

ADDITION AND RENOVATION

PHASE

No. Date Issue

ELEGANT BANQUETS
257 FEDERAL ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

A2.3

ROOF PLAN

2015-1073

01/07/2016

1/8"=1'-0"

AMW/RAD

01-07-16 SKETCH PLAN SUBMISSION1
02-25-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMISSION2
04-28-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION3
06-30-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF WALL BELOW, TYP.



13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

1312987521 6

Job No.

Sheet Title

Professional Seal

NOTE:  ALL IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY
THIS DRAWING ARE OWNED BY AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON
ARCHITECTS, PC (KG&D), AND WERE CREATED FOR USE ON THIS PROJECT. NONE OF SUCH
IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS OR PLANS SHALL BE USED BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF (KG&D).

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THIS DRAWING SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED
DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ACTUAL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE
JOB AND THE ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED OF ANY VARIATIONS FROM DIMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS SHOWN. SHOP DETAILS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THIS OFFICE FOR APPROVAL
BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH FABRICATION.

ALTERATIONS BY ANY PERSON, IN ANY WAY, OF ANY ITEM CONTAINED ON THIS DOCUMENT,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE LICENCED ARCHITECT WHOSE PROFESSIONAL
SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO, IS A VIOLATION OF TITLE VII, SECT. 69.5 (b) OF NEW YORK STATE
LAW.
COPYRIGHT KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Sheet Number

Date

Scale

Drawn / Checked

ELEGANT
BANQUETS AT
LE CHATEAU

kaeyer, garment & davidson architects, pc
285 main street  mount kisco, new york 10549
p:914.666.5900 f:914.666.0051 kgdarchitects.com

ADDITION AND RENOVATION

PHASE

No. Date Issue

ELEGANT BANQUETS
257 FEDERAL ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

A3.1

Building Elevations

2015-1073

01/07/2016

1/8"=1'-0"

AMW/RAD

1 1/8"=1'-0"
FRONT ELEVATION (EASTERN SIDE)

2 1/8"=1'-0"
REAR ELEVATION (WESTERN SIDE)

STANDING
SEAM
COPPER
ROOF

STANDING SEAM
COPPER ROOF

SYNTHETIC TILE ROOF
SIMILAR TO EXISTING

WOOD AND
STUCCO WALL
SYSTEM TYP.

PORCH
COLUMNS
AND RAILING

HANDICAP RAMP

SERVICE ENTRY

EXISTING MAIN ENTRY

STONE VENEER
SIMILAR TO
EXISTING

NEW ADDITIONEXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDINGNEW ADDITION

OPEN AREA FOR
CONDENSING

UNITS

LOUVERS, TYP.

PORCH
COLUMNS

AND RAILING

CONCRETE
FOUNDATION
WALLS WITH

STUCCO FINISH

STONE VENEER
FOUNDATION WALL;
SIMILAR TO EXISTING

WOOD AND
STUCCO WALL
SYSTEM, TYP.

SYNTHETIC TILE ROOF
SIMILAR TO EXISTING

01-07-16 SKETCH PLAN SUBMISSION1

PROPOSED CANOPY

GUTTER AND
LEADER, TYP.

GUTTER AND
LEADER, TYP.

02-25-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMISSION2
04-28-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION3
06-30-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 720'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 708'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION ROOF PEAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 750'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF PEAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 760'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION ROOF PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 750'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 711.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN ELEV  OF GABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 743'- 5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION EAVE HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 736'-10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LVL FFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 720'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LVL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 708'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION ROOF PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 750'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXI. ROOF PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 760'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 711.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN ELEV OF GABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 743' -5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION EAVE ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 736'-10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



Job No.

Sheet Title

Professional Seal

NOTE:  ALL IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY
THIS DRAWING ARE OWNED BY AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON
ARCHITECTS, PC (KG&D), AND WERE CREATED FOR USE ON THIS PROJECT. NONE OF SUCH
IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS OR PLANS SHALL BE USED BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF (KG&D).

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THIS DRAWING SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED
DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ACTUAL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE
JOB AND THE ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED OF ANY VARIATIONS FROM DIMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS SHOWN. SHOP DETAILS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THIS OFFICE FOR APPROVAL
BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH FABRICATION.

ALTERATIONS BY ANY PERSON, IN ANY WAY, OF ANY ITEM CONTAINED ON THIS DOCUMENT,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE LICENCED ARCHITECT WHOSE PROFESSIONAL
SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO, IS A VIOLATION OF TITLE VII, SECT. 69.5 (b) OF NEW YORK STATE
LAW.
COPYRIGHT KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Sheet Number

Date

Scale

Drawn / Checked

ELEGANT
BANQUETS AT
LE CHATEAU

kaeyer, garment & davidson architects, pc
285 main street  mount kisco, new york 10549
p:914.666.5900 f:914.666.0051 kgdarchitects.com

ADDITION AND RENOVATION

PHASE

No. Date Issue

ELEGANT BANQUETS
257 FEDERAL ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

A3.2

Building Elevations

2015-1073

01/07/2016

1/8"=1'-0"

AMW/RAD

1 1/8"-1'-0"
NORTHERN ELEVATION

2 1/8"-1'-0"
SOUTHERN  ELEVATION 

STANDING SEAM
COPPER ROOF

NEW ADDITIONEXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDINGNEW ADDITION

OPEN AREA FOR
CONDENSING

UNITS

PORCH
COLUMNS

AND RAILING

CONCRETE
FOUNDATION
WALLS WITH

STUCCO FINISH STONE VENEER
FOUNDATION WALL;

SIMILAR TO EXISTING

SYNTHETIC TILE ROOF
SIMILAR TO EXISTING

SYNTHETIC TILE ROOF
SIMILAR TO EXISTING

WOOD AND
STUCCO  WALL

SYSTEM, TYP.

CONCRETE
FOUNDATION
WALLS WITH
STUCCO FINISH

STONE VENEER
SIMILAR TO EXISTING

01-07-16 SKETCH PLAN SUBMISSION1

GUTTER AND
LEADER, TYP.

02-25-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT SUBMISSION2

INSULATED
WINDOWS,  1"
THICK MIN, TYP.

04-28-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT RESUBMISSION3
06-30-16 SITE DEVELOPMENT RESUBMISSION4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 720'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION  ROOF PEAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 750' -0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF PEAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 760.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LVL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 708'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 711.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN ELEV OF GABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 743' -5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION EAVE HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 736'-10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 720'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION ROOF PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 750'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 760'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LVL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 708'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 711.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN ELEV OF GABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 743' 5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION EAVE HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 736'-10" 



10
'-0

"

6'-
0"

2'-
6"

4'-
0"

10
'-0

"
2'-

0"

28
'-6

"

15
'-6

"

23
'-6

"
4'-

0"
20

'-311
16

"

2'-
6"

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

1'-
5"

10
'-0

"
23

'-53 4"

42
'-71 2"

30
'-71 2"

2'-
0"

5'-
0"

6'-
0"

8'-
5"

6"
1'-

8"

3'-
0"

A B C D E F G HB G

Job No.

Sheet Title

Professional Seal

NOTE:  ALL IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY
THIS DRAWING ARE OWNED BY AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON
ARCHITECTS, PC (KG&D), AND WERE CREATED FOR USE ON THIS PROJECT. NONE OF SUCH
IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS OR PLANS SHALL BE USED BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF (KG&D).

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THIS DRAWING SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED
DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ACTUAL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE
JOB AND THE ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED OF ANY VARIATIONS FROM DIMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS SHOWN. SHOP DETAILS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THIS OFFICE FOR APPROVAL
BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH FABRICATION.

ALTERATIONS BY ANY PERSON, IN ANY WAY, OF ANY ITEM CONTAINED ON THIS DOCUMENT,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE LICENCED ARCHITECT WHOSE PROFESSIONAL
SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO, IS A VIOLATION OF TITLE VII, SECT. 69.5 (b) OF NEW YORK STATE
LAW.
COPYRIGHT KAEYER, GARMENT, & DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Sheet Number

Date

Scale

Drawn / Checked

ELEGANT
BANQUETS AT
LE CHATEAU

kaeyer, garment & davidson architects, pc
285 main street  mount kisco, new york 10549
p:914.666.5900 f:914.666.0051 kgdarchitects.com

ADDITION AND RENOVATION

PHASE

No. Date Issue

ELEGANT BANQUETS
257 FEDERAL ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

A3.3

Building Sections

2015-1073

01/07/2016

1/8"=1'-0"

AMW/RAD

BANQUET
 HALL

CONDENSING UNITSMECHANICAL
STORAGE

RECEPTION

1 1/8"=1'-0"

LONGITUDINAL SECTION LOOKING WEST

2 1/8"=1'-0"

LATITUDINAL SECTION LOOKING NORTH

MECHANICAL

CRAWL SPACE

STORAGEBANQUET HALL

01-07-16 SKETCH PLAN SUBMISSION1
02-28-16 SCHEMATIC DESIGN SUBMISSION2

3 1/4"=1'-0"

CROSS SECTION 

BENT BEAMS;
SEE STRUCTURAL
PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

ACOUSTIC TILE
CEILING; 4'X4' TILE
TYP. ; SEE BANQUET HALL
CEILING PLAN FOR
ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

HVAC; SEE HVAC
PLANS FOR ACTUAL
PLACEMENT

SOFFIT WITH
LIGHTING, TYP.

STUCCO EXTERIOR WALL; TYP. UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED

CONCRETE
WITH STEEL
REINFORCING
OVER STEEL
BEAMS; SEE
STRUCTURAL DRAWING
FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

PARGED CEMENT OVER FOUNDATION
WALL WHEN EXPOSED

04-28-16 SITE  DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION3
06-30-164 SITE  DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESUBMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 720'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 708'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION ROOF PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 750'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 711.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN ELEV OF GABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 743'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION EAVE HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 736'-10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 720'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 708'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION ROOF PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 750'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 711.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN ELEV OF GABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 743'- 5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION EAVE HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 736'-10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL FIN FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 720'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 742'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW SLOPED ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 746'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 750'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X











W

W

18" CM
P

TO
REMAIN

DRAIN
705.7

PROP
TANK

WELL

WELL

APPROX
W

ATER
LIN

E

M
ILL

R
IVER

W
ATER

SH
ED

N
YC

D
EP

W
ATER

SH
ED

PARKIN
G

3

PA
R

KI
NG

1

PA
RK

IN
G

2

PA
R

KI
NG

4

PARKIN
G

5

TO
BE

PAVEDPA
RK

IN
G

2

TO
BE

PA
VE

D

TO
BE

PA
VE

DN
EW

AD
DI

TI
O

N

CO
VE

RE
D

EN
TR

Y
NE

W
PA

VE
R

SE
CT

IO
N

FF
72

0.
0

BT
71

0.
0

COVERED WALK

NE
W

PA
VE

R
SE

CT
IO

N

D
RI

VE
W

AY

D
R

IV
EW

AY

GA
RD
EN

WA
LL
S

D
EC

K

Sh
ed

BLDG.

STONE

FR
AM

E
G

AR
AG

E

REMAINS WATER
CISTERN GROUND
LEVEL

SE
E

LI
BE

R
10

43
1

PG
29

9

SE
E

LI
BE

R
41

24
2

PG
26

7

" L
E

CH
AT

EA
U"

BR
IC

K
&

ST
O

N
E

RE
ST

AU
RA

NT

LEW
ISBO

RO,

NEW
YORK

RID
GEFI

ELD,
CONNECTICUT

TH
AL

IA
C.

W
OLF

F

N
/ F

AL
LI

SO
N

ST
EV

EL
M

AN

N
/ F

G
AR

.
70

6.
3

G
AR

.

719.4

70
8.

5

720.0

71
8.

6

71
7.

8

71
7.

3

71
7.

4

71
0.

8

717.8SILL

713.3714.4 713.3

71
9.

7

714.5

701.6

713.4

Sill713.9

73
4.

3

721.0

718.1

721.9

Top
of

W
all

Top

71
9.6

Si
ll

721.4

71
9.

7

719.2

71
9.

3

710.9

718.1

715.8

713.4

Patio

714.4

tw 718.4

Si
ll

F/
F

Wall 719.3
Top of

F/F

tw
71

8.
4

718.0

715.1

W
O

O
D

S
TE

PS

STONE WALK

RET. WALL

RE
T.

WA
LL

FL
AT

FL
AT

45
0

EX
IS

TI
NG

RO
O

F

707.97
SEP COV

707.14
SEP COV

414.82
CLEANOUT

TANK?
WATER

BAR
AREA

LIGHT
POST

LIGHT
POST

LIGHT
POST

RET WALL
TW-720.5
BW-717.5

HUMP

5'
wi

de
w

al
kw

ay

NEW WALK
W/ RAILINGS

NEW WALK
W/ RAILINGS

12'W WALKWAY

O
VE

R
HA

NG

ST
EP

S
S

TO
NE

C
HE

EK
W

AL
LS

8'
W

8'
W

16
'W

XPANSION
PLACE

GALLIES)

100%%% PRIMARY
SYSTEM IN PLACE
(22 TOTAL GALLIES)

BOLLARDS

DR
IV

EW
AY

GR
AV
EL

PA
RK
IN
G GR
AV
EL

PA
RK
IN
G

PARKIN
GGRAVEL

C
u rb

C
u rb

RETAINING WALL

EXISTING SEWAGE
TREATMENT SYSTEM

LO
AD

IN
G

ZO
NE

16
' X

40
'

D
EC

K

Sh
ed

BLDG.

STONE

FR
AM

E
G

AR
AG

E

UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES TO
NEW BUILDING

UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES TO
NEW BUILDING

POLE

POLE

EXISTING ROOF
LEADERS (TYP)

O
IL

TA
NK

&
FI

LL

O
IL

TA
NK

&
FI

LL

W
al

k

G
ar

de
nW

al
k

Walk

tw-718.0
bw-712.0

tw-720.0
bw-712.0

tw-720.0
bw-708.0

tw-716.5
bw-711.0

railing

tw-715.0
bw-712.0

tw-716.0
bw-712.0

ADA RAMP

tw-703.0
bw-702.0

tw-703.0
bw-698.0

tw-703.0
bw-700.0

wh
ee

l
st

op
s

10 minute
parking

6,000 GAL UG FIRE
STORAGE TANK

710x

706x

706x

708x

714x

714x

716x

718x

718.5x

719.8x

720x

708x

702x

700x

700x

702x

704x702x

704x

706x
708x

710x

712x
714x

716x

714x

712x

708x

706x

708x

706x

704x

702x

702x 704x 706x7084x
720x

719x

718x

716x

714.5x

714.5x

x710

712x

714x

716x

716x

714x

712x

710x
708x

708x

709x

6

9'x
36

' fl
ee

t /
bu

s,
typ

6

9'x
18

' ty
p

STAFF PARKING

ST
AF
F
PA
RK
IN
G

NO DISTURBANCE
PROPOSED FOR
PARKING AREA 5

ED
OD

NT

NO DISTURBANCE
PROPOSED FOR
PARKING AREA 4 EAST

MOUNTING HEIGHT: SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
WORKPLANE/CALC PLANE: @ FINISH GRADE
APEX LIGHTING SOLUTIONS
JOB NAME: LE CHATEAU

BLDG DRIVE UPBLDG DRIVE UP

DRIVEWAY 1DRIVEWAY 1

DRIVEWAY 2DRIVEWAY 2

DRIVEWAY 3DRIVEWAY 3

PARKING LOT 1PARKING LOT 1

PARKING LOT 2PARKING LOT 2

PARKING LOT 3PARKING LOT 3

PARKING LOT 4PARKING LOT 4

STAFF PARTKINGSTAFF PARTKING

BK MATL-DS-LED-E23-OPTICS-OUTPUT-FINISH-LENS-11-CAP0.850N.A.SINGLEWW114

BK MATL-DS-LED-E23-OPTICS-OUTPUT-FINISH-LENS-11-CAP0.850N.A.SINGLETL148

US ARCHITECTURAL DSA1-LED-VPA-SYM-48LED-NW-VOLT-1-FINISH-CPG / MOUNTED @ 14FT AFG TO OPTICAL CENTER0.850N.A.SINGLESLC46

LUMEC DOSB1-30W16LED4K0.850N.A.SINGLESB115

BK MM-LED-e72-SP-BLP-12-A0.850N.A.SINGLEFL28

STONCO LPF3-C-4K-FL-T-VOLT-FINISH / MOUNTED 30FT AFG / TILTED @ 45DEGREES0.850N.A.SINGLEFL12

STERNBERG 6130CLED-1RND35T5-MDX03-CA-FINISH / MOUNTED 5FT AFG TO BOF0.799N.A.SINGLECL2

DescriptionLLFLumens/LampArrangementLabelQty

Luminaire Schedule

10.252.680.44.11.07FcIlluminanceSTAFF PARTKING

14.002.800.34.20.84FcIlluminancePARKING LOT 4

11.333.370.33.41.01FcIlluminancePARKING LOT 3

9.002.480.54.51.24FcIlluminancePARKING LOT 2

36.504.400.27.30.88FcIlluminancePARKING LOT 1

7.002.440.53.51.22FcIlluminanceDRIVEWAY 3

17.505.000.23.51.00FcIlluminanceDRIVEWAY 2

42.007.600.14.20.76FcIlluminanceDRIVEWAY 1

2.221.540.92.01.39FcIlluminanceDRIVE ENTRANCE

45.006.400.14.50.64FcIlluminanceBLDG DRIVE UP

8.333.430.32.51.03FcIlluminancePATHWAY 2

15.004.400.23.00.88FcIlluminancePATHWAY 1

N.A.N.A.0.011.80.26FcIlluminanceCalc Pts_1

Max/MinAvg/MinMinMaxAvgUnitsCalcTypeLabel

Calculation Summary

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.9

2.0

2.3

1.1

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.5

1.2

3.4

4.3

1.7

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

1.5

1.3

0.7

0.5

0.6

1.0

2.0

2.3

1.3

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

1.7

4.1

2.7

1.0

0.5

0.5

0.7

1.0

1.2

1.0

0.8

0.8

1.1

1.3

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

1.5

3.2

2.2

1.0

0.5

0.5

0.6

1.0

1.5

1.5

1.1

1.2

2.4

3.5

1.8

0.8

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.2

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.7

1.3

3.0

3.3

1.7

1.5

2.8

4.3

2.1

0.9

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.8

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.4

3.4

3.7

1.7

1.2

1.6

1.9

1.4

0.9

0.6

0.7

1.3

2.3

1.8

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.9

1.6

1.7

1.2

1.0

1.2

1.6

1.5

1.0

0.7

0.9

1.9

4.4

3.0

1.0

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.9

1.4

1.3

0.8

0.5

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.9

1.4

2.8

3.1

1.5

0.8

0.8

1.3

2.3

1.8

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.6

3.7

2.7

1.1

0.6

0.6

0.9

1.3

1.4

1.1

0.9

1.5

3.4

4.0

1.7

0.8

0.7

0.8

1.0

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.5

3.5

2.5

1.1

0.6

0.7

1.2

2.8

3.1

1.5

0.9

1.1

1.6

1.7

1.1

0.7

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.3

1.2

0.7

0.6

0.7

1.3

3.3

3.9

1.6

0.9

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.4

1.1

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.9

1.6

1.7

1.1

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.8

3.6

2.4

0.9

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.8

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.9

1.9

4.0

2.6

1.0

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.7

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.4

1.9

1.3

0.7

0.6

0.7

1.1

1.6

1.3

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.5

2.6

1.8

0.9

0.5

0.5

0.6

1.0

2.6

4.5

2.2

0.9

0.6

0.6

0.8

1.0

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

2.1

4.5

2.7

1.1

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.9

2.0

3.1

1.8

0.9

0.6

0.7

1.1

1.5

1.4

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.3

2.2

1.6

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.1

1.3

1.1

0.7

0.6

0.8

1.6

3.6

3.0

1.2

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.7

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.9

1.1

1.0

0.7

0.6

0.8

1.6

3.4

2.8

1.1

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.8

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.3

2.1

1.6

0.9

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.5

1.3

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.9

1.6

1.6

0.9

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.9

2.2

4.6

2.9

1.2

0.7

0.6

0.8

1.0

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.4

3.5

3.6

1.4

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.9

1.8

3.2

2.3

1.1

0.7

0.7

1.0

1.5

1.4

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

1.2

2.7

2.8

1.3

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.8

1.4

1.9

1.6

1.0

0.7

0.8

1.5

3.5

3.0

1.2

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.7

1.1

1.1

0.8

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.8

1.7

3.1

2.3

1.1

0.7

0.8

1.5

3.4

2.9

1.2

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.9

2.0

4.5

3.1

1.2

0.7

0.7

0.9

1.4

1.3

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

1.2

1.9

1.3

0.7

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.7

1.3

2.1

1.7

0.9

0.6

0.5

0.6

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.8

2.2

4.4

2.3

0.9

0.5

0.4

0.6

1.1

1.6

1.3

0.8

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.8

0.9

1.0

0.8

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.6

2.7

1.7

0.8

0.5

0.5

0.8

1.9

4.2

2.6

1.1

0.6

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.8

1.6

2.2

1.7

1.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.8

1.0

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.7

1.7

3.4

2.3

1.0

0.6

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.6

1.1

2.8

4.5

2.5

1.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.9

1.3

1.1

0.7

0.5

0.6

1.2

2.3

2.2

1.1

0.6

0.6

0.9

1.9

2.7

2.4

1.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.7

1.5

4.0

3.8

1.5

0.7

0.5

0.6

0.9

1.0

1.2

0.6

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.0

1.1

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.7

1.2

2.3

2.2

1.2

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

3.1

0.5

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.1

2.6

3.0

1.3

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

0.8

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.2

1.2

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

5.1

0.4

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.2

3.2

3.7

1.5

0.7

0.4

0.5

0.9

1.9

2.5

1.4

0.7

0.5

0.6

0.9

1.5

1.6

1.1

0.8

0.9

1.1

1.0

0.7

0.9

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.5

1.6

1.0

0.6

0.4

0.5

1.0

2.8

4.8

2.0

0.8

0.5

0.6

1.2

3.0

3.6

1.7

1.1

1.5

2.8

2.4

1.2

1.4

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.8

1.6

2.2

1.3

0.7

0.5

0.6

1.2

2.9

3.4

1.7

1.1

1.8

4.1

3.3

1.4

1.4

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.1

1.1

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.2

1.4

1.0

0.8

1.2

2.0

2.2

1.4

0.5

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

2.4

2.7

1.3

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.3

1.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.2

3.4

4.0

1.5

0.7

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.5

1.1

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.1

1.3

0.9

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.6

1.8

1.0

0.6

0.5

0.6

1.0

11.8

0.9

0.3

0.8

0.6

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.9

2.0

3.1

1.7

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.6

1.0

2.2

2.5

1.2

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.9

2.4

4.4

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.6

1.3

3.5

4.1

1.5

0.6

0.4

0.5

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.2

1.7

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.6

1.0

1.8

2.0

1.0

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.9

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.6

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.8

2.1

3.3

1.7

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.8

2.4

4.0

1.9

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.2

1.6

1.0

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.1

1.8

1.3

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.9

2.1

4.5

2.7

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.0

1.0

1.2

2.2

3.4

2.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

2.0

1.8

0.9

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

1.2

1.5

2.0

1.7

2.6

2.7

1.5

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.4

4.0

3.5

1.2

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.3

0.1

2.1

1.8

0.5

1.9

2.3

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

2.1

2.0

0.9

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.2

1.0

1.2

7.3

1.9

1.5

0.3

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.8

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.8

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.6

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.0

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.7

1.3

1.9

1.3

0.9

1.2

2.5

2.7

1.2

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.1

1.5

1.1

0.8

1.0

2.5

4.6

2.3

1.2

1.4

3.4

3.8

1.4

0.6

0.6

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.8

2.3

4.0

2.1

1.0

1.0

1.9

3.1

1.8

1.0

1.0

1.6

1.7

0.9

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.7

2.9

1.7

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.8

2.2

3.5

1.9

0.9

0.7

0.9

1.1

0.9

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.5

0.5

7.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.8

2.2

4.3

2.2

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

1.0

1.3

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

1.2

1.7

1.1

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.9

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.3

1.9

1.4

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.7

1.2

2.3

2.1

1.0

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.8

2.2

4.6

2.5

1.0

0.6

0.8

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.7

4.1

3.5

1.2

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.6

2.8

1.8

0.9

0.7

1.3

2.6

2.3

1.3

1.3

2.1

1.9

0.9

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.7

1.6

4.0

3.5

1.4

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.8

1.0

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.6

1.0

1.9

1.7

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.6

3.0

2.0

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.9

4.1

2.4

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

1.0

1.6

1.2

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.4

1.7

1.0

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

2.9

4.2

1.7

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.8

2.1

2.9

1.5

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

1.0

1.1

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

1.1

1.5

1.1

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.9

2.4

3.2

1.4

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

1.0

1.7

1.3

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.9

2.7

3.8

1.6

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

1.7

1.4

0.5

1.1

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.2

1.4

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.5

2.4

1.3

0.6

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.3

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

2.4

3.5

1.6

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

2.5

3.8

1.7

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.1

1.4

0.9

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.5

1.5

1.1

0.4

0.4

1.6

3.0

0.5

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

1.4

1.0

1.8
1.7

0.8
0.7

1.71.30.50.51.6
1.0

0.6

1.9

2.5

0.8

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

x

18" CMP
TO

REMAIN

PIPE
DRAI

N8"CM
P

D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y

D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y

FRA
ME

DWE
LLI

NG

GROUND LEVEL
WATER CISTERN

HOUSE
PUMP
STONE

W
I
R
E

F
E
N
C
E

R o u t e
# 3 5

R O A D

P O S T

O L D

CEMETERY

POLE

644.3

644.8

644.9

646.1

645.6

EASEMENT
DRIVEWAY

290.22'

83'

70.80'

75'

30'

LIGHT
POST

LIGHT
POST

LIGHT
POST

LIGHT
POST

LIGHT
POST

D R I V E W A Y

ED ENTRANCE IMPROVEMENT, SEE PLANS BY MASER CONSULTING, P.A.

25'R

25'R

REMOVE
EAST WALL

SHED
WOOD

DE
CK

SPA

DRIVE ENTRANCEDRIVE ENTRANCE

DRIVEWAY 1DRIVEWAY 1

2.9

4.2

0.8

2.1

2.9

1.5

0.6

0.5

1.1

1.5

1.1

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.3

1.0

1.7

1.3

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

1.7

1.4

0.5

1.1

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.5

2.4

1.3

0.6

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.3

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

2.4

3.5

1.6

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

2.5

3.8

1.7

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.1

1.4

0.9

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.1

1.1

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.1

2.9

3.0

1.2

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.2

3.1

3.1

1.2

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.2

1.2

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.5

1.6

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.2

3.3

3.7

1.4

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

2.3

2.6

1.1

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.9

0.9

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.1

1.8

1.3

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

1.9

4.6

2.5

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.4

2.6

1.8

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.9

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.8

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

2.3

2.3

1.0

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.2

3.5

3.6

1.3

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.8

1.6

1.6

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.6

2.1

1.1

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

2.9

4.6

1.9

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

2.0

2.6

1.5

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

1.2

1.3

1.1

0.8

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.0

1.3

1.4

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.1

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

1.9

2.0

1.7

1.4

1.4

1.8

1.9

1.6

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.2

2.3

2.3

1.8

1.4

1.4

1.9

2.4

2.3

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.1

1.9

1.9

1.5

1.3

1.3

1.6

2.1

1.9

1.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.7

1.2

1.4

1.1

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.5

1.3

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

20-30 BEAVER ROAD

WETHERSFIELD, CT 06109

TELEPHONE 860.632.8766

FACSIMILIE 860.632.8236

www.apexltg.com

SCALE :     

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET:

SL-1D

1"=30'-0"

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

6/22/16

FILE NAME: SL-1D LE CHATEAU 6-22-2016 B.dwg

LRE

LE CHATEAU

SITE LIGHTING
PHOTOMETRIC CALCULATION

REVISIONS

REV. X     XX-XX-05    XXXXX



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

EXISTNG SEPTIC SYSTEM

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

EXISTNG SEPTIC SYSTEM

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN

HEREON, IS FAMILIAR WITH THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS,

AND HEREBY APPROVES THE SAME FOR FILING.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

APPROVED BY RESOLUTION OF THE LEWISBORO TOWN

PLANNING BOARD DATED NOVEMBER 18, 2014.

PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL

REVIEWED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE PLANNING BOARD

RESOLUTION DATED NOVEMBER 18, 2014.

TOWN ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

" LE CHATEAU" LIST OF DRAWINGS

SHEET # SHEET X OF Y TITLE ISSUE DATE LAST REVISED

CS-1.0 SHEET 1 OF 14 COVER SHEET
THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

EX-1.1 SHEET 2 OF 14 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

L-2.1 SHEET 3 OF 14

LAYOUT, ZONING,  COVERAGE AND

DEMOLITION PLAN

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

SP-3.0 SHEET 4 OF 14

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AND TREE

PLAN

THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

SP-3.1 SHEET  5 OF 14 UTILITY AND GRADING PLAN
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

SP-3.2 SHEET  6 OF14 ROAD TRAFFIC & PEDESTRIAN PLAN
THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

SP-3.3 SHEET 7 OF 14 STORMWATER / DRAINAGE PLAN
THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

RP-4.1 SHEET 8 OF 14 ROAD PROFILES
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

ESC-5.1 SHEET 9 OF 14

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

PLAN

THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

ESC-5.2 SHEET 10 OF 14

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

DETAILS

THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

UD-6.1 SHEET 11 OF 14 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

UD-6.2 SHEET 12 OF 14 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

UD-6.3 SHEET 13 OF 14 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

UD-6.4 SHEET 14 OF 14 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2016 JUNE 30, 2016

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1. REFERENCE IS MADE TO PLANS PREPARED BY OTHERS AS FOLLOWS:

 -FOR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY KG+D ARCHITECTS.

 -FOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC.

 -FOR ENTRANCE/ROUTE 35 IMPROVEMENTS, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY MASER CONSULTING, P.A., DATED AS 

REVISED JUNE 27, 2016

REFERENCE NOTE

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE:  NTS

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE:  NTS

1. NO WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED UNTIL A PERMIT IS ISSUED BY THE  TOWN OF LEWISBORO, IF REQUIRED.

2. ALL DEMOLITION MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE IN A LAWFUL MANNER.

3. ROAD MATERIAL MAY BE RECYCLED/CRUSHED ON SITE AND USED FOR A SUBBASE AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

4. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN PLACE AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER PRIOR TO DEMOLITION

WORK.

5. AREAS WHERE ASPHALT/CONCRETE REMOVAL OCCUR SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH A LAYER OF 1" CRUSHED STONE.

6. CHAPTER 160 (NOISE ORDINANCE) OF THE TOWN OF LEWISBORO CODE SHALL BE ADHERED TO AT ALL TIMES DURING

CONSTRUCTION.

1. TOWN OF LEWISBORO TAX MAP DESIGNATION: SECTION: 55.01, BLOCK:  02, LOT 06.

2. TOTAL AREA OF LOT:  24.226 ACRES.

3. SURVEY AND TOPOGRAPHIC DATA SHOWN HEREON WITHIN AND ADJACENT TO THE SITE PROPER IS TAKEN FROM A PLAN

PREPARED BY RKW LAND SURVEYORS,  ENTITLED: "SURVEY OR PROPERTY PREPARED FOR "ELEGANT BANQUETS" AND

DATED 2016.

4. TOPOGRAPHIC AND TAX MAP INFORMATION SHOWN OUTSIDE OF THE SITE PROPER WAS TAKEN FROM THE

WESTCHESTER COUNTY GIS SYSTEM.

5. SOILS BOUNDARIES AND DESCRIPTIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE USDA NATURAL RESOURCES

CONSERVATION SERVICE, WEB SOIL SURVEY.  ALL LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.

6. WETLAND FLAGS SHOWN HEREON WERE FLAGGED IN MARCH OF 2006 BY PAUL JAEHNIG, SOIL SCIENTIST AND WERE

VERIFIED AND/OR RE-FLAGGED BY EVANS ASSOCIATES ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, NOVEMBER 2015.

7. PARCEL IS LOCATED IN THE TOWN OF LEWISBORO R-4A (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) ZONING DISTRICT.

8. PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY WORK THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CONTACT DIG SAFELY NEW YORK (FORMERLY UFPO) (CODE

753) AT 1-800-962-7962.

9. THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE APPROXIMATE, THEREFORE ACCURACY,

COMPLETENESS AND/OR EXISTANCE OF SUBSURFACE INFORMATION CAN NOT BE CERTIFIED BY THE ENGINEER.

10. THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL APPLICATIONS,  PERMITS

AND/OR FEES REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF PEEKSKILL, WESTCHESTER COUNTY, NEW YORK STATE AND/OR THE FEDERAL

GOVERNMENT UNLESS OTHER ARRANGEMENTS ARE MADE WITH THIS OWNER.

11. IT IS THE OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ANY PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE PLACED ON MATERIAL WITH

A SUITABLE BEARING CAPACITY.  SOIL BEARING CAPACITY FOR THE BUILDING WAS  ESTABLISHED BY OTHERS, SEE

STRUCTURAL PLANS BY OTHERS.

12. ANY DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES SHALL BE REPLACED IN KIND BY THE OWNER.

13. UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING IS A VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209 (2) OF THE NEW YORK

STATE EDUCATION LAW.

14. IF BLASTING IS REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FROM THE APPROPRIATE CITY OF

PEEKSKILL OFFICIALS.

15. CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDED SHEETING AS REQUIRED BY THE NYS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, OSHA, AND

NYS DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, AND INDUSTRIAL CODE RULE 753 WHERE APPLICABLE (>5' DEEP).

16. ALL CONSTRUCTION RELATED ACTIVITIES MUST BE WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER. EROSION CONTROL

BARRIERS SHOULD REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL THE PROJECT IS COMPLETE (SEE SP-2.5).

17. GRADING SHALL NOT EXCEED 1 VERTICAL ON 2 HORIZONTAL EXCEPT IN ROCK AS DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.

18. IF UNFORSEEN UNDERGROUND CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED (I.E. ROCK, GROUNDWATER, ETC.) THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL CONTACT THE DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONTINUING WORK.

19. THE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM WAS FIELD LOCATED BY THIS OFFICE AND SURVEY LOCATED BY THE PROJECT

SURVEYOR.

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL SEDIMENT AND  EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES. THE

SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES  ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY MAJOR SOIL DISTURBANCES, AND

MAINTAINED  UNTIL PERMANENT PROTECTION IS ESTABLISHED.

2. TIMELY MAINTENANCE OF SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES IS THE RESPONSIBILITY  OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL

STRUCTURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING  ORDER AT ALL TIMES. THE SEDIMENT LEVEL IN ALL SEDIMENT

TRAPS SHALL BE CLOSELY MONITORED AND SEDIMENT REMOVED PROMPTLY WHEN MAXIMUM LEVELS ARE REACHED OR AS

ORDERED BY THE ENGINEER. ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES  SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY, PRIOR TO EXPECTED

RAIN EVENTS, AND AFTER EACH  HEAVY RAIN TO INSURE PROPER OPERATION AS DESIGNED. AN INSPECTION SCHEDULE

SHALL BE SET FORTH PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE LOCATIONS AND THE INSTALLATION TIMES OF THE SEDIMENT CAPTURING   STANDARDS SHALL BE AS ORDERED BY THE

ENGINEER, AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH   ACCEPTED STANDARDS.

4. ALL TOPSOIL NOT TO BE USED FOR FINAL GRADING SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE IMMEDIATELY AND PLACED IN A

STABILIZED STOCKPILE OR FILL AREA. ALL TOPSOIL REQUIRED FOR FINAL GRADING AND STORED ON SITE SHALL BE

LIMED,FERTILIZED, TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED WITHIN 14 DAYS.

5. ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN 21 DAYS AND NOT SUBJECT TO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC,

SHALL IMMEDIATELY RECEIVE TEMPORARY    SEEDING. MULCH SHALL BE USED IF THE SEASON PREVENTS THE

ESTABLISHMENT OF A TEMPORARY COVER. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE LIMED AND FERTILIZED PRIOR TO  TEMPORARY

SEEDING.

6. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN 500 FEET OF AN INHABITED DWELLING SHALL BE WETTED AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE DUST

CONTROL.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE ROADWAYS WITHIN THE PROJECT CLEAR OF SOIL  AND DEBRIS AND IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR ANY STREET CLEANING NECESSARY DURING THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT.

8. SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL BE REMOVED AND THE AREA STABILIZED WHEN THE DRAINAGE

AREA HAS BEEN PROPERLY STABILIZED BY PERMANENT MEASURES.

9. SOIL SEEDING AND FERTILIZER AMENDMENTS SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF "NEW

YORK GUIDELINES FOR URBAN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL".

10. ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN  ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF

"NEW YORK GUIDELINES FOR URBAN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL".

1. A PRE-CONSTRUCTION SITE INSPECTION WITH CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C. IS REQUIRED W/ THE OWNER AND

CONTRACTOR PRESENT TO CONFIRM THE CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURE.

2. THERE SHALL BE NO MODIFICATION TO ANY ASPECT OF THIS PLAN WITHOUT FIRST CONTACTING CRONIN ENGINEERING,

P.E., P.C. FOR APPROVAL.

3. PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION, THE OWNER AND/OR CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL THE UNDERGROUND LINE LOCATION SERVICE

(CODE 53) AT (800)-962-7962.  FOR MORE INFORMATION, VISIT .

4. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL AND PEDESTRIAN/TRAFFIC SAFETY MEASURES AS SHOWN IN THIS PLAN SET OR AS

DISCUSSED AT THE RPE-C0NSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY SITE WORK.

IF UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED WHICH PROHIBIT THE INSTALLATION OF CERTAIN EROSION &

SEDIMENT CONTROL AND PEDESTRIAN/TRAFFIC SAFETY MEASURES AS SHOWN, IT SHALL BE THE OWNER AND/OR

CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C. IMMEDIATELY TO DISCUSS ALTERNATIVE

METHODS.  IT SHALL BE THE OWNER AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THE INTEGRITY OF ALL EROSION

& SEDIMENT CONTROL AND PEDESTRIAN/TRAFFIC SAFETY MEASURES AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE

PROJECT.

5. CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C. MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR CERTIFICATIONS AS TO THE INTEGRITY, LOCATION OR

EXISTENCE OF SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES OR SOIL CONDITIONS WITH RESPECT TO STABILITY AND SUITABILITY FOR THE

INTENDED PURPOSE.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER AND/OR CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL SUBSURFACE

CONDITIONS AND INSURE THAT ALL IMPROVEMENTS ARE PLACED ON MATERIAL WITH A SUITABLE BEARING CAPACITY.

6. CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C. MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR CERTIFICATIONS AS TO THE QUANTITY OF MATERIAL

NEEDED OR TO BE REMOVED FOR THE SUCCESSFUL CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.   IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

OWNER AND/OR CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE QUANTITY OF MATERIAL NEEDED OR TO BE REMOVED TO SUCCESSFULLY

CONSTRUCT THE PROJECT.

7. IN THE EVENT THAT FIELD CONDITIONS ARE DIFFERENT THAN WHAT IS PRESENTED IN THIS PLAN SET, IT IS THE

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER AND/OR CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C. PRIOR TO CONTINUING

WITH ANY FURTHER SITE WORK.

8. IF UNFORESEEN SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED (I.E. ROCK, GROUNDWATER, ETC.), THE OWNER AND/OR

CONTRACTOR SHALL STOP WORK AND NOTIFY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL NECESSARY MODIFICATIONS OR

CHANGES SHALL BE DISCUSSED WITH AND APPROVED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C. PRIOR TO CONTINUING WITH

ANY FURTHER SITE WORK.  FURTHERMORE, THE OWNER AND/OR CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING

ALL NECESSARY PERMITS IF BLASTING IS REQUIRED.

9. IT IS THE OWNER AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO FOLLOW OSHA, NYS AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE

CODES OR REQUIREMENTS THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.  THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO

PROVIDING ADEQUATE BRACING AND GUARANTEEING THE STABILITY OF EXCAVATIONS AND OTHER VICINITY STRUCTURES.

10. CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E. P.C. MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS TO THE QUALITY (I.E. CONTAMINATION), IF ANY, OF THE

SOILS ON THIS SITE. THE OWNER AND/OR CONTRACTOR ARE RESPONSIBLE TO CONDUCT ANY AND ALL TESTING AS MAY BE

REQUIRED TO ENSURE THE SITE HAS NO CONTAMINATED SOILS.

ENGINEER'S NOTES TO OWNER AND/OR CONTRACTOR

TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES
1. TRAFFIC CONES AND FLAGMEN SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN TRAFFIC FLOW AT ALL TIMES

DURING CONSTRUCTION.

2. IF TRENCHES ARE LEFT OPEN IN AREAS WHERE CONSTRUCTION IS NOT TAKING PLACE, OR LEFT OPEN OVERNIGHT, STEEL

PLATES SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY

CRONIN ENGINEERING P.E. P.C..

3. WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM, MONDAY - FRIDAY ONLY.  NO WORK SHALL TAKE

PLACE ON WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL NOR SHALL ANY WORK TAKE

PLACE AT NIGHT TIME OR EARLY MORNING.

4. THE OWNER WILL DESIGNATE AN AREA ON SITE FOR THE STORAGE AND STOCKPILING OF THE CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT

AND MATERIAL.  NO SUCH AREA IS IMPLIED OR SHOWN ON THESE PLANS, HOWEVER THE STAGING AREA SHALL BE ON AN

AREA WITH EXISTNG ASPHALT OR GRAVEL PARKING.  NO DISTURBANCE TO ANY VEGETATION IS PERMITTED WHEN

PROVIDING THE STAGING AREA.

1. REFERENCE IS MADE TO A WETLAND AND WATERCOURSE MAP ENTITLED "EXISTING CONDITIONS / NYCDEP

WATERCOURSE CONFIRMATION" SIGNED BY THE NYCDEP AND  DATED MAY 09, 2016 SHOWING THE LOCATION

OF THE NYCDEP JURISDICTIONAL WATERCOURSE.

2. BASED ON CONVERSATION WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NYCDEP, IT IS BELIEVED THAT THEY ARE IN

AGREEMENT WITH OUR PROPOSED LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AND SINCE THERE IS LESS THAN 2.0 ACRES OF

DISTURBANCE PROPOSED FOR THIS PROJECT, THEY HAVE NO JURISDICTION WITH RESPECT TO THE

STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION REQUIREMENTS OF THIS PROJECT.  A WRITTEN RESPONSE IS

PENDING.

3. THE WCDH HAS PROVIDED WRITTEN COMMENTS THAT ARE CURRENTLY BEING ADDRESSED. IT IS

ANTICIPATED THAT THE EXISTING SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM AND ITS APPURTENANCES ARE ADEQUATE

FOR PROPOSED PROJECT. APPROVALS ARE PENDING.

1. A KNOX BOX SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE EXISTING BUILDING AND NEW ADDITION.

2. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL PERMIT THE FIRE DEPARTMENT TO PERFORM DRILLS AT THE PROPERTY BUT AT THE

CONVENIENCE OF THE PROPERTY OWNER.

3. NO PARKING SHALL BE PERMITTED ALONG THE ENTRANCE ROAD TO THE BUILDING. NO PARKING SIGNS ARE PROVIDED

ALONG THE ROAD.

4. A 10,000 GALLON UNDERGROUND WATER STORAGE TANK IS PROVIDED FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT, LOCATED IN FRONT OF

THE NEW BUILDING.

FIRE DEPARTMENT NOTES

DEMOLITION NOTES

NYCDEP AND WCDH NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

1. AREAS TO BE RE-PAVED SHALL BE DONE SO THAT THERE IS THE MINIMUM THICKNESS AS SPECIFIED ON THE DETAIL SHEETS

AS WELL AS PROVIDING POSITIVE PITCH AND DRAINAGE TO EXISTING DRAINAGE WAYS OR TO NEW STORM CATCHMENTS

AND CONVEYANCE SYSTEMS.

2. PROPER PITCH, CROSS-SLOPE, CROWNS AND GUTTERS AS NECESSARY ARE TO BE PROVIDED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE

DESIGN ENGINEER.

RE-PAVING NOTES



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

APRIL 04, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1

SCALE: 1" = 80 FT.

80 0 40 80

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

SOIL DATA CHART
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION PERCENT

ChC

CHARLTON  LOAM,

8 TO 15% SLOPES

27.0% OF SITE

CrC

 CHARLTON / CHATFIELD

COMPLEX,  ROLLING, VERY ROCKY

2 TO 15% SLOPES

2.7% OF SITE

CtC

CHATFIELD-HOLLIS-ROCK

OUTCROP COMPLEX, ROLLING,

3 TO 15% SLOPES

40.7% OF SITE

CuD

CHATFIELD-HOLLIS-ROCK

OUTCROP COMPLEX, HILLY,

15 TO 35% SLOPES

14.3% OF SITE

HrF

HOLLIS-ROCK OUTCROP

COMPLEX, VERY STEEP,

35 TO 60% SLOPES

0.3% OF SITE

Sh

SUN LOAM,

0 TO 3% SLOPE

2.0% OF SITE

SuB

SUTTON LOAM,

3 TO 8% SLOPES

3.0% OF SITE

W WATER 10.0% OF SITE

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 80'

1. TOPOGRAPHIC AND TAX LOT INFORMATION SHOWN OUTSIDE OF THE DASH-DOT LINE IS BASED ON THE WESTCHESTER

COUNTY GIS SYSTEM.

2. TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN INSIDE THE DASH-DOT LINE IS BASED ON A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PREPARED BY RKW

LAND SURVEYING.

3. SOILS BOUNDARIES AND DESCRIPTIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE USDA NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION

SERVICE, WEB SOIL SURVEY.  ALL LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.

4. WETLAND FLAGS SHOWN HEREON WERE FLAGGED IN MARCH OF 2006 BY PAUL JAEHNIG, SOIL SCIENTIST AND WERE

VERIFIED AND/OR RE-FLAGGED BY EVANS ASSOCIATES ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, NOVEMBER 2015.

5. REFERENCE IS MADE TO A PLAN ENTITLED "EXISTING CONDITIONS - NYCDEP WATERCOURSE CONFIRMATION, SITE

DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR LE CHATEAU", DATED MAY 09, 2016 AND SIGNED BY THE NYCDEP.

GENERAL  NOTES

ON-SITE WETLAND AREAS
DESCRIPTION

AREA

(S.F.)

AREA

(ACRES)

WETLAND A***
15,319

0.35

WETLAND B
124,003

2.85

WETLAND C
10,052

0.23

 TOTAL WETLAND*
149,374

3.43

WETLAND A BUFFER AREA
98,906

2.27

WETLAND B & C BUFFER AREA
210,255

4.83

TOTAL BUFFER**
309,161

7.10

* TOTAL WETLAND AREA IS THAT PORTION OF THE WETLAND LOCATED WITHIN

THE PROPERTY LIMITS.

** THE TOTAL WETLAND BUFFER IS THAT PORTION OF THE BUFFER LOCATED

WITHIN THE PROPERTY LIMITS. THE WETLAND BUFFER IS 150 FEET PER THE

TOWN OF LEWISBORO CODE, SECTION 217.

*** REFERENCE IS MADE TO A PLAN ENTITLED "EXISTING CONDITIONS -

WATERCOURSE CONFIRMATION - SITE PLAN FOR LE CHATEAU, SHEET WC-1.1,

DATED APRIL 04, 2016 AND PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E. P.C. AND

A LETTER FROM NYCDEP DATED APRIL 12, 2016 BOTH CONFIRMING THAT THE

ONLY JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND OR WATERCOURSE ON THE PROPERTY IS

WETLAND A.

NYCDEP WATERSHED
DESCRIPTION

AREA

(ACRES)

TOTAL PROPERTY AREA 24.226 ACRES

NYCDEP WATERSHED AREA 23.793 ACRES

NON-WATERSHED AREA 0.433 ACRES

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

LAYOUT PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 30'

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyork
www. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1

SCALE: 1" = 30 FT.

30 0 15 30

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

COVERAGE AREA CHART

DESCRIPTION

GRAVEL

AREAS

(SQ FT)

PAVED

AREAS

(SQ FT)

 BUILDING

AREAS*

(SQ FT)

WALKS

(SQ FT)

TOTAL

IMPERV

AREA**

(SQ FT)

 TOTAL

IMPERV

AREA

(ACRE)

 IMPERV

AREA

WETLAND

A

(SQ FT)

EXISTING
13,528** 54,273 9,508

436
77,745

1.78 0

PROPOSED 9856***
16,531 7,730 1,090

--------- ----------
4,579

FINAL TOTAL
13,528 70,804 14,536 1,090 99,958

2.29
4,579****

ZONING DATA CHART - R-4A
(ONE FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT)

LOT DESCRIPTION

LOT

AREA

(AC.)

LOT

CIRCLE

(FT)

 BUILDING

HEIGHT

FRONT

YARD

(FT)

FRONT

YARD

(to street

centerline)

(FT)

 SIDE

YARD

(FT)

REAR

YARD

(FT)

 BUILDING

COVERAGE

(%)

MINIMUM REQUIRED 4.0 250.0

35' (max.)

50 75 50 50

6.0 (max.)

EXISTING 24.226 ±965 < 35' 285.3 >800 151.1 745.4 0.9%

PROPOSED 24.226 ±965 < 35' 285.3 >800 151.1 634.2 1.3%

* INCLUDES BUILDINGS TO BE REMOVED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT, GARAGE,

SHED, DECK AND STONE BUILDING. 2,702 SQ FT NOT DOUBLE COUNTED.

** THE EXISTING GRAVEL AREAS ARE COUNTED AS IMPERVIOUS AREAS, AS

DEFINED BY THE NYSDEC, SPDES GENERAL PERMIT, GP-0-15-002.

*** PARKING AREA 5 AND AREA 4 EAST TO REMAIN GRAVEL.

****  IMPERVIOUS AREAS LOCATED IN THE TOWN OF LEWISBORO 150' WETLAND

BUFFER FOR WETLAND "A"

PARKING EXPANSION DATA

PARKING

AREA

# SPACES*

EXIST/PROP

DESCRIPTION

1 ±15 / 9

RESURFACING EXISTING ASPHALT AREA, PROVIDE WALKWAY TO

UPPER LEVEL PARKING AREA 5

2 ±42 / 56

REMOVE TWO BUILDINGS, EXPAND ASPHALT, PROVIDE SIDEWALK,

GRADING

3 0 / 22

BRAND NEW PARKING AREA IN EXISTING WOODED AREA TO BE

CONSTRUCTED, PAVED

4 ±23 / 30

EXISTING MODERATELY LEVEL GRAVEL AREA,  EAST SIDE TO

REMAIN UNDISTURBED. PROVIDE ASPHALT  TO WEST SIDE AND

NEW WALKWAY TO LOWER LEVEL PARKING AREA 2

5 ±19 / 19

EXISTING MODERATELY LEVEL GRAVEL AREA, CARS ON BOTH

SIDES OF ROAD, IRREGULAR PARKING LAYOUT, 5 DEEP SPACES

FOR FLEET VEHICLES, NO PROPOSED DISTURBANCE EITHER SIDE

TOTAL ±99 / 136

THERE ARE APPROXIMATELY 100 PARKING SPACES ON SITE,

MOST OF WHICH ARE NOT DELINEATED AND/OR LOCATED ON

GRAVEL/DIRT AREAS

* EXISTING NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES AVAILABLE ON SITE ESTIMATED AND BASED ON

SITE INSPECTIONS BY THIS OFFICE AND AN AVERAGE PARKING SPACE SIZE OF 9' X 18'.

PARKING DATA CHART

ITEM DESCRIPTION

GROSS AREA OF BUILDING (SQ FT)

DEFINITION REQUIRED PROPOSED

EXISTING BUILDING

6,576 (EXTERIOR FOOTPRINT)

CATERING *

NEW BUILDING

7,730(EXTERIOR FOOTPRINT)

CATERING *

TOTAL
14,306 N/A *

136*

HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE SPACES  (INCLUDED IN TOTAL)

5 5

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

* THE PARKING REQUIREMENT SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE PLANNING BOARD.

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

LAYOUT NOTES

1. PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN AN R-4A ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT.

2. REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE ZONING BOARD DECISION AND ORDER REGARDING THE EXPANSION OF A PRE-EXISTING

NON-CONFORMING USE FOR THIS PROPERTY.

3. TOTAL AREA OF THE PROPERTY IS 24.226 ACRES.

4. ALL DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF DEMOLITION DEBRIS SHALL BE DONE IN A LAWFUL MANNER INCLUDING ALL ABATEMENT

REQUIREMENTS. APPROPRIATE PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM THE TOWN OF LEWISBORO.



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

100% EXPANSION

SYSTEM IN PLACE

(22 TOTAL GALLIES)

100% PRIMARY

SYSTEM IN PLACE

(22 TOTAL GALLIES)

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 30'

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1

SCALE: 1" = 30 FT.

30 0 15 30

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
DESCRIPTION

AREA

(S.F.)

AREA

(ACRES)

WITHIN WETLAND "A" BUFFER
5,080

0.117

WITHIN WETLAND "C" BUFFER
1,540

0.035

WITHIN WETLAND 0 0.000

WITHIN PROPERTY LIMITS

OUTSIDE OF BUFFERS

70,610
1.621

OUTSIDE OF PROPERTY LIMITS

(NYS ROW)

1,480
0.034

TOTAL
78,710

1.8

* LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE WITHIN WETLAND BUFFER IS FOR WETLANDS "A"

AND "C".  BUFFER IS 150 FEET PER TOWN OF LEWISBORO CODE, SECTION

217.

TREE  LEGEND
ABBREVIATION TREE TYPE

NUMBER TO BE

REMOVED

A ASH

AP APPLE

B BIRCH 1

BE BEECH 1

C CEDAR 3

CH CHERRY

CT CHESTNUT

D DOGWOOD 1

E ELM

HE HEMLOCK 7

HI HICKORY 2

JM JAPANESE MAPLE 1

L LOCUST

LI LINDEN 1

M MAPLE 19

MA MAGNOLIA

N NUT 3

O OAK 10

P PINE 6

PP PEPPRIDGE

S SPRUCE

T TULIP 6

W WALNUT 1

TOTAL 62

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

SEE TREE REMOVAL PLAN PREPARED BY WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC.

ONLY TREES 8" DIAMETER AND LARGER  WITHIN 50 FEET OF THE LIMIT OF

DISTURBANCE ARE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AREA

AREA

(S.F.)

AREA

(ACRES)

LD 1
10,565

0.242

LD-2 390 0.009

LD 3 235 0.005

LD 4
1,330

0.030

LD 5
2,220

0.051

LD 6
4,010

0.092

LD 7
3,960

0.091

LD 8
11,035

0.253

LD 9
8,025

0.184

LD 10
32,045

0.735

LD 11 275 0.006

LD 12
1,500

0.034

LD 13
1,830

0.042

LD 14 520 0.012

LD-15 770 0.017

TOTAL
78,710

1.8

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

TREE REMOVAL AND PROTECTION NOTES

1. ALL REMOVAL OF TREES ON PROPERTY ARE TO BE MINIMIZED AND SHOULD BE TAGGED BY THE APPLICANT AND INSPECTED

BY THE TOWN OF LEWISBORO PRIOR TO CUTTING AND A BUILDING PERMIT BEING ISSUED. TREE WELLS SHOULD BE

CONSTRUCTED AROUND ALL TREES THAT COULD BE IMPACTED AS A RESULT OF CUTTING AND FILLING.

2. ANY TREES DESIGNATED FOR PRESERVATION SHALL BE CLEARLY MARKED WITH A BRIGHT COLORED RIBBON OR OTHER

EASILY DISCERNIBLE METHOD.

3. TREES TO BE PROTECTED SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH FENCING OR TRUNK ARMOR AS DETAILED ON THIS PLAN SET.  ALL

TREE PROTECTION METHODS SHALL CONFORM TO CHAPTER 5.190 OF THE WESTCHESTER COUNTY " BEST MANAGEMENT

PRACTICES MANUAL SERIES FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL", 1991. THESE GUIDELINES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED

FOR ALL TREES DESIGNATED FOR PROTECTION.

4. ALL TREE STUMPS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE IN A LAWFUL MANNER OR GRINDED ON SITE AND USED FOR

LANDSCAPING PURPOSES ONLY.

5. WOOD CHIPS SHALL BE STOCKPILED ONLY FOR USE IN LANDSCAPING AND DECORATIVE PURPOSES. WOOD CHIPS NOT FOR

THESE PURPOSES SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE IN A LAWFUL MANNER.

6. WOOD CHIPS AND STUMP CHIPS SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY FILLING OR BACKFILLING OPERATION.

7. ALL CUT LOGS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE IN A LAWFUL MANNER OR USED FOR DECORATIVE PURPOSES ONLY.

CUT LOGS SHALL NOT BE STOCKPILED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS NOR USED FOR FILLING OR OR BACKFILLING PURPOSES.

1. REFERENCE IS MADE TO PLANS PREPARED BY OTHERS AS FOLLOWS:

 -FOR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY KG+D ARCHITECTS.

 -FOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC.

 -FOR ENTRANCE/ROUTE 35 IMPROVEMENTS, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY MASER CONSULTING, P.A., DATED AS 

REVISED JUNE 27, 2016

REFERENCE NOTE

TREES TO BE PROTECTED SHALL BE LOCATED AND IDENTIFIED PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION AND SAME SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH TREE PROTECTIONS AS

SHOWN ON THESE PLANS.



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

UTILITY AND GRADING  PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 30'

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1. SURVEYING AND TOPOGRAPHIC DATA SHOWN HEREON IS BASED ON A MAP PREPARED BY RKW LAND SURVEYING, DATED

OCTOBER 13, 2015 AND REVISED THROUGH JANUARY 12, 2016. CERTIFIED COPY IS ON FILE WITH THE TOWN OF LEWISBORO.

2. WETLAND FLAGS SHOWN HEREON WERE FLAGGED IN MARCH OF 2006 BY PAUL JAEHNIG, SOIL SCIENTIST AND WERE

VERIFIED AND/OR RE-FLAGGED BY EVANS ASSOCIATES ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, NOVEMBER 2015.

3. THE EXISTING WALKWAY CONNECTIONS FROM THE UPPER PARKING AREAS TO THE LOWER PARKING AREAS ARE IN

DISREPAIR AND SHALL BE RE-CONSTRUCTED WITH SUITABLE MATERIALS. APPROPRIATE LIGHTING WILL BE PROVIDED.

4. THE EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES SHALL BE BROUGHT UNDERGROUND FROM THE EXISTING POLE BETWEEN PARKING

AREA 4 AND THE COURTYARD TO THE BUILDING.

5. PARKING AREA 4 WEST TO BE PROVIDED WITH A GUIDERAIL ALONG THE WEST SIDE AND ALONG THE NORTHWEST CORNER

OF PARKING AREA 2.

6. A 10,000 GALLON WATER STORAGE TANK WITH A 4" DIAMETER STAND PIPE SHALL BE PROVIDED.

7. PROPOSED PROPANE TANK SHALL BE UNDERGROUND AND USED FOR THE KITCHEN. THE TANK LOCATION SHALL BE

PROTECTED WITH STEEL BOLLARDS.

8. STREET LIGHTS TO BE REPLACED IN THE VICINITY OF THE EXISTING LIGHT POLES. NEW LIGHTING LOCATIONS CAN BE SEEN

ON PLANS PREPARED BY WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES.

UTILITY AND GRADING  NOTES

1

SCALE: 1" = 30 FT.

30 0 15 30

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

1. REFERENCE IS MADE TO PLANS PREPARED BY OTHERS AS FOLLOWS:

 -FOR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY KG+D ARCHITECTS.

 -FOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC.

 -FOR ENTRANCE/ROUTE 35 IMPROVEMENTS, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY MASER CONSULTING, P.A., DATED AS 

REVISED JUNE 27, 2016

REFERENCE NOTE



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

ROAD AND TRAFFIC PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 30'

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1. ALL TWO-WAY ROADS SHALL BE WIDENED TO 20' AND THE ONE-WAY ROAD SHALL BE WIDENED TO 15'.

2. ALL LIGHT POSTS SHALL BE REPLACED, SEE PLAN PREPARED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

3. THE PEDESTRIAN ACCESS WALKWAYS FROM THE UPPER PARKING AREAS TO THE LOWER PARKING AREAS SHALL BE

REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH NEW WALKWAYS AND STAIRS AND PROVIDED WITH SUITABLE LIGHTING. SEE PLANS

PREPARED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

4. THERE SHALL BE NO DISTURBANCES TO PARKING AREA 5 AND SAME SHALL BE USED FOR STAFF PARKING ONLY.

5. THERE SHALL BE NO DISTURBANCES TO PARKING AREA 4 EAST.

6. ALL PARKING AREAS SHALL NO EXCEED 5% SLOPE AND ADA PARKING SPACES SHALL NOT EXC EED  2% SLOPE.

7. ALL PARKING AREAS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH SUITABLE LIGHTING. SEE PLANS PREPARED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

8. FOR ENTRANCE IMPROVEMENTS AT ROUTE 6, REFERENCE IS MADE TO PLANS PREPARED BY MASER CONSULTING, P.A.

ROAD AND TRAFFIC  NOTES

1

SCALE: 1" = 30 FT.

30 0 15 30

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

1. REFERENCE IS MADE TO PLANS PREPARED BY OTHERS AS FOLLOWS:

 -FOR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY KG+D ARCHITECTS.

 -FOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC.

 -FOR ENTRANCE/ROUTE 35 IMPROVEMENTS, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY MASER CONSULTING, P.A., DATED AS 

REVISED JUNE 27, 2016

REFERENCE NOTE



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

STORMWATER / DRAINAGE PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 30'

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1. ALL PIPING TO BE HDPE, 12" DIAMETER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. PROVIDE POSITIVE PITCH TO ALL STORMWATER CATCHMENTS SYSTEMS.

3. REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE PROJECT SWPPP PREPARED BY THIS OFFICE AND DATED JUNE 30, 2016.

4. HYDRO-DYNAMIC STORMWATER UNITS SHALL BE THE "DOWNSTREAM DEFENDER" AS MANUFACTURED BY

HYDRO-INTERNATIONAL.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT AND FOLLOW MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS FOR INSTALLATION OF THE

HYDRO-DYNAMIC UNITS.

STORMWATER NOTES

1

SCALE: 1" = 30 FT.

30 0 15 30

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

1. REFERENCE IS MADE TO PLANS PREPARED BY OTHERS AS FOLLOWS:

 -FOR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY KG+D ARCHITECTS.

 -FOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC.

 -FOR ENTRANCE/ROUTE 35 IMPROVEMENTS, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY MASER CONSULTING, P.A., DATED AS 

REVISED JUNE 27, 2016

REFERENCE NOTE



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

ROAD PROFILES

SCALE:  AS SHOWN

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1

SCALE: AS SHOWN

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

SCALE: 1"=30' HORIZ., 1"=10' VERT.
PROFILE THROUGH EXISTING DRIVEWAY (ROUTE 35 TO COURTYARD)

SCALE: 1"=30' HORIZ., 1"=10' VERT.
PROFILE THROUGH EXISTING DRIVEWAY (COURTYARD TO SDTATION 19+50)

SCALE: 1"=30' HORIZ., 1"=10' VERT.

PROFILE THROUGH EXISTING DRIVEWAY

(STATION 19+50 TO 'Y' INTERSECTION)

EXISTING AND PROPOSED GRADES (TYP)

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

PROFILE THRU PARKING AREA 3    SCALE:  1" = 10' (VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL)



P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 30'

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyork
www. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1

SCALE: 1" = 30 FT.

30 0 15 30

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL SEDIMENT AND  EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES. THE

SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES  ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY MAJOR SOIL DISTURBANCES, AND

MAINTAINED  UNTIL PERMANENT PROTECTION IS ESTABLISHED.

2. TIMELY MAINTENANCE OF SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES IS THE RESPONSIBILITY  OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL

STRUCTURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING  ORDER AT ALL TIMES. THE SEDIMENT LEVEL IN ALL SEDIMENT

TRAPS SHALL BE CLOSELY MONITORED AND SEDIMENT REMOVED PROMPTLY WHEN MAXIMUM LEVELS ARE REACHED OR AS

ORDERED BY THE ENGINEER. ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES  SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY, PRIOR TO EXPECTED

RAIN EVENTS, AND AFTER EACH  HEAVY RAIN TO INSURE PROPER OPERATION AS DESIGNED. AN INSPECTION SCHEDULE

SHALL BE SET FORTH PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE LOCATIONS AND THE INSTALLATION TIMES OF THE SEDIMENT CAPTURING   STANDARDS SHALL BE AS ORDERED BY THE

ENGINEER, AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH   ACCEPTED STANDARDS.

4. ALL TOPSOIL NOT TO BE USED FOR FINAL GRADING SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE IMMEDIATELY AND PLACED IN A

STABILIZED STOCKPILE OR FILL AREA. ALL TOPSOIL REQUIRED FOR FINAL GRADING AND STORED ON SITE SHALL BE

LIMED,FERTILIZED, TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED WITHIN 14 DAYS.

5. ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN 21 DAYS AND NOT SUBJECT TO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC,

SHALL IMMEDIATELY RECEIVE TEMPORARY    SEEDING. MULCH SHALL BE USED IF THE SEASON PREVENTS THE

ESTABLISHMENT OF A TEMPORARY COVER. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE LIMED AND FERTILIZED PRIOR TO  TEMPORARY

SEEDING.

6. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN 500 FEET OF AN INHABITED DWELLING SHALL BE WETTED AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE DUST

CONTROL.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE ROADWAYS WITHIN THE PROJECT CLEAR OF SOIL  AND DEBRIS AND IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR ANY STREET CLEANING NECESSARY DURING THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT.

8. SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL BE REMOVED AND THE AREA STABILIZED WHEN THE DRAINAGE

AREA HAS BEEN PROPERLY STABILIZED BY PERMANENT MEASURES.

9. SOIL SEEDING AND FERTILIZER AMENDMENTS SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF "NEW

YORK GUIDELINES FOR URBAN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL".

10. ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN  ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF

"NEW YORK GUIDELINES FOR URBAN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL".

1. REFERENCE IS MADE TO PLANS PREPARED BY OTHERS AS FOLLOWS:

 -FOR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY KG+D ARCHITECTS.

 -FOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC.

 -FOR ENTRANCE/ROUTE 35 IMPROVEMENTS, SEE PLANS PREPARED BY MASER CONSULTING, P.A., DATED AS 

REVISED JUNE 27, 2016

REFERENCE NOTE

REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING P.E.

P.C. AND DATED JUNE 2016.

SWPPP REFERENCE NOTE



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

1'-6"

MIN

STRAW BALE / SILT FENCE INSTALLATION

N.T.S.

INSTALLATION NOTES:

1. THE INSTALLATION OF EACH OF THE COMPONENTS SHALL BE IN

    ACCORDANCE WITH THE DETAILS SHOWN ON THIS PAGE.

2. THE HAY BALES ARE TO BE LOCATED 18" UP SLOPE OFTHE SILT

    FENCE

SECTION VIEW

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL SEDIMENT AND  EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES. THE

SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES  ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY MAJOR SOIL DISTURBANCES, AND

MAINTAINED  UNTIL PERMANENT PROTECTION IS ESTABLISHED.

2. TIMELY MAINTENANCE OF SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES IS THE RESPONSIBILITY  OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL

STRUCTURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING  ORDER AT ALL TIMES. THE SEDIMENT LEVEL IN ALL SEDIMENT

TRAPS SHALL BE CLOSELY MONITORED AND SEDIMENT REMOVED PROMPTLY WHEN MAXIMUM LEVELS ARE REACHED OR

AS ORDERED BY THE ENGINEER. ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES  SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY, PRIOR TO

EXPECTED RAIN EVENTS, AND AFTER EACH  HEAVY RAIN TO INSURE PROPER OPERATION AS DESIGNED. AN INSPECTION

SCHEDULE  SHALL BE SET FORTH PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE LOCATIONS AND THE INSTALLATION TIMES OF THE SEDIMENT CAPTURING   STANDARDS SHALL BE AS ORDERED BY

THE ENGINEER, AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH   ACCEPTED STANDARDS.

4. ALL TOPSOIL NOT TO BE USED FOR FINAL GRADING SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE IMMEDIATELY AND PLACED IN A

STABILIZED STOCKPILE OR FILL AREA. ALL TOPSOIL REQUIRED FOR FINAL GRADING AND STORED ON SITE SHALL BE

LIMED,FERTILIZED, TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED WITHIN 14 DAYS.

5. ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN 14 DAYS AND NOT SUBJECT TO CONSTRUCTION

TRAFFIC, SHALL IMMEDIATELY RECEIVE TEMPORARY SEEDING. MULCH SHALL BE USED IF THE SEASON PREVENTS THE

ESTABLISHMENT OF A TEMPORARY COVER. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE LIMED AND FERTILIZED PRIOR TO  TEMPORARY

SEEDING.

6. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN 500 FEET OF AN INHABITED DWELLING SHALL BE WETTED AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE

DUST CONTROL.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE ROADWAYS WITHIN THE PROJECT CLEAR OF SOIL AND DEBRIS AND IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR ANY STREET CLEANING NECESSARY DURING THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT.

8. SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL BE REMOVED AND THE AREA STABILIZED WHEN THE DRAINAGE

AREA HAS BEEN PROPERLY STABILIZED BY PERMANENT MEASURES.

9. SOIL SEEDING AND FERTILIZER AMENDMENTS SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF

"NEW YORK GUIDELINES FOR URBAN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL".

10. ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN  ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION

OF "NEW YORK GUIDELINES FOR URBAN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL".

INSTALLATION NOTES:

1. GRADE APPROACH TO INLET UNIFORMLY AROUND THE BASIN.

2. PROVIDE WEEP HOLES AND PROTECT WITH GRAVEL AS SHOWN

3. UPON STABILIZATION OF CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA (MAX 1 ACRE), SEAL WEEP HOLES, FILL EXCAVATION WITH STABLE SOIL TO FINAL

GRADE, COMPACT IN 6" LIFTS AND STABILIZE WITH PERMANENT SEEDING OR PAVEMENT WHERE APPLICABLE.

4. REFER TO STRAW BALE DIKE AND SILT FENCE INSTALLATION DETAILS IN THIS PLAN SET FOR INSTALLATION GUIDELINES.

SURROUND WITH CLEAN 

3

4

"

WASHED GRAVEL

SUPPORTED WITH

HARDWARE CLOTH (WIRE

MESH) TO RESTRICT

SEDIMENT MOVEMENT AND

PROTECT WEEP HOLES

WHILE ALLOWING DRAINGE

PROVIDE 1"Ø WEEP HOLES

AT 12" O.C. (FOR DEWATERING)

PROVIDE 1"Ø WEEP HOLES

AT 12" O.C. (FOR DEWATERING)

EXCAVATED DROP INLET PROTECTION

N.T.S.

STORMWATER BASIN

INLET

2'

MIN

1'

MIN

STRAW BALE DIKE*

(SEE DETAIL)

SILT FENCE *

(SEE DETAIL)

* EITHER A STRAW BALE DIKE OR SILT FENCE MAY BE USED FOR INLET

PROTECTION AS SPECIFIED BY QUALIFIED INSPECTOR.

2" X 2" WOOD POST, NO. 2

RE-BAR OR STEEL PICKETS

WOVEN WIRE FENCE (MIN. 14 

1

2

GAUGE W/ MAX 6" MESH SPACING

AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY

QUALIFIED INSPECTOR.)

FILTER X, MIRAFI 100X, OR

STABILINKA T140N FILTER

CLOTH OR APPROVED EQUAL

6"

MAX.

10'

MAX.

TOE-IN FILTER FABRIC,

BACKFILL AND TAMP SOIL TO

SECURE FABRIC IN PLACE

FILTER X, MIRAFI 100X, OR

STABILINKA T140N FILTER

CLOTH OR APPROVED EQUAL

WOVEN WIRE FENCE (MIN. 14 

1

2

 GAUGE W/

MAX 6" MESH (AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY

QUALIFIED INSPECTOR.)

2" X 2" WOOD POST, NO. 2

RE-BAR OR STEEL PICKETS

TOE-IN FILTER FABRIC,

BACKFILL AND TAMP SOIL TO

SECURE FABRIC IN PLACE

EXISTING / FINAL GRADE

WOVEN WIRE FENCE (MIN. 14 

1

2

GAUGE W/ MAX 6" MESH SPACING

AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY

QUALIFIED INSPECTOR.)

FILTER X, MIRAFI 100X, OR

STABILINKA T140N FILTER

CLOTH OR APPROVED EQUAL

SILT FENCE INSTALLATION

N.T.S.

6" X 6" X 6" TRENCH

INSTALLATION NOTES:

1. EXCAVATE A 4 INCH X 4 INCH TRENCH ALONG THE LOWER SIDE OF A SLOPE AS SPECIFIED ON SITE PLAN.

2. UNROLL A SECTION AT A TIME AND POSITION THE POSTS AGAINST THE BACK (DOWNHILL) WALL OF THE

TRENCH (NET SIDE AWAY FROM DIRECTION OF STORM WATER FLOW).

3. DRIVE THE POST INTO THE GROUND UNTIL THE NETTING IS APPROXIMATELY 2 INCHES FROM THE TRENCH

BOTTOM.

4. LAY THE TOE-IN FLAP OF FABRIC FLAT IN THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH AND BACKFILL THE TRENCH AND TAMP

THE SOIL OVER THE FLAP TO SECURELY HOLD THE FABRIC IN PLACE.  STEEPER SLOPES REQUIRE AN

INTERCEPT TRENCH.

5. JOIN SECTIONS AS SHOWN ABOVE

6. PREFABRICATED UNITS SHALL BE OF TYPE GEOFAB, ENVIROFENCE, OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

ISOMETRIC VIEW.

SECTION VIEW

FRONT VIEW

JOINING SECTIONS

TOP VIEW

2" x 4" WEIR

CLOTH

MESH

2" x 4" WEIR

WIRE MESH

2" x 4" SPACER

2" STONE

6' MAXIMUM SPACING

OF 2"X4" SPACERS

2' MINIMUM LENGTH

OF 2"X4"

SAND BAG OR

ALTERNATE WEIGHT

FILTER CLOTH

STONE

2" X 4"

SPACER

2" X 4"

ANCHORS

CURB INLET PROTECTION

N.T.S.

INSTALLATION NOTES:

1. FILTER FABRIC SHALL HAVE AN EOS OF 40-85.

2. WOODEN FRAME SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF 2" x 4" CONSTRUCTION GRADE LUMBER.

3. WIRE MESH ACROSS THROAT SHALL BE A CONTINUOUS PIECE 30 INCH    MINIMUM WIDTH WITH A LENGTH 4 FEET LONGER THAN THE THROAT.

SHALL BE SHAPED AND SECURELY NAILED TO A 2" x 4" WEIR.

4. THE WEIR SHALL BE SECURELY NAILED TO 2" x 4" SPACERS 9 INCHES LONG SPACED NO MORE THAN 6 FEET APART.

5. THE ASSEMBLY SHALL BE PLACED AGAINST THE INLET AND SECURED BY 2" x 4" ANCHORS 2 FEET LONG EXTENDING ACROSS THE TOP OF THE

INLET AND HELD IN PLACE BY SANDBAGS OR ALTERNATE WEIGHTS.

50'

MIN

COMPACT SUBGRADE

3" CLEAN CRUSHED

STONE OR GRAVEL
PROVIDE FILTER FABRIC UNDERNEATH

AND ON SIDES

SECTION A-A

PLAN VIEW

EXISTING CURB

EXISTING CURB EXISTING CURB

EXISTING CURB

INSTALLATION NOTES:

1. STONE SIZE SHALL BE 3" STONE OR RECLAIMED OR RECYCLED CONCRETE EQUIVALENT ONLY.

2. LENGTH SHALL BE AS SHOWN BUT NOT LESS THAN 50'

3. THE THICKNESS SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 12" AT THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

4. THE WIDTH SHALL BE 12' AT A MINIMUM BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH OF THE TRAVELED WAY.

5. FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO THE PLACING OF ANY STONE.

FILTER FABRIC WILL NOT BE REQUIRED ON A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE CONSTRUCTION.

6. IF SURFACE WATER IS FLOWING TOWARD THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE, IT SHALL BE PIPED

UNDERNEATH THE STABILIZED ENTRANCE.  IF PIPING IS IMPRACTICAL, A BERM WITH 5:1 SIDE SLOPES

SHALL BE PERMITTED.

7. THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OR

FLOWING OF SEDIMENT FROM CONSTRUCTION INTO THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY.  THIS MAY REQUIRE

PERIODIC DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL STONE AS CONDITIONS DEMAND AND REPAIR AND/OR

CLEANOUT OF ANY MEASURES USED TO CAPTURE SEDIMENT. ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED, DROPPED OR

WASHED INTO PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

8. WHELLS OF CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES SHALL BE CLEANED TO REMOVE SEDIMENT PRIOR TO

ENTERING ONTO THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY.  WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE IN AN

AREA STABILIZED WITH STONE AND WHICH DRAINS INTO AN APPROPRIATE SEDIMENT TRAPPING

DEVICE.

9. PERIODIC INPECTION AND MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE DURATION OF

CONSTRUCTION OR UNTIL FINAL GRADE IS ACHIEVED.

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE(AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY PROJECT ENGINEER)

N.T.S.

2" X 2" WOOD POST, NO. 2

RE-BAR OR STEEL PICKETS

2" X 2" WOOD POST, NO. 2

RE-BAR OR STEEL PICKETS

ANGLE POST IN DIRECTION OF

PREVIOUSLY LAID STRAW BALE

BOUND STRAW BALE (TYP.)

BOUND STRAW BALE (TYP.)

STRAW BALE DIKE INSTALLATION

N.T.S.

INSTALLATION NOTES:

1. BALES SHALL BE PLACED IN A ROW WITH ENDS TIGHTLY ABUTTING THE ADJACENT BALES.

2. EACH BALE SHALL BE EMBEDDED IN THE SOIL A MINIMUM OF 4" .

3. BALES SHALL BE SECURELY ANCHORED IN PLACE BY STAKES OR RE-BAR DRIVEN THROUGH THE BALES. THE FIRST STAKE IN EACH BALE

SHALL BE  ANGLED TOWARD PREVIOUSLY LAID BALE TO FORCE BALES TOGETHER.

4. BALES SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN THEY HAVE SERVED THEIR USEFULLNESS SO AS NOT TO BLOCK OR IMPEDE STORM FLOW OR DRAINAGE.

SECTION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

STABILIZE ENTIRE SOIL PILE WITH

FAST GROWING VEGETATION OR

COVER

STRAW BALE DIKE*

(SEE DETAIL)

SILT FENCE *

(SEE DETAIL)

INSTALLATION NOTES:

1. AREA CHOSEN FOR STOCK PILING OPERATIONS TO BE DRY AND STABLE.

2. MAXIMUM SLOPE OF PILE TO BE 1 VERTICAL ON 2 HORIZONTAL.

3. REFER TO STRAW BALE DIKE AND SILT FENCE INSTALLATION DETAILS IN THIS PLAN SET FOR INSTALLATION GUIDELINES.

* EITHER A STRAW BALE DIKE OR SILT FENCE MAY BE USED FOR INLET

PROTECTION AS SPECIFIED BY QUALIFIED INSPECTOR.

SOIL STOCKPILING CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

FINISHED GRADE

90" STANDARD STEEL OR

WOODEN POST DRIVEN TO

42" MIN. BELOW GRADE

WIRE OR ZIP TIES TO SECURE

SAFETY FENCE IN PLACE

48" HDPE ORANGE

SAFETY FENCE

CONSTRUCTION SAFETY FENCE INSTALLATION NTS

BLOW UP VIEW

ISOMETRIC VIEW

INSTALLATION NOTES

1. SPACE SUPPORT FENCE POSTS AT 6'-0"
INTERVALS.

2. DRIVE SUPPORT POSTS 42" INTO GROUND.

3. FIRMLY FASTEN FENCE MATERIAL IN PLACE BY
WIRING OR ZIP TYING TO FENCE POST WHILE
MAINTAINING TENSION ACROSS FULL HEIGHT OF
FENCE. WIRING OR ZIP TYING SHALL BE DONE IN
A MANNER THAT WILL PREVENT SAGGING OF
FENCE MATERIAL.

4. PROVIDE PERIODIC INSPECTION AND
MAINTENANCE OF FENCE INCLUDING REPAIRS
AS NECESSARY AND REQUIRED.

5. PLASTIC FENCE MATERIAL SHALL BE MORNING
BARRIER FENCE, COLOR-INTERNATIONAL
ORANGE, AS MANUFACTURED BY ADPI
ENTERPRISES, INC. OR APPROVED EQUAL.

EXCAVATE IF NECESSARY FOR

SEDIMENT STORAGE

(VOLUME = 1800 CU.FT. PER

EVERY ACRE OF DRAINAGE AREA

COLLECTED BY SEDIMENT TRAP)

STRAWBALE CORE ACCROSS WEIR

(BURY INTO EARTH EMBANKMENT)

STONE WEIR

(1" STONE)

COMPACTED

EARTH EMBANKMENT

STONE WEIR

(1" STONE)

STRAWBALE CORE ACCROSS WEIR

(BURY INTO EARTH EMBANKMENT)

2

1

2

1

GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC

COMPACTED

EARTH EMBANKMENT

COMPACTED

EARTH EMBANKMENT

SECTION VIEW

ISOMETRIC VIEW

INSTALLATION NOTES:

1. AREA UNDER EMBANKMENT SHALL BE CLEARED, GRUBBED, AND STRIPPED OF ANY VEGETATION AND ROOT

MAT. THE POOL AREA SHALL BE CLEARED AS WELL.

2. THE FILL MATERIAL FOR THE EMBANKMENT SHALL BE FREE OF ROOTS OR OTHER WOODY VEGETATION AS

WELL AS OVER SIZED STONES, ROCKS, ORGANIC MATERIAL AND OTHER QUESTIONABLE MATERIAL. THE

EMBANKMENT SHALL BE COMPACTED BY TRAVERSING WITH EQUIPMENT WHILE IT IS BEING CONSTRUCTED.

3. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED AND TRAP RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL DIMENSIONS WHEN THE SEDIMENT HAS

ACCUMULATED TO 1/2 THE DESIGN DEPTH OF THE TRAP.    REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED IN A

SUITABLE AREA AND IN SUCH A MANNER THAT IT WILL NOT ERODE.

4. THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE INSPECTED AFTER EACH RAIN AND REPAIRS MADE AS NEEDED.

5. CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE CARRIED OUT IN SUCH A MANNER THAT EROSION AND WATER

POLLUTION IS MINIMIZED.

6. THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE REMOVED AND THE AREA STABILIZED WHEN THE DRAINAGE AREA HAS BEEN

PROPERLY STABILIZED.

7. ALL CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE 1 : 2 OR FLATTER.

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

TEMPORARY SWALE

EXISTING DROP INLET CATCH

BASIN GRATE

EXISTING CURB OR EDGE OF

PAVEMENT

EXISTING ROAD SURFACE

SURROUND GRATE WITH SAND

BAGS TO DIVERT

STORMWATER AWAY FROM

CATCH BASIN GRATE

DROP INLET PROTECTION

N.T.S.

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyork
www. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1

SCALE: AS SHOWN

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

LEVEL SPREADER

N.T.S.

INSTALLATION NOTES:

 SPREADER SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A FLAT GRADE ALONG A CONTOUR LINE,

 SPREADER ENDS SHALL BE BERMED TO PREVENT OUTFLOW

SECTION VIEW

ISOMETRIC VIEW

PROVIDE LARGE BOULDER

(MIN. 2 CU.FT.) AT 6" FROM

DISCHARGE OF PIPE

PROVIDE 6" TO 9" CLEAN STONE

(DUST FREE) ENTIRE LENGTH OF

CONTROL STRUCTURE

2

1

EXISTING GRADE

EXCAVATE EARTH

6" MIN

SEE PLAN

ESC-11

TREE TRUNK ARMOR INSTALLATION

N.T.S.

ROUGH SAWN WOOD, BOUND

WITH 9 GUAGE WIRE (2" X 2" TO

2" X 6") DEPENDING ON TRUNK

DIAMETER

36"

TREE PROTECTION FENCING INSTALLATION

N.T.S.

CORRECT METHODS OF TREE FENCING

BOARD FENCE

DRIP LINE

CORD FENCE

SNOW FENCE

GRADING

PROPOSED

GRADING

LIMITS OF 

CLEARING AND

DRIP LINE

PROTECTIVE

DEVICE

5'

MIN.

TREE AND ROOT PROTECTION

1.  CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, TRUCKS OR OTHER VEHICLES SHOULD

    NOT BE PARKED OR OPERATED UNDER THE CANOPY OF TREES

    TO BE SAVED.

2.  PETROLEUM PRODUCTS AND CHEMICALS SHOULD NOT BE STORED,

    SPILLED, OR DUMPED UNDER PROTECTED TREE CANOPIES.

3.  EXCAVATION OR STOCKPILING BENEATH PROTECTED TREES IS NOT

    ACCEPTABLE.

4.  IN NO CASE SHALL BOARDS OR FENCES BE NAILED TO PROTECTED

    TREES.

1. TREES TO BE PROTECTED SHALL BE DETERMINED IN

THE FIELD BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

1. FILE PERTINENT DOCUMENTS WITH THE TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT, NYSDOT, NYSDEC & ANY OTHER INVOLVED AGENCY. OBTAIN ON-SITE

WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEM (OWTS ) APPROVAL FOR THE EXISTING SYSTEM FROM THE WCDH.

2. OBTAIN REQUIRED PERMIT(S) (I.E. BUILDING PERMIT, NYSDOT DRIVEWAY OPENING PERMIT (IF NECESSARY), EXCAVATION PERMIT & ANY

OTHER PERMITS NECESSARY FOR THE DEMOLITION OF EXISTING STRUCTURES AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE ADDITION AND

APPURTENANCES). RETAIN THE SERVICES OF A QUALIFIED INSPECTOR. PRIOR TO ANY WORK ON SITE, CONTACT THE UNDERGROUND LINE

LOCATION SERVICE.

3. LOCATE THE PROPOSED ADDITION WITH SURVEYOR STAKES AND OFFSET STAKES.  LOCATION SHALL BE STAKED OUT, WITH OFFSETS, BY A

LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR. INSTALL ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCING WHERE SHOWN. TO BE SURVEY LOCATED.

4. TREES TO BE PRESERVED, IF ANY, ARE TO BE CLEARLY MARKED & PROTECTED FROM CONSTRUCTION PER THE APPROVED PLAN.

5. PERFORM THE WETLAND MITIGATION PROGRAM AND REMOVE THE INVASIVE SPECIES AS MAY BE REQUIRED.  INSTALL ALL REQUIRED

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PER THE APPROVED PLAN.

6. CLEAR AND GRUB AREAS PROPOSED FOR CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING THE ADDITION SITE, DRIVEWAYS AND PARKING AREAS. STUMPS TO BE

REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSED OF IN A LAWFUL MANNER.

7. BEGIN SITE EXCAVATIONS AND FILLING OPERATIONS.

8. CONSTRUCT FOOTING FORMS & CONSTRUCT FOUNDATION WALLS.  PROCEED WITH CONSTRUCTION OF ADDITION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL

BUILDING DEPARTMENT REQUIREMENTS.

9. INSTALL ROOF LEADER LINES AND FOOTING DRAIN LINES PER THE APPROVED PLANS.

10. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND TANKS.

11. INSTALL THE STORMWATER DRAINAGE SYSTEMS PER THE APPROVED PLANS.

12. INSTALL THE ON SITE WASTEWATER TREATMENT  REPLACEMENT TANKS.

13. INITIATE AND COMPLETE FINAL GRADING OF THE SITE. PROVIDE THE NECESSARY SEEDING AND MULCH TO ALL FINAL GRADED AREAS.

14. CONTINUAL INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IS REQUIRED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL

CONTINUE UNTIL THE SITE HAS A STABILIZED GROUND COVER.

15. PAVE THE DRIVEWAYS, AND PARKING AREAS.

16. INSTALL THE NECESSARY PLANTINGS AND IMPLEMENT GENERAL CLEAN UP OF THE LOT.

17. OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FROM THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT.

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

30' MAX.

W/ 30" RISE

DRIVEWAY W/

APRON

SIDEWALK

DRIVEWAY

ROAD

SEE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

INSTALLATION DETAIL

SEE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

INSTALLATION DETAIL

5'

MIN. 6"

ROAD SURFACE

PROVIDE EXPANSION

JOINT (SEE NOTES)
PROVIDE EXPANSION

JOINT (SEE NOTES)

DRIVEWAY SURFACE

DROP CURB

DRIVEWAY APRON

ADJACENT GROUND TO BE FLUSH

WITH SIDEWALK SURFACE

CONCRETE CURB

FLARE CURB

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE

APPROPRIATE FINISHED GRADING, TOPSOILS, SOD

AND/OR MULCH FOR ALL DISTURBED AREAS. INCLUDING

ADJACENT AREAS TO ALL NEW SIDEWALKS, AND RAMPS.

ALL LANDSCAPING WORK SHALL BE DONE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS

ISOMETRIC VIEW

(DRIVEWAY INTERSECTION)

SECTION B-B

SECTION D-D

PROVIDE EXPANSION

JOINT (SEE NOTES)

PROVIDE EXPANSION

JOINT (SEE NOTES)

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. ALL RAMP AND SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION TO BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CT BUILDING CODES, LOCAL

CODES AND AMERICAN DISABILITY ASSOCIATION REGULATIONS.

2. MAX SLOPE ON RAMPS NOT TO EXCEED 1 VERTICAL ON 12 HORIZONTAL AND 1 VERTICAL ON 50 HORIZONTAL

CROSS SLOPE.

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A STABLE, FIRM, SLIP FREE SURFACE FREE OF PONDING AREAS AND AREAS OF ICE

CONCERN.

4. IF A LANDING HAS TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE RAMPS, THE MAXIMUM VERTICAL RISE BETWEEN LANDING

AND RESTING SPACE SHALL NOT EXCEED 30".

5. ALL EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL CONSIST OF FELT MATERIAL.

DRIVEWAY APRON

SIDEWALK RAMP & CURB @ DRIVEWAY INTERSECTION
N.T.S.

CONCRETE CURB DETAIL

1

2

" THICK GALVANIZED STEEL CAP

(WELDED TO 6" Ø STEEL PIPE)

6" Ø SCH-40 GALVANIZED STEEL

PIPE (TO BE FILLED WITH

CONCRETE)

2" WIDE REFLECTIVE TAPE

SURROUND 6"Ø PIPE WITH 9" OF

CONCRETE TO A DEPTH OF 32"

(CONCRETE TO BE SLOPED FOR

SURFACE DRAINAGE)

1" FELT EXPANSION JOINT

TOP COAT (FINISHED GRADE)

BINDER COURSE

BASE LAYER

UNDISTURBED SOIL

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE

OR GRAVEL FOR DRAINAGE

(COMPACTED)

1'-6"

MIN

BOLLARD SECTION ISOMETRIC VIEW

BOLLARD INSTALLATION

N.T.S.

TRENCH WIDTH

2

1

TRENCH EXCAVATION & SLOPING NOTES:

1. SHEETING AND BRACING SHALL BE USED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA AND THE NYS DEPARTMENT OF LABOR INDUSTRIAL CODE, RULE 753

WHERE REQUIRED.  SHEETING & BRACING ARE REQUIRED WHERE TRENCH DEPTHS EXCEED 5' IN HEIGHT.

2. CLAY, SILT, LOAM OR NON-HOMOGENOUS SOILS REQUIRE SHORING AND BRACING. PRESENCE OF GROUND WATER REQUIRES SPECIAL

TREATMENT

3. SOURCE- U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR (OSHA)

TRENCH EXCAVATION & SLOPING

N.T.S.

ROAD SURFACE

CONCRETE CURB

EXPANSION JOINT

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

6" MIN. 

3

4

" WASHED GRAVEL OR

STRUCTURAL SOIL

COMPACT SUBGRADE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

5'

MIN

6"

MIN.

8"

MIN.

CONCRETE SIDEWALK INSTALLATION

N.T.S.

W2.9 OR W3 WIRE @ 6" O.C.

BOTH DIRECTIONS (WELDED)

SECTION A-A

1" WIDE X 

5

4

" DEEP

TROWELED EDGE

3

8

" PREMOULDED

EXPANSION JOINT (FULL

DEPTH)

SCORE JOINT EXPANSION JOINT

6" MIN. 

3

4

" WASHED

GRAVEL OR

STRUCTURAL SOIL

COMPACT SUBGRADE

6" MIN. 

3

4

" WASHED

 GRAVEL OR

STRUCTURAL SOIL

COMPACT SUBGRADE

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 501 NYSDOT STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS CODE FOR TRANSPORTING, AND PLACING OF PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE.

2. CONCRETE TO BE PLACED IN ONE COURSE TO THE FULL DEPTH.

3. PROVIDE CONCRETE CLASS "A" AS PER NYSDOT SECTION  501-2.

4. CURING OF CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM SECTION 502 NYS CODE.

5. SIDEWALK TO BE PLACED ON 6" THICK BASE OF COMPACTED 

3

4

"GRAVEL OR STRUCTURAL SOIL (AS

SPECIFIED.

6. SIDEWALK SLAB SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 5".  AND 7" MIN. AT DRIVEWAY SECTIONS.

7. WIRE FABRIC TO BE W2.9 OR W3 WIRE AT 6" CENTERS TRANSVERSELYAND LONGITUDINALLY, AND

SHALL BE EMBEDDED  TO MID-DEPTH IN THE SLAB.

8. LONGITUDINAL JOINTS TO BE PLACED TO FULL DEPTH OF SLAB BETWEEN SIDEWALK AND CURB.

9. TRANSVERSE EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED TO THE  FULL DEPTH OF SLAB AND BE SPACED 20

FEET APART.  THE EDGES OF TRANSVERSE JOINTS TO BE FINISHED WITH AN  EDGING TOOL HAVING A

1/4 INCH RADIUS.

10. ALL JOINTS SHALL BE PREMOLDED BITUMINOUS TYPE, 

3

8

" OR 

1

2

".

11. CONCRETE SURFACE TO BE SCORED AND TOOLED AT INTERVALSOF 5 FEET.

12. THE CONCRETE SHALL BE FINISHED TO PRODUCE A SMOOTHSURFACE, THEN LIGHTLY BROOMED TO A

UNIFORM TEXTURE, AND SHOULD BE SLIP RESISTANT.

13. CONTRACTOR TO PREVENT AGAINST ANY LOW SPOTS WHERE WATER CAN COLLECT AND ANY

POSSIBLE REDIRECTION OF STORMWATER

14. CONTRACTOR TO USE RESILIENT JOINT FILLER ACCORDING TO SECTION 705-07 NYS CODE AND

INSTALL AT ALL JOINTS BETWEEN SIDEWALK, RAMPS, AND CURBS.

15. CONCRETE SIDEWALK TO RECEIVE (2) TWO COATS OF ANTI-SPALLING COMPOUND.

ISOMETRIC VIEW

W2.9 OR W3 WIRE @ 6" O.C. BOTH

DIRECTIONS (WELDED)

7/8'' Dia. Hole

5''

9''

19''34''19''

6' 0''

WHEEL STOP DETAIL

N.T.S.

PAVEMENT AND CURB DETAIL (ASPHALT OVERLAY ONLY)

EXISTING ASPHALT

EXISTING SUBGRADE

EXISTING BASE COURSE

EXPANSION JOINT

UNDISTURBED EARTH

3/4" CRUSHED STONE

1/4" PER FT.

6"

CLASS

CURB

CONC.

A CONC.

SLOPEMIN

N.T.S.

NOTE: IN AREAS WHERE EXISTING ASPHALT IS TO REMAIN, THE EXISTING

ASPHALT SHALL BE COVERED WITH A TACK COAT FIRST AND THEN 2

1

2

" OF

NEW ASPHALT TOP COURSE (NYSDOT ITEM #403.1701)

2 1/2" TOP COURSE - ASPHALTIC CONC.

NYSDOT ITEM #403.1701. TACK COAT BELOW

ON EXISTING ASPHALT

BOARD ON BOARD FENCE (DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE)

N.T.S.

PAVEMENT AND CURB DETAIL (FULL DEPTH OF PAVEMENT)

4" BINDER COURSE - ASPHALTIC CONC NYSDOT ITEM #403.13 (INSTALLED IN 3" LIFTS)

2" TOP COURSE - ASPHALTIC CONC. NYSDOT ITEM #403.1701

COMPACTED SUBGRADE TO BE INSTALLED IN 6" LIFTS AND

6" BASE COURSE - NYSDOT ITEM #304.05 (INSTALLED IN 4" LIFTS)

COMPACTED TO 95% OF THE STANDARD PROCTOR MAX. DENSITY

EXPANSION JOINT

UNDISTURBED EARTH

3/4" CRUSHED STONE

1/4" PER FT.

6"

CLASS

CURB

CONC.

A CONC.

SLOPEMIN

N.T.S.

NOTE: IN AREAS WHERE EXISTING ASPHALT IS TO REMAIN, THE EXISTING ASPHALT SHALL BE COVERED WITH A TACK COAT

FIRST AND THEN 2

1

2

" OF NEW ASPHALT TOP COURSE (NYSDOT ITEM #403.1701) SEE OVERLAY DETAIL, TRUED AND LEVELED.

1'Ø

FINISHED

7
'
-
0
"

6
"

CURB

3
'
-
0
"

RO
ADW

AY

VARIES

2' (MIN.)

CONCRETE

FOOTING

3,500

PSI MIN.

NOTES:

1. ALL PROPOSED SIGNS AND POSTS

TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL

REGULATIONS AS MUCH AS

APPROPRIATE.

2. ROAD NAME SIGNS SHALL BE AS

SPECIFIED  BY THE TOWN OF

LEWISBORO.

GRADE

T
R

A
F

F
I
C

 
S

I
G

N
 
P

O
S

T
 
=

 
F

R
A

N
K

L
I
N

I
N

D
U

S
T

R
I
E

S
 
S

I
G

N
 
P

O
S

T
 
S

Y
T

E
M

S
 
O

R

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
E

Q
U

A
L
 
(
B

R
E

A
K

A
W

A
Y

 
'
U

'

C
H

A
N

N
E

L
 
P

O
S

T
)

TRAFFIC SIGN POLE

N.T.S.

S OPT

TRAFFIC SIGNS

N.T.S.

R6-1 (36" x 12")

R2-1 (24" x 30")

R1-1 (30" x 30")

R5-1a (30" x 18")

R5-1 (30" x 30")

W11-2 (30" x 30")

NOTE:

ALL SIGNS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE  TOWN OF LEWISBORO AND THE FEDERAL M.U.T.C.D

R8-3 

RESERVED

PARKING

P4-6C (12" x 18")

12"

4"

6" 4"

EXISTING PAVED ROAD

EXISTING PAVED DRIVEWAY

BELGIAN BLOCK

CONCRETE FOOTING

CONCRETE

BACKING

4"

1

1

2

" REVEAL

SAW CUT & FILL

GAP WITH GROUT

AS REQUIRED

14"

4"

6" 4"

EXISTING PAVED ROAD

EXISTING YARD AREA

BELGIAN BLOCK

CONCRETE FOOTING

CONCRETE

BACKING

4"

6" REVEAL

SAW CUT & FILL

GAP WITH GROUT

AS REQUIRED

BELGIAN

BLOCK (TYP.)

EXISTING PAVED DRIVEWAY

EXISTING YARD AREA (TYP.)

1

1

2

" REVEAL

CONCRETE FOOTING

BELGIAN

BLOCK (TYP.)

EXISTING YARD AREA (TYP.)

1

1

2

" REVEAL

CONCRETE FOOTING

FRONT VIEW DROP CURBSIDE VIEW DROP CURB

FRONT VIEW FULL CURBSIDE VIEW FULL CURB

EXISTING PAVED ROAD

EXISTING PAVED ROAD

24" - 60" TAPER OVER

TRANSITION (TYP.)

NOTES

1. ALL CONCRETE FOR FOOTINGS & BACKING TO TEST 3000 P.S.I. AT 28 DAYS.

2. PROVIDE 58" JOINTS BETWEEN BLOCKS AND FILL WITH CONRETE MORTAR.

3. EXTREME CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN DURING EXCAVATION SO THAT THE EXISTING PAVED
AREAS ARE NOT UNDERMINED.  EXCAVATED AREAS BETWEEN PAVEMENT AND BLOCK SHALL
BE PROMPTLY FILLED WITH GROUT.

4. BELGIAN BLOCKS SHALL BE 14" x 18" x 4" OR SHALL MATCH EXISTING.

5. A 6" REVEAL SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON ALL CURBING EXCEPT FOR AT AREAS OF DRIVEWAY
INTERSECTIONS WHICH SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A 11

2" REVEAL AS SHOWN.  MATCH EXISTING
CURBING WHERE APPLICABLE.

6. IF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED DURING CURB INSTALLATION.  IT SHALL BE THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO REMOVE AND REPLACE WITH WELL COMPACTED SELECT
MATERIAL AT THE DIRECTION OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE WORK ZONE IN A SAFE MANNER IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CFR-29-LABOR, PART 1926-OSHA.

BELGIAN BLOCK CURB INSTALLATION NTS

9' 9' 8' MIN.

4" WHITE

STRIPE

INTERNATIONAL

SYMBOL OF

ACCESSIBILITY

STANDARD

SPACE

HANDICAP

SPACE

SIGNAGE

(see detail)

WHEEL

STOP

PARKING STALL DETAIL

N.T.S.

REINFORCED CONCRETE RETAINING WALL TYPE II - LANDSCAPED ABOVE DRIVEWAY BELOW

N.T.S.

NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT AND STABILIZE WALL AT BASE. WALL SHALL BEAR ON SOIL WITH 3 TON CAPACITY MINIMUM.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE

RESPONSIBLE FOR TESTING SOIL. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITION OF SOIL UNDER PROPOSED WALL

(FOUNDATION CONDITION).  MINIMUM CONDITION SHALL CORRESPOND TO COMPACTED SAND WITHOUT ORGANICS, CLAY OR ANY OTHER UNSUITABLE

MATERIAL.  IF THIS CONDITION IS NOT ACHIEVED, ON SITE CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING WORK.

2. CONTRACTOR TO FOLLOW ALL OSHA REQUIREMENTS REGARDING SAFETY DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE RETAINING WALL.

3. WALL FOOTING SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ON UNDISTURBED EARTH, NOT ON FILL MATERIAL.

4. CONCRETE USED IN WALL AND FOOTING CONSTRUCTION SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 2,500 PSI AT 28 DAYS.

5. STEEL USED FOR WALL  AND FOOTING REINFORCEMENT SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM STRENGTH OF 36KSI

6. PROVIDE A  MINIMUM COVER OF 3

1

2

' ABOVE THE BOTTOM OF THE WALL FOOTING OVER THE ENTIRE FOOTING LENGTH FOR FROST PROTECTION

MEASURED FROM THE OUTSIDE OF WALL.

7. DISCHARGE LOCATION OF WALL DRAIN PIPING SHALL BE APPROVED BY DESIGN ENGINEER AND WILL BE BASED ON THE FINDINGS OF THE

STORMWATER SEWER SYSTEM CLEANOUT REQUIREMENTS.

3.5' MIN.

(FROST PROTECTION)

12"

12"

HORIZONTAL STEEL BAR # 4 REBAR

@ 12" O.C. 2" FROM BASE EDGE

PROVIDE 3"Ø, 2" LONG

HOOK AT END OF BARS

ORIGINAL (VIRGIN)

SOIL

HORIZONTAL STEEL BAR # 4 REBAR

@ 12" O.C. 2" FROM WALL EDGE

VERTICAL STEEL BAR # 4 REBAR

@ 12" O.C. 3" FROM WALL EDGE

PROVIDE 4"Ø PERFORATED

HDPE ALONG REAR OF WALL TYP.

(TIE INTO PROPOSED DRAIN)

PROVIDE GEOTEXTILE FILTER

FABRIC BETWEEN STONE & SOIL.

PROVIDE CLEAN GRANULAR

WELL GRADED MATERIAL.  NO

CLAY OR ORGANIC MATERIAL.

(BACKFILL MATERIAL)

FINAL GRADE

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY SURFACE

6" FREEBOARD

PROVIDE CLEAN 

3

4

" STONE

WALL MAY BE FACED WITH BRICK,

CULTIVATED STONE, OR SIMILAR

6' MIN

ACTUAL WALL HEIGHT RANGES FROM 3' TO 7' HIGH

(TALLER WALLS REQUIRE ADDITIONAL DESIGN

ORIGINAL ASPHALT

ROADWAY SURFACE

BELGIAN BLOCK CURB

(SEE SEPARATE DETAIL)

SECTION THRU ROADWAY
NOTES

1. THE ROADWAY SHALL PITCH UNIFORMLY TO THE CURB & EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES.

2. BELGIAN BLOCK DROP CURBING WITH 6" REVEAL SHALL BE INSTALLED BEFORE ROADWAY IS
OVERLAYED.

3. ALL CRACKS IN THE APSHALT ROADWAY SHALL BE CLEANED & FILLED WITH JOINT SEALANT
THEN THE ROADWAY SHALL BE CLEANED OF ALL DIRT, SILT, ETC. AND THE GLASPAVE
WATERPROOFING PAVING MAT SHALL THEN BE APPLIED OVER TACK COAT PER THE
MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION OF 0.15 GAL/SY.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE WORK ZONE IN A SAFE MANNER IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CFR-29-LABOR, PART 1926-OSHA.

ASPHALT ROADWAY OVERLAY NTS

2.5" TOP COURSE ASPHALT

(NYSDOT TYPE 6F)

EXISTING ASPHALT

TOP COURSE

TRUE & LEVEL EXISTING ROADWAY

ASPHALT THEN APPLY TACK COAT &

TENSAR GLASPAVE WATERPROOFING

MAT PRIOR TO OVERLAY

EXISTING SUBGRADE

EXISTING SUBBASE

EXISTING ASPHALT

BINDER COURSE

PITCHPITCH

ADJACENT

LAWN AREA

BELGIAN

BLOCK  CURB

PROVIDE 0" - 4" HIGH BY 6'-0"

WIDE ASPHALT SPEED HUMP

ASPHALT OVERLAY

ADJACENT LAWN AREA

6'

4"

WIDTH SECTION VIEW

LENGTH SECTION VIEW

NOTES

1. SPEED HUMP TO BE MADE OF TOP COURSE ASPHALT
AND TO BE PLACED ONTO TOP OF ORIGINAL TOP
COURSE ASPHALT.

SPEED HUMP NTS

PROVIDE 0" - 4" HIGH BY 6''-0"

WIDE ASPHALT SPEED HUMP

ASPHALT OVERLAY

6"

4"

BELGIAN

BLOCK  CURB

4"

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1

SCALE: AS SHOWN

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

ASPHALT CURB DETAIL N.T.S.



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

5'

4'

OUTLET

INLET

OUTLET

MA INDUSTRIES

POLYPROPYLENE STEPS

W/ STEEL CORE

(13" WIDE)

MOUNT FRAME ON

BED OF MORTAR

TOP OF PAVEMENT

TOP OF CURB

6" CRUSHED STONE

OR GRAVEL

VIRGIN GROUND

(UNDISTURBED SOLID SOIL)

1'-0" MIN.

SUMP

1" MIN.

6"

6"

INLET/OUTLET

INLET/OUTLET

INLET/

OUTLET

INLET/

OUTLET

CATCH BASIN (CURB INLET)
N.T.S.

INSTALLATION NOTES:

1. PIPES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH INSIDE WALL OF BASIN.

2. BASINS MUST BE DESIGNED FOR H-20 LOADING AND SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY MID-HUDSON CONCRETE

PRODUCTS, INC. AND BE OF MODEL CB-30X48 OR APPROVED EQUAL.

3. ALL BASINS TO HAVE INLET PROTECTION AS NECESSARY.

4. IF CATCH BASIN DEPTH EXCEEDS 7', WALL THICKNESS TO BE 8".

5. CATCH BASIN SPECIFICATION SHALL HAVE CAMPBELL FOUNDRY FRAME AND GRATE PATTERN #2617 OR

APPROVED EQUAL (CURB INLET).

6. ANY FRAME AND GRATE ON THE SIDEWALK SHALL BE FLUSH WITH THE WALKWAY AND A.D.A. COMPLIANT.

7. ALL NEW CATCH BASINS AND INLETS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SILTATION.

8. ALL BACKFILL AROUND STRUCTURES (I.E. MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, ETC) MUST BE COMPACTED TO 95%

PROCTOR DENSITY TO AVOID SETTLEMENT OF MATERIAL AROUND THE STRUCTURE.

9. SIZE, MATERIAL, PITCH AND INVERT ELEVATIONS OF ALL PIPING TO BE AS SPECIFIED ON SITE DEVELOPMENT

PLANS.

10. GRATE INVERTS SHALL BE SET AS SHOWN ON THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS.

11. EACH OUTLET TO BE EQUIPPED WITH A STANDARD CAST IRON TRAP (CAMPBELL FOUNDRY MODEL 2564

ANCHORED WITH STAINLESS STEEL ANCHOR HOOKS SECURELY TO CATCH BASIN WALL)

12. BASINS TO BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY DURING CONSTRUCTION BY A QUALIFIED INSPECTOR AND CLEANED

OUT AS NECESSARY DURING CONSTRUCTION.

EXAMPLE SECTION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

MAX 2 BRICKS OR

1 BLOCK LEVELING

COURSE.

(ADJUSTMENTS

GREATER THAN 12"

SHALL BE MADE

WITH PRECAST RING)

2'-10"

2'-10"

2'

2'-2"

OUTLET

OUTLET

MOUNT FRAME ON

BED OF MORTAR

6" CRUSHED STONE

OR GRAVEL

EXAMPLE SECTION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

MAX 2 BRICKS OR

1 BLOCK LEVELING

COURSE.

(ADJUSTMENTS

GREATER THAN 12"

SHALL BE MADE

WITH PRECAST RING)

VIRGIN GROUND

(UNDISTURBED SOLID SOIL)

INSTALLATION NOTES:

1. PIPES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH INSIDE WALL OF BASIN.

2. BASINS MUST BE DESIGNED FOR H-20 LOADING AND SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED

BY WOODARD'S CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC. AND BE OF MODEL CB-2X2 OR

APPROVED EQUAL.

3. CATCH BASIN SPECIFICATION SHALL HAVE CAMPBELL FOUNDRY FRAME AND

GRATE PATTERN #2815 OR APPROVED EQUAL (DROP INLET).

4. ALL BACKFILL AROUND STRUCTURES (I.E. MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, ETC) MUST

BE COMPACTED TO 95% PROCTOR DENSITY TO AVOID SETTLEMENT OF MATERIAL

AROUND THE STRUCTURE.

5. SIZE, MATERIAL, PITCH AND INVERT ELEVATIONS OF ALL PIPING TO BE AS

SPECIFIED ON SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS.

6. GRATE INVERTS SHALL BE SET AS SHOWN ON THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS.

7. BASINS TO BE CHECKED PERIODICALLY DURING CONSTRUCTION BY A QUALIFIED

INSPECTOR AND CLEANED OUT AS NECESSARY DURING CONSTRUCTION.

YARD DRAIN INSTALLATION

N.T.S.

18" MIN. SUMP

D

24" + PIPE Ø

DRAINAGE PIPE

(SEE PLAN FOR SIZE &

MATERIAL)

CLEAN SUITABLE MATERIAL

NO LARGE STONES

AND NO ORGANIC MATERIAL

SEWER SERVICE INSTALLATION NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL 800-922-4455 PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.

2. ALL DRAINAGE PIPING TO BE AS SPECIFIED ON SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS.

3. DRAINAGE PIPING SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 1'-0" COVER OVER PIPE. IF THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE THE

OWNER/APPLICANT SHALL CONTACT THE DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

4. DRAINAGE PIPE RUNS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 0.5%.

5. NO ROCK SHALL PROJECT WITHIN THE SURFACE OF THE TRENCH AND ALL ROCK SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12"

FROM THE PIPE HORIZONTALLY.  IF BEDROCK IS ENCOUNTERED DURING INSTALLATION, IT SHALL BE

EXCAVATED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6" BELOW BOTTOM OF PIPE AND REPLACED WITH 6" OF SAND.

6. DEBRIS, FROZEN MATERIAL, LARGE CLODS OR STONES, ORGANIC MATTER OR OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIALS

SHALL NOT BE USED AS BACKFILL.

7. BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED SO AS NOT TO DISTURB THE PIPE ALIGNMENT.

8. SELECT AND BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN 12" LIFTS (PRIOR TO COMPACTION) AND COMPACTED

WITH A MECHANICAL TAMPER.

9. CLAY, SILT LOAM OR NON SOILS REQUIRE SHORING AND BRACING. SHEETING AND BRACING SHALL BE USED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA  REQUIREMENTS.  SHEETING & BRACING ARE REQUIRED WHERE TRENCH DEPTHS

EXCEED 5' IN HEIGHT.

DRAINAGE PIPE INSTALLATION

W/ PAVEMENT RESTORATION

N.T.S.

1'

MIN

1'

MIN

EXISTING ROAD

SURFACE

SAWCUT TRENCH TO

THE BOTTOM OF THE

ROAD COURSE

MATERIAL (ITEM 4) WITH

A STRAIGHT AND

VERTICAL EDGE, TACK

COAT ALL EXPOSED

EDGES WITH RC-250

4" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

8" (COMPACTED) ITEM 4

UNDISTURBED OR COMPACTED EARTH

2" ASPHALT TOP COURSE

POROUS FILL BEDDING MATERIAL

TO TOP OF PIPE

12"

MIN.

 3

 1

6"

8"

ORGANIC SOIL W/ A PERCOLATION

RATE OF AT LEAST 0.5 IN/HR

EXISTING SUBSURFACE SOIL

TILL SURFACE TO RESTORE

INFILTRATION

DENSE COVER OF REED

CANARY GRASS

EXISTING/PROPOSED

GRADE

GRASS SWALE CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

8"8"

RC 02/02/09 PROPOSAL

02/02/09

1

4

" = 1' - 0"

RC

6-FT DIAMETER

DOWNSTREAM DEFENDER®

[1829 mm]

STANDARD UNIT

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

DD6GA2

DD6GA2

PARTS LIST

I.D. CONCRETE MANHOLE

LEDGER ANGLE (TYP.)

MANHOLE LID, FRAME & COVER

SUPPORT FRAME

DIP PLATE

CENTER SHAFT & CONE

BENCHING SKIRT

OVERFLOW PIPE STUB

FLOATABLES LID W/ VENT

OVERFLOW PIPE (BY OTHERS)

PIPE COUPLING (BY OTHERS)

TANGENTIAL INLET PIPE (BY OTHERS)

EQUIPMENT PERFORMANCE

The stormwater treatment unit shall adhere to the hydraulic parameters given below and

provide storage capacities as follows:

1. Performance objectives:  The unit shall be capable of treating the peak flow rate below.

2. Peak treatment flow: 8.0 cfs [227 L/s]

3. Depth of flow in overflow pipe at 8.0 cfs: 11 in. [280 mm]

4. Estimated headloss* at 8.0 cfs: 8 in. [204 mm]

5. Sediment storage capacity: 2.10 cu. yd. [1.61 cu.m.]

6. Oil storage capacity: 230 Gal.  [871 liters]

7. Sediment shall be stored in a zone that is isolated from the main flow path and protected

from reintrainment by a benching skirt.

*Headloss is defined as the difference between static water level at the inlet of the

Downstream Defender to the free water surface in the overflow pipe, assuming free discharge.

Dimensions are general and intended for guidance only.  The orientation of the inlet pipe and

overflow pipe can be adjusted to site requirements.  See site plan for orientation.

ITEM SIZE DESCRIPTION

1

2

4

3

5

6

7

8

12

11

10

9

72 in.

24 in.

Date

Rev By Date Description

Rev

Checked Eng.Drawn By

Checked Prod. Approved By

Title

CAD Ref:

Project No.

Drawings No. Rev.

  30°

  18"

 [457mm]

  24"

 [610mm]

  36"

 [914mm]

NO  STEP

NO  STEP

N
u
m

b
e
r

D
D

 
S

e
r
.

H
.
I
.
L
.

 
 
2

7
"

 
[
6

8
6

m
m

]

A

A

5

3

4

7

10

8

6

9

12

11

1

7

1

10

6

5

4

2

11

12

9

 
 
3

8
"

 
[
9

6
5

m
m

]

 
 
1

8
"

 
[
4

5
7

m
m

]

 
 
7

0
"

 
[
1

7
8

8
m

m
]

 
 
4

3
"

 
[
1

0
9

4
m

m
]

4
"
 
M

I
N

.

[
1

0
2

m
m

]

  31"

 [792mm]

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A

MANHOLE LID, FRAME & COVER
18 in.

12 in.

12 in.

12 in.

94 HUTCHINS DRIVE

PORTLAND, ME 04102

TEL: 207.756.6200

FAX: 207.756.6212

EMAIL:

STORMWATERINQUIRY

@HIL-TECH.COM

RC 02/02/09 PROPOSAL

02/02/09
NTS

RC

4-FT DIAMETER

FIRST DEFENSE

[1219 mm]

STANDARD UNIT

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

FD4GA2

FD4GA2

Date

Rev By Date Description

Rev

Checked Eng.Drawn By

Checked Prod. Approved By

Title

CAD Ref:

Project No.

Drawings No. Rev.

94 HUTCHINS DRIVE

PORTLAND, ME 04102

TEL: 207.756.6200

FAX: 207.756.6212

EMAIL:

STORMWATERINQUIRY

@HIL-TECH.COM

EQUIPMENT PERFORMANCE

THE STORMWATER TREATMENT UNIT SHALL ADHERE

TO THE HYDRAULIC PARAMETERS GIVEN IN THE CHART

BELOW AND PROVIDE THE REMOVAL EFFICIENCIES

AND STORAGE CAPACITIES AS FOLLOWS:

PEAK HYDRAULIC FLOW: 6.0 cfs

ESTIMATED HEAD LOSS AT 6.0 cfs: 9 in.

SEDIMENT STORAGE CAPACITY: 1 Cu. yd.

OIL STORAGE CAPACITY: 180 Gal.

[HEADLOSS IS DEFINED AS THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN STATIC

WATER LEVEL AT THE INLET OF THE FIRST DEFENSE TO THE FREE

WATER SURFACE IN THE OUTLET PIPE, ASSUMING FREE

DISCHARGE]

SECTION  A-A

1

2

4 12

12

7

ITEM

4

3

5

4

7

5

1

6

1

2

6

2

3

A

A

CATCH BASIN GRATE SCHEDULE
CATCH BASIN NUMBER

CB1A CB1B CB2A CB2B CB3 CB4 CB5

GRATE TYPE 2 2 1 1 1 2 1

PATTERN # 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000

RIM ELEVATION  709.6 709.6 703.7 708.0 702.4 715.1 733.0

C

A

D

E

H

G

TOP VIEW

PROFILE VIEW

N

EW
S

B

F

I

J

TOP VIEW

PROFILE VIEW

N

EW
S

K

M

LN

INV. OF L

INV. OF K

INV. OF M

INV. OF N

PROFILE VIEW

TOP VIEW

PROFILE VIEW

TOP VIEW

OPTION 1
(CURB INLET)

OPTION 2
(DROP INLET)

CATCH BASIN
DIMENSIONS

CATCH BASIN PIPING
SCHEME

CATCH BASIN DIMENSION SCHEDULE
LABEL DESCRIPTION

A

EXTERIOR LENGTH (NORTH/SOUTH SIDE)

B
INTERIOR LENGTH (NORTH/SOUTH SIDE)

C

EXTERIOR WIDTH (EAST/WEST SIDE)

D

INTERIOR WIDTH (EAST/WEST SIDE)

E

KNOCKOUT SIZE (NORTH/SOUTH SIDE)

F

KNOCKOUT SIZE (EAST/WEST SIDE)

G EXTERIOR HEIGHT

H INTERIOR HEIGHT

I KNOCKOUT HEIGHT

J MIN. SUMP BELOW KNOCKOUT

CATCH BASIN DIMENSION SCHEDULE
LABEL

CATCH BASIN NUMBER

CB1A CB1B 2A / 2B CB3 CB4 CB5

A 5'-0" 5'-0" 5'-0" 5'-0" 5'-0" 5'-0"

B 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0"

C 4'-6" 4'-6" 4'-6" 4'-6" 4'-6" 4'-6"

D 3'-6" 3'-6" 3'-6" 3'-6" 3'-6" 3'-6"

E 3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4"

F 3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4"

G 4'-6" 4'-6" 4'-6" 4'-6" 4'-6" 4'-6"

H 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0"

I 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0"

J 1'-0" 1'-0" 1'-0" 1'-0" 1'-0" 1'-0"

CATCH BASIN PIPE SIZE SCHEDULE
LABEL DESCRIPTION

K NORTH SIDE PIPE DIAMETER

L EAST SIDE PIPE DIAMETER

M SOUTH SIDE PIPE DIAMETER

N WEST SIDE PIPE DIAMETER

CATCH BASIN PIPE SIZE SCHEDULE
LABEL

CATCH BASIN NUMBER

CB1A CB1B 2A / 2B CB3 CB4 CB5

K

SIZE 12"Ø 12"Ø 12"Ø 12"Ø 12"Ø 12"Ø

MAT. HDPE HDPE HDPE HDPE HDPE HDPE

L

SIZE 12"Ø 12"Ø 12"Ø 12"Ø 12"Ø

MAT. HDPE HDPE HDPE HDPE HDPE

M

SIZE 12"Ø

MAT. HDPE

N

SIZE

MAT.

CATCH BASIN PIPE INVERT SCHEDULE
LABEL

CATCH BASIN NUMBER

CB1A CB1B CB2A CB3 CB4 CB5

K INV. 705.7 706.0 699.4 699.4 712.6 730.4

L INV. 705.6 0.0 701.7 700.4 712.1 731.0

M INV. 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 713.1 0.0

N INV. 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

CATCH BASIN INSTALLATION NTS

CATCH BASIN INSTALLATION NOTES

1. ALL CONCRETE TO TEST 4000 P.S.I. AT 28 DAYS IN CONFORMANCE WITH ASTM C-478 TO
WITHSTAND H-20 AASHTO LOADING.

2. ALL BACKFILL AROUND CATCH BASINS MUST BE COMPACTED TO 95% PROCTOR DENSITY TO
AVOID SETTLEMENT OF MATERIAL AROUND STRUCTURE.

3. PRECAST CONCRETE CATCH BASINS SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY MID-HUDSON
CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC. OR APPROVED EQUAL.

4. FRAMES & GRATES SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY CAMPBELL FOUNDRY COMPANY OR
APPROVED EQUAL.

5. IF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED DURING CATCH BASIN INSTALLATION,
CONTRACTOR SHALL STOP WORK AND CONTACT DESIGN ENGINEER.

6. BASINS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SILTATION AND DEBRIS DURING CONSTRUCTION AND
SHALL BE INSPECTED ANC CLEANED AS NECESSARY.  REFER TO INLET PROTECTION DETAIL.

BRICK COURSE AS REQUIRED TO

LEVEL MANHOLE COVER FRAME.

GROUT IN PLACE AS NECESSARY.

ADJUSTMENTS GREATER THAN 12"

SHALL REQUIRE PRECAST RING.

FINISHED GRADE (TYP.) FINISHED GRADE (TYP.)

PROVIDE 6" MIN. BEDDING OF

3

4

" CRUSHED STONE UNDER

MANHOLE.

UNDISTURBED OR

COMPACTED EARTH

PROVIDE 6" MIN. BEDDING OF

3

4

" CRUSHED STONE UNDER

MANHOLE.

UNDISTURBED OR

COMPACTED EARTH

BRICK COURSE AS REQUIRED TO

LEVEL MANHOLE COVER FRAME.

GROUT IN PLACE AS NECESSARY.

ADJUSTMENTS GREATER THAN 12"

SHALL REQUIRE PRECAST RING.

PIPING NOTES

1. ALL PIPING SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH
INSIDE WALLS OF CATCH BASINS.

2. PROVIDE PITCH AS SPECIFIED ON PLANS.

3. ALL PIPING SHALL BE GROUTED IN PLACE
AND KNOCKOUTS SHALL BE SEALED.

DIMENSION NOTES

1. CATCH BASIN TOTAL HEIGHT MAY NEED
TO BE ACHIEVED WITH RISERS AS
NECESSARY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY
WITH MANUFACTURER.

2. SPECIAL ORDER CATCH BASINS MAY BE
REQUIRED TO ACHIEVE ABOVE
DIMENSIONS.

DRAINAGE PIPE INSTALLATION NTS

SECTION VIEW

DRAIN PIPE INSTALLATION NOTES

1. SHEETING AND BRACING SHALL BE USED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA AND THE NYS DEPARTMENT OF LABOR INDUSTRIAL CODE, RULE 753 WHERE REQUIRED.
SHEETING & BRACING ARE REQUIRED WHERE TRENCH DEPTHS EXCEED 5' IN HEIGHT.  SHEETING & BRACING ARE ALSO REQUIRED WHEN CLAY, SILT LOAM OR NON
SOILS ARE ENCOUNTERED.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL IN A "CODE 753" PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.

3. ALL DRAINAGE PIPING TO BE AS SPECIFIED ON SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS.

4. DRAINAGE PIPING SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 1'-0" COVER OVER PIPE. IF THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE THE OWNER/APPLICANT SHALL CONTACT THE DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. DRAINAGE PIPE RUNS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 0.5%.

6. NO ROCK SHALL PROJECT WITHIN THE SURFACE OF THE TRENCH AND ALL ROCK SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12" FROM THE PIPE HORIZONTALLY.  IF BEDROCK IS
ENCOUNTERED DURING INSTALLATION, IT SHALL BE EXCAVATED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6" BELOW BOTTOM OF PIPE AND REPLACED WITH 6" OF SAND.

7. DEBRIS, FROZEN MATERIAL, LARGE CLODS OR STONES, ORGANIC MATTER OR OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE USED AS BACKFILL.

8. BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED SO AS NOT TO DISTURB THE PIPE ALIGNMENT.

9. SELECT AND BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN 12" LIFTS (PRIOR TO COMPACTION) AND COMPACTED WITH A MECHANICAL TAMPER.

ILLUSTRATIVE
ISOMETRIC VIEW

PROVIDE 2" ASPHALT TOP COURSE

(NYSDOT ITEM #: 403.178302)

PROVIDE 4" ASPHALT TOP COURSE

(NYSDOT ITEM #: 403.138902)

PROVIDE 8" COMPACTED ITEM 4

(NYSDOT ITEM #: 304.14)

12" MIN.

12" MIN.

12" MIN. 12" MIN.

PIPE Ø

24" + PIPE Ø

VARIES

(SEE PLAN)

EXISTING ROAD

SURFACE (TYP.)

SAW CUT

LOCATION (TYP.)

BACKFILL WITH

GRANULAR MATERIAL,

NO ORGANIC MATTER

POUROUS FILL BEDDING

MATERIAL TO TOP OF

PIPE

UNDISTURBED OR

COMPACTED EARTH

DRAINAGE PIPE (SEE

PLAN FOR SIZE,

MATERIAL & PITCH)

SAWCUT TRENCH TO THE BOTTOM

OF THE ROAD COURSE MATERIAL

(ITEM 4) WITH A STRAIGHT AND

VERTICAL EDGE, TACK COAT ALL

EXPOSED EDGES WITH RC-250.

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1

SCALE: AS SHOWN

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

8" SQUARE WOOD POST

1
0

"

1
'
-
8

"

3
'
-
6

"

FINISHED GRADE

2" TYP.

3' MIN.

FINISHED GRADE

4'-0" TYP.

GALVANIZED STEEL CARRIAGE BOLT

5/8"x 15" LONG

PROVIDE NUTS

NOTES:

 1. ALL WOOD TO BE SEASONED NO. 1 DOUGLAS FIR, SOUTHERN

    PINE OR OTHER APPROVED STRUCTURAL LUMBER.

 2. ALL WOOD TO BE PRESSURE TREATED WITH AN APPROVED

    WOOD PRESERVATIVE SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION IN AND

    ADJACENT TO GROUND SURFACES.

5/8" GALVANIZED STEEL CARRIAGE BOLTS

1" CHAMFER (ALL AROUND)

3" THICK X 10" WIDE X 8'-0" MIN.-12'-0" MAX. LONG (8'-0" END SECTION) PLANK

N.T.S.

GUIDE RAIL

12 in.



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1

SCALE: AS SHOWN

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

10.0" [254 mm] MIN.

6.0" [152 mm] MIN.

30.5" [775 mm]

SEE SCHEDULE

16.0" [406 mm]

MIN.

12' [3658 mm]

MAX.

58.0" [1473 mm] 52.0" [1321 mm]12.0" [305 mm] TYP.

ALL RECHARGER 330XL HD HEAVY DUTY UNITS ARE MARKED

WITH A COLOR STRIPE FORMED INTO THE PART ALONG THE

LENGTH OF THE CHAMBER.

ALL RECHARGER 330XL HD CHAMBERS MUST BE INSTALLED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE AND

FEDERAL REGULATIONS.

GENERAL NOTES

RECHARGER 330XL HD BY CULTEC, INC. OF BROOKFIELD, CT.

STORAGE PROVIDED = 11.32 CF/FT PER DESIGN UNIT.

REFER TO CULTEC, INC.'S CURRENT RECOMMENDED

INSTALLATION GUIDELINES.

USE RECHARGER 330XL HD HEAVY DUTY FOR TRAFFIC AND/OR

H-25 APPLICATIONS.

CULTEC RECHARGER® 330XLHD PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS

GENERAL

CULTEC RECHARGER® 330XLHD CHAMBERS ARE DESIGNED FOR UNDERGROUND STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT. THE CHAMBERS MAY BE USED FOR RETENTION, RECHARGING, DETENTION OR

CONTROLLING THE FLOW OF ON-SITE STORMWATER RUNOFF.

CHAMBER PARAMETERS

1. THE CHAMBERS WILL BE MANUFACTURED BY CULTEC, INC. OF BROOKFIELD, CT. (203-775-4416 OR

1-800-428-5832)

2. THE CHAMBER WILL BE VACUUM THERMOFORMED OF BLACK HIGH MOLECULAR WEIGHT HIGH DENSITY

POLYETHYLENE (HMWHDPE).

3. THE CHAMBER WILL BE ARCHED IN SHAPE.

4. THE CHAMBER WILL BE OPEN-BOTTOMED.

5. THE CHAMBER WILL BE JOINED USING AN INTERLOCKING OVERLAPPING RIB METHOD. CONNECTIONS

MUST BE FULLY SHOULDERED OVERLAPPING RIBS, HAVING NO SEPARATE COUPLINGS OR SEPARATE

END WALLS

6. THE NOMINAL CHAMBER DIMENSIONS OF THE CULTEC RECHARGER® 330XLHD SHALL BE 30.5 INCHES

(775 MM) TALL, 52 INCHES (1321 MM) WIDE AND 8.5 FEET (2.59 M) LONG. THE INSTALLED LENGTH OF A

JOINED RECHARGER® 330XLHD SHALL BE 7 FEET (2.13 M).

7. MAXIMUM INLET OPENING ON THE CHAMBER ENDWALL IS 24 INCHES (600 MM).

8. THE CHAMBER WILL HAVE TWO SIDE PORTALS TO ACCEPT CULTEC HVLV™ FC-24 FEED CONNECTORS

TO CREATE AN INTERNAL MANIFOLD. THE NOMINAL DIMENSIONS OF EACH SIDE PORTAL WILL BE 10.5

INCHES (267 MM) HIGH BY 12 INCHES (305 MM) WIDE. MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE PIPE SIZE IN THE SIDE

PORTAL IS 10 INCHES (250 MM).

9. THE NOMINAL CHAMBER DIMENSIONS OF THE CULTEC HVLV™ FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR SHALL BE 12

INCHES (305 MM) TALL, 16 INCHES (406 MM) WIDE AND 24.2 INCHES (614 MM) LONG.

10. THE NOMINAL STORAGE VOLUME OF THE RECHARGER® 330XLHD CHAMBER WILL BE 7.459 FT3 / FT (0.693

M3 / M) - WITHOUT STONE. THE NOMINAL STORAGE VOLUME OF A JOINED RECHARGER® 330XLHD SHALL

BE 52.213 FT3 / UNIT (1.478 M3 / UNIT) - WITHOUT STONE.

11. THE NOMINAL STORAGE VOLUME OF THE HVLV™ FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR WILL BE 0.913 FT3 / FT (0.085

M3 / M) - WITHOUT STONE.

12. THE RECHARGER® 330XLHD CHAMBER WILL HAVE FIFTY-SIX DISCHARGE HOLES BORED INTO THE

SIDEWALLS OF THE UNIT'S CORE TO PROMOTE LATERAL CONVEYANCE OF WATER.

13. THE RECHARGER® 330XLHD CHAMBER SHALL HAVE 16 CORRUGATIONS.

14. THE ENDWALL OF THE CHAMBER, WHEN PRESENT, WILL BE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE CONTINUOUSLY

FORMED UNIT. SEPARATE END PLATES CANNOT BE USED WITH THIS UNIT.

15. THE RECHARGER® 330XLRHD STAND ALONE UNIT MUST BE FORMED AS A WHOLE CHAMBER HAVING

TWO FULLY FORMED INTEGRAL ENDWALLS AND HAVING NO SEPARATE END PLATES OR SEPARATE END

WALLS.

16. THE RECHARGER® 330XLSHD STARTER UNIT MUST BE FORMED AS A WHOLE CHAMBER HAVING ONE

FULLY FORMED INTEGRAL ENDWALL AND ONE PARTIALLY FORMED INTEGRAL ENDWALL WITH A LOWER

TRANSFER OPENING OF 14 INCHES (356 MM) HIGH X 34.5 INCHES (876 MM) WIDE.

17. THE RECHARGER® 330XLIHD INTERMEDIATE UNIT MUST BE FORMED AS A WHOLE CHAMBER HAVING

ONE FULLY OPEN ENDWALL AND ONE PARTIALLY FORMED INTEGRAL ENDWALL WITH A LOWER

TRANSFER OPENING OF 14 INCHES (356  MM) HIGH X 34.5 INCHES (876 MM) WIDE.

18. THE RECHARGER® 330XLEHD END UNIT MUST BE FORMED AS A WHOLE CHAMBER HAVING ONE FULLY

FORMED INTEGRAL ENDWALL AND ONE FULLY OPEN END WALL AND HAVING NO SEPARATE END PLATES

OR END WALLS.

19. THE HVLV™ FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR MUST BE FORMED AS A WHOLE CHAMBER HAVING TWO OPEN END

WALLS AND HAVING NO SEPARATE END PLATES OR SEPARATE END WALLS. THE UNIT WILL FIT INTO THE

SIDE PORTALS OF THE RECHARGER® 330XLHD AND ACT AS CROSS FEED CONNECTIONS.

20. CHAMBERS MUST HAVE HORIZONTAL STIFFENING FLEX REDUCTION STEPS BETWEEN THE RIBS.

21. THE CHAMBER WILL BE DESIGNED TO WITHSTAND AASHTO H-25 LOAD RATING WHEN INSTALLED

ACCORDING TO CULTEC'S RECOMMENDED INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

22. HEAVY DUTY UNITS ARE DESIGNATED BY A COLORED STRIPE FORMED INTO THE PART ALONG THE

LENGTH OF THE CHAMBER.

23. THE CHAMBER WILL HAVE A RAISED INTEGRAL CAP AT THE TOP OF THE ARCH IN THE CENTER OF EACH

UNIT TO BE USED AS AN OPTIONAL INSPECTION PORT OR CLEAN-OUT.

24. THE UNITS MAY BE TRIMMED TO CUSTOM LENGTHS BY CUTTING BACK TO ANY CORRUGATION

25. THE CHAMBER SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN AN ISO 9001:2000 CERTIFIED FACILITY.

CULTEC NO. 20L™ POLYETHYLENE LINER

GENERAL

CULTEC NO.™ 20L POLYETHYLENE LINER IS DESIGNED AS AN IMPERVIOUS UNDERLAYMENT TO PREVENT

SCOURING CAUSED BY WATER MOVEMENT WITHIN THE CULTEC CHAMBERS AND FEED CONNECTORS

UTILIZING THE CULTEC MANIFOLD FEATURE.

LINER PARAMETERS

1. THE LINER WILL BE PROVIDED BY CULTEC, INC. OF BROOKFIELD, CT. (203-775-4416 OR

1-800-428-5832)

2. THE LINER WILL BE BLACK IN APPEARANCE.

3. THE LINER WILL HAVE A NOMINAL THICKNESS OF 20 MIL (0.51 MM).

4. THE LINER WILL HAVE A WEIGHT OF 93 LBS/MSF (453 G/M2).

5. THE LINER WILL HAVE A TENSILE STRENGTH @ BREAK 1" (2.54 CM) OF 75 LBS (334 N) PER ASTM

D6693 TESTING METHOD.

6. THE LINER WILL HAVE AN ELONGATION AT BREAK OF 800% PER ASTM D6693 TESTING METHOD.

7. THE LINER WILL HAVE A TEAR RESISTANCE OF 11 LBF (49 N) PER ASTM D1004 TESTING METHOD.

8. THE LINER WILL HAVE A HYDROSTATIC RESISTANCE OF 100 PSI (689 KPA) PER ASTM D751 TESTING

METHOD

.

9. THE LINER WILL HAVE A PUNCTURE RESISTANCE OF 30 LBF (133 N) PER ASTM D4833 TESTING

METHOD.

10. THE LINER WILL HAVE A VOLATILE LOSS OF <1% PER ASTM D1203 TESTING METHOD.

11. THE LINER WILL HAVE A DIMENSIONAL STABILITY OF <2% PER ASTM D1204 TESTING METHOD.

12. THE LINER WILL HAVE A MAXIMUM USE TEMPERATURE OF 180O F (82O C).

13. THE LINER WILL HAVE A MINIMUM USE TEMPERATURE OF -70O F (-57O C).

14. THE LINER WILL HAVE A PERM RATING OF 0.041 U.S. PERMS (0.027 METRIC PERMS) PER ASTM E96

METHOD A.

15. THE LINER WILL CONSIST OF A BLENDED LINEAR POLYETHYLENE.

16. THE LINER WILL NOT CONTAIN PLASTICIZERS.

1-2 INCH WASHED CRUSHED

STONE BENEATH AND

AROUND CHAMBER BED

CULTEC NO. 20L POLYETHYLENE

LINER ABOVE STONE BASE AND

BENEATH RECHARGER 330XL HD HEAVY DUTY

CHAMBER SIDE PORTALS WHERE UTILIZING

INTERNAL MANIFOLD

PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT SUB-BASE

CULTEC RECHARGER 330XL HD

HEAVY DUTY CHAMBER

HVLV FC-24

FEED CONNECTOR

(2 PER ROW)

95% COMPACTED FILL

CULTEC HVLV™ FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS

GENERAL

CULTEC HVLV™ FC-24 FEED CONNECTORS ARE DESIGNED TO CREATE AN INTERNAL

MANIFOLD FOR CULTEC RECHARGER MODEL 180HD, 280HD AND 330XLHD

STORMWATER CHAMBERS.

CHAMBER PARAMETERS

1. THE CHAMBERS WILL BE MANUFACTURED BY CULTEC, INC. OF BROOKFIELD, CT.

(203-775-4416 OR 1-800-428-5832)

2. THE CHAMBER WILL BE VACUUM THERMOFORMED OF BLACK HIGH MOLECULAR

WEIGHT HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HMWHDPE).

3. THE CHAMBER WILL BE ARCHED IN SHAPE.

4. THE CHAMBER WILL BE OPEN-BOTTOMED.

5. THE NOMINAL CHAMBER DIMENSIONS OF THE CULTEC HVLV™ FC-24 FEED

CONNECTOR SHALL BE 12 INCHES (305 MM) TALL, 16 INCHES (406 MM) WIDE AND

24.2 INCHES (614 MM) LONG.

6. THE NOMINAL STORAGE VOLUME OF THE HVLV™ FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR WILL BE

0.913 FT3 / FT (0.085 M3 / M) - WITHOUT STONE.

7. THE HVLV™ FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR CHAMBER SHALL HAVE 2 CORRUGATIONS.

8. THE HVLV™ FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR MUST BE FORMED AS A WHOLE CHAMBER

HAVING TWO OPEN END WALLS AND HAVING NO SEPARATE END PLATES OR

SEPARATE END WALLS. THE UNIT WILL FIT INTO THE SIDE PORTALS OF THE CULTEC

RECHARGER STORMWATER CHAMBER AND ACT AS CROSS FEED CONNECTIONS

CREATING AN INTERNAL MANIFOLD.

9. THE CHAMBER WILL BE DESIGNED TO WITHSTAND AASHTO H-25 LOAD RATING

WHEN INSTALLED ACCORDING TO CULTEC'S RECOMMENDED INSTALLATION

INSTRUCTIONS.

10. THE CHAMBER SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN AN ISO 9001:2000 CERTIFIED FACILITY.

 PIPE PER

ENGINEER DESIGN

(MAX. INLET =

24 INCHES)

4 OZ. NON-WOVEN FILTER FABRIC

AROUND STONE.  TOP AND SIDES

MANDATORY;  BOTTOM PER ENGINEER'S

DESIGN PREFERENCE.

6" MIN DEPTH

OF 1-2 INCH

WASHED CRUSHED

STONE ABOVE

AND BELOW

CHAMBERS

95% COMPACTED FILL

FINISHED

GRADE
RECHARGER 330 XL HD

HEAVY DUTY CHAMBER

HVLV FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR

WHERE SPECIFIED

4 OZ. NON-WOVEN FILTER FABRIC

AROUND STONE.  TOP AND SIDES

MANDATORY.

CULTEC NO. 20L POLYETHYLENE LINER TO

BE PLACED BENEATH

HVLV FC-24 FEED CONNECTORS

 WHEN UTILIZING

INTERNAL MANIFOLD

1-2 INCH DIA

WASHED

CRUSHED

STONE

PLAN VIEW

SECTION VIEW

CULTEC
®

 RECHARGER 330 XLHD HEAVY DUTY STORMWATER SYSTEM INSTALLATION
N.T.S.

PARKING LOT INSTALLATION

REFER TO CULTEC SCHEDULE

FOR NUMBER OF UNITS, UNIT

ORIENTATION AND STONE BASE

DEPTH

SMALL RIB LARGE RIB

102.0" [2591 mm]

INSTALLED LENGTH = 84.0" [2135 mm]

52.0" [1321 mm]

30.5" [775 mm]

14" [356 mm]

52.0" [1321 mm]

34.5" [876 mm]

10.5" [267 mm]

12.0" [305 mm]

MODEL 330 XL IHD INTERMEDIATE

UNITS ARE USED AS MIDDLE

SECTIONS TO EXTEND THE

LENGTH OF A LINE.

MODEL 330 XL EHD END UNITS

ARE USED TO END THE LENGTH

OF A LINE.

MODEL 330 XL SHD STARTER

UNITS ARE USED

TO BEGIN A LINE.

LARGE RIB

END DETAIL

CULTEC RECHARGER 330XL HD CHAMBER STORAGE = 7.459 CF/FT [0.693 m3/m]

INSTALLED LENGTH ADJUSTMENT = 1.5' [0.46 m]

ALL RECHARGER 330XL HD HEAVY DUTY UNITS ARE  MARKED WITH A COLORED

STRIPE FORMED INTO THE  PART ALONG THE LENGTH OF THE CHAMBER.

SIDE PORTAL ACCEPTS CULTEC HVLV FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR.

CULTEC
®

 RECHARGER 330 XLHD HEAVY DUTY UNIT DIMENSIONS
N.T.S.

14.0" [356 mm] MIN.

12"

(TYP.)

16"

MIN.

12'

MAX.

30.5"

6" TYP -SEE SCHEDULE

1 - 2 INCH DIA. WASHED,

CRUSHED STONE

CULTEC RECHARGER 330XL HD

HEAVY DUTY CHAMBER

TOPSOIL

4 OZ. NON-WOVEN FILTER FABRIC

AROUND STONE

95%

COMPACTED FILL

CULTEC NO. 20L POLYETHYLENE

LINER TO SPAN THE ENTIRE WIDTH

OF THE SYSTEM BELOW THE HVLV

FC-24 FEED CONNECTORS AND

SIDE PORTALS

SIDE PORTAL TO BE CUT

IN FIELD TO ALLOW HVLV

FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR

AS NEEDED

 PIPE PER

ENGINEER

DESIGN

(MAX. INLET =

24 INCHES)

CULTEC
®

 RECHARGER 330 XLHD HEAVY DUTY STORMWATER SYSTEM INSTALLATION
N.T.S.

REFER TO CULTEC SCHEDULE

FOR NUMBER OF UNITS, UNIT

ORIENTATION AND STONE BASE

DEPTH

6" TYP -SEE SCHEDULE

CULTEC SCHEDULE

DRAINAGE AREA LF REQUIRED UNITS REQUIRED ORIENTATION

STONE DEPTH BOTH

BASE AND ABOVE

TOP OF BASE

GRAVEL ELEV

TOP OF CHAMBER

ELEV.

1 - SOUTH OF PARKING AREA 1 286' 40 4 ROWS OF 10 UNITS 6" THICK 693.5 696.0

2  - PARKING AREA 2 SOUTH 626.5' 88

4 ROW OF 13 UNITS

3 ROW OF 12 UNITS

6" THICK 698.7 701.2

3 - PARKING AREA 2 NORTH 151.5' 21 3 ROWS OF 7 UNITS 6" THICK 697.4 699.90

4 - PARKING AREA 3 219 30 3 ROWS OF 10 UNITS 6" THICK 710.1 712.6

5 - PARKING AREA 4 WEST 235.5 33 3 ROWS OF 11UNITS 6" THICK 728.0 730.5

TOTAL 1518 212

TRENCH DRAIN DETAIL

N.T.S.

ALL INFILTRATION BEDS ARE TO BE INSTALLED

LEVEL.

INFILTRATION BASIN NOTE

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

COURTYARD PAVER DETAIL

N.T.S.

UNILOCK PAVERS

HAND SWEPT SAND JOINTS

EXPANSION JOINT

AND CAULKING AT

VERTICAL SURFACES

PROVIDE SUITABLE

FLASHING AS NEC.

4" CONCRETE OR (4")

ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

4" ITEM 4 SUB-BASE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

3/4" STONE DUST BED



R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

R
T

-3
5

P

E

A

C

E

A

B

L

E

 

S

T

R
T

-
3
5

R

T

-

3

5

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

T

A

V

E

R

N

 

R

D

CRONIN
ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING & CONSULTING

UNDER NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIONAL LAW ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 (2), IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DRAWING, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  IF

ANY ITEM IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS

SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE

DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

 COPYRIGHT "2016" BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

TIMOTHY L. CRONIN III, P.E.

LICENSE #062980

 MUNICIPAL TAX IDENTIFICATION:

 SUBLOT: -----

 LOT: 6

 BLOCK: 2

 SECTION: 55.01

 DRAWN BY:

 CHECKED:

 PROJECT:

 DATE:

 JOB #:

KCS/TC3

KCS

CURTIS-LE CHATEAU

FEBRUARY 25, 2016

REVISIONS

# REASON DATE

ELEGANT BANQUETS, LLC

SCALE: 1" = 500'

LOCATION:

1410 ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

150504

SITE

Dig  Safely.
New York
800-962-7962

Dig With Care
Respect the Marks
Confirm Utility Response
Wait The Required Time
Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyork
www. .org

C/O SIMON CURTIS

506 CANDLEWOOD LAKE ROAD

BROOKFIELD, CT 06804

KG&D ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS, PC

C/O RUSSELL DAVIDSON

285 MAIN STREET

MT KISCO, NY 10549

MICHAEL FULLER SIRIGNANO, ESQ.

OLD POST ROAD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

892 ROUTE 35, PO BOX 784

CROSS RIVER, NY 10518

EVANS ASSOCIATES

C/O BETH EVANS

205 AMITY ROAD

BETHANY, CT 06524

RKW LAND SURVEYING

C/O FRANK WALSH

PO BOX 788, 22 EAST AVENUE

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

1

SCALE: AS SHOWN

WESLEY STOUT ASSOCIATES, LLC

C/O JAN GOLDFLUSS

96 MAIN STREET

NEW CANAAN, CT 06840

KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS APRIL 27, 2016

2
KELLARD SESSIONS MEMO, PLANNING BOARD COMMENTS JUNE 30, 2016

ELEVATION VIEW

8
'
 
D

I
A

M
E

T
E

R

PLAN VIEW

8' Ø FIRE STORAGE TANK

8'-4 1/2"62 3/4"

S
T

R
A

P
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N

S
T

R
A

P
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N

total length 31' - 6 1/2"

52"

8' Ø FIRE STORAGE TANK

CONCRETE ANCHORS AND STRAPS TO BE AS SUPPLIED BY THE MANUFACTURER.

INSTALLATION AND BACKFILL SHALL BE AS PRESCRIBED BY THE MANUFACTURER.

CONCRETE ANCHORS AND STRAPS TO BE LOCATED AS SHOWN AND AS PER THE MANUFACTURER.

TO 4" Ø STANDPIPE

N.T.S.

10,000 GALLON FIRE STORAGE TANK

TO 6" Ø FIRE LINE

TANK NOTES:

TANK INTERIOR PROVIDED WITH FDA RESIN

TANK USAGE: WATER STORAGE FOR FIRE FIGHTING PURPOSES ONLY.

APPROVED EQUAL..

TANK TO BE AS MFD BY XERXES CORP., SINGLE WALL, 10,000 GAL OR

FLANGED NOZZLES CONFORM TO ANSI 816.5, 150 LBS BOLTING PATTERN.

TANK CAPACITY: 10,000 GALLONS

7.

8.

2.

1.

6.

5.

4.

3.

8'-4 1/2"

S
T

R
A

P
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N

S
T

R
A

P
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N

62 3/4"

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 
A

 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 

1
'
V

 
:
 
2

'
H

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

L
O

P
E

12" 12"

STRAPS PER THE

MANUFACTURER

CROSS SECTION VIEW

8'-0"

8' Ø FIRE STORAGE TANK

(
F

I
R

E
 
S

U
P

P
L

Y
 
L

I
N

E
)

H
O

R
I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
 
N

O
Z

Z
L

E

H
O

R
I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
 
N

O
Z

Z
L

E

6
"
 
F

L
A

N
G

E
D

 

4
"
 
F

L
A

N
G

E
D

 

(
S

T
A

N
D

P
I
P

E
 
O

N
L

Y
)

FINAL GRADE ELEV ± 379.0

1
2

"

12" 12"

8
'
-
0

"
3

0
"
-
4

2
"

PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 30" OF COVER  AND A

MAXIMUM OF 42" OF COVER OVER THE TOP OF

THE TANK

42" DIAMETER x 36" HIGH ATTACHED COLLAR

RISER WITH 26" Ø LEVER LOCK WATERTIGHT

TOP, H-20 LOADING DESIGN FRAME AND COVER

FLUSH WITH THE PAVEMENT.

22" Ø MANWAY

PRESSURE RATED

12"x12" CONCRETE ANCHORS THE FULL

LENGTH OF THE TANK. PROVIDED STRAPS

FROM THE  MANUFACTURER, LOCATE AS

PER SAME

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 
A

 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 

1
'
V

 
:
 
2

'
H

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

L
O

P
E

STANDPIPE FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES.

STANDPIPE TO BE 4" Ø AND 4 1/2"

FITTING FOR FIR DEPARTMENT

STANDPIPE TO BE PROVIDED WITH A  SWING

CHECK VALVE TO PREVENT BACKFLOW

6" FLANGED AND GUSSETED

HORIZONTAL NOZZLE FIRE LINE

SUPPLY

12" MIN OF CRUSHED STONE 1/8" TO 1/2" IN

SIZE MAX SEE TANK NOTES

S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

 
F

R
O

M
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

I
N

E

4
"
 
Ø
 
S
T
A
N
D
P
I
P
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
T
A
N
K



SIGHT DISTANCE
CLEARING LINE

1
4
.5

'

AVAILABLE SIGHT DISTANCE LOOKING
RIGHT (WEST) SOME PRUNING AND

CLEARING OF UNDERBRUSH WITHIN
RIGHT OF WAY REQUIRED

AVAILABLE SIGHT DISTANCE LOOKING LEFT
(EAST) TO TRAFFIC SIGNAL SOME PRUNING
AND CLEARING OF UNDERBRUSH WITHIN
RIGHT OF WAY REQUIRED

500 FT. SIGHTLINE
LOOKING LEFT (EAST)
LIMITED BY EMBANKMENT

BUS (AASHTO) B-45 TURNING TRACK

PROFILE OF SIGHT LINE LOOKING LEFT (EAST)
1" = 80' HORIZ. / 1" = 8' VERT.

630

635

640

645

650

655

660

630

635

640

645

650

655

660

6
5
1
.
4
9

6
5
0
.
0
8

6
4
8
.
6
7

6
4
7
.
2
6

6
4
5
.
8
5

6
4
4
.
4
4

O
B

JE
C

T
H

E
IG

H
T

3
.5

'

EXISTING 500 FT.
SIGHT LINE LIMITED
BY EMBANKMENT

PROFILE OF SIGHT LINE LOOKING RIGHT (WEST)
1" = 80' HORIZ. / 1" = 8' VERT.

630

635

640

645

650

655

660

6
4
7
.
9
9

6
4
6
.
3
0

6
4
4
.
7
5

6
4
2
.
1
1

6
3
8
.
6
4

6
3
3
.
7
6

D
R

IV
E
R

 E
Y

E
H

E
IG

H
T

 3
.5

'

PROFILE OF SIGHT LINE LOOKING LEFT (EAST) TO INTERSECTION
1" = 80' HORIZ. / 1" = 8' VERT.

630

635

640

645

650

655

660

630

635

640

645

650

655

660

6
5
1
.
5
0

6
5
0
.
8
9

6
5
0
.
2
9

6
4
9
.
6
8

6
4
9
.
5
3

D
R

IV
E
R

 E
Y

E
H

E
IG

H
T

 3
.5

'

O
B

JE
C

T
H

E
IG

H
T

3
.5

'

EXISTING SIGHT LINE
TO TRAFFIC SIGNAL

EXISTING AVAILABLE SIGHT DISTANCE
500 FT. WITH PRUNING OF TREES AND

CLEARING OF UNDERBRUSH

DRIVER EYE
HEIGHT 3.5'

REMOVE STONE WALL, INSTALL
FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT

INSTALL DOUBLE
YELLOW CENTER LINE

R32'

R
4
0
'

CLEAR/PRUNE EXISTING

UNDERBRUSH VEGETATION

CLEAR/PRUNE EXISTING
UNDERBRUSH VEGETATION,
POSSIBLE REGRADING

RESURFACE EXISTING DRIVEWAY WITH 1 12"
ITEM 402.126102 - 12.5mm F1 SUPERPAVE HMA,

60 SERIES TOP COURSE

RELOCATE EXISTING CROTON

WATERSHED SIGN OUTSIDE
OF DRIVEWAY SIGHTLINE

SHEET NUMBER:

SCALE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DRAWN BY:DATE:

DRAWING NAME:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET TITLE:

R
E
V

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N

Customer Loyalty through Client Satisfaction
w w w . m a s e r c o n s u l t i n g . c o m

PROTECT YOURSELF

Engineers  n  Planners  n  Surveyors

Landscape Architects  n  Environmental Scientists

Copyright © 2016. Maser Consulting P.A. All Rights Reserved. This drawing and
all the information contained herein is authorized for use only by the party for
whom the services were contracted or to whom it is certified. This drawing may
not be copied, reused, disclosed, distributed or relied upon for any other purpose

without the express written consent of Maser Consulting, P.A.

ALL STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON

PREPARING TO  DISTURB THE EARTH'S
SURFACE ANYWHERE IN ANY STATE

Office Locations:

FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS VISIT:
WWW.CALL811.COM

C    O    N    S    U    L    T    I    N    G        P.    A.

n Red Bank, NJ
n Clinton, NJ
n Hamilton, NJ
n Marmora, NJ
n Mt. Arlington, NJ
n Mt. Laurel, NJ
n Sterling, VA
n Norfolk, VA
n Albuquerque, NM

n Albany, NY
n Chestnut Ridge, NY
n New Windsor, NY
n Hawthorne, NY
n Lehigh Valley, PA
n Exton, PA
n Philadelphia, PA
n Tampa, FL
n Miami, FL
n Columbia, MD

R-SGHT

WESTCHESTER OFFICE
11 Bradhurst Avenue

Hawthorne, NY  10532

Phone: 914.347.7500

Fax: 914.347.7266

1
6
0
0
0
5
1
7
A

\T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
\S

ig
h
t 

D
is

ta
n
ce

 P
la

n
\R

-S
G

H
T

.d
w

g\
R

-0
1
-S

G
H

T
  

  
  

  
  

B
y:

 R
D

A
N

D
R

E
A

State of N.Y. Certificate of Authorization: 0008671 / 0008821

Know what'sbelow.
before you dig.Call

R

INTERSECTION PLAN

LE CHATEAU

NYS ROUTE 35

TOWN OF LEWISBORO
WESTCHESTER COUNTY

NEW YORK

AS SHOWN 4/14/16 R.G.D. P.J.G.

16000517A

1

1
6
/2

7
/1

6
R

G
D

F
O

R
 S

U
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 T

O
 T

O
W

N

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

__________________________

of

FOR

ACCESS MODIFICATION
PLAN AND

SIGHT DISTANCE PROFILES

1

080 80

SCALE : 1" = 80'

0

VERTICAL

8 8

SCALE : 1" = 8'

N

S

EW

  

N

S

EW

  

30 30

SCALE : 1" = 30'

024 18 12 6 15

40 40

SCALE : 1" = 40'

032 24 16 8 20

PHILIP  J.  GREALY

ENGINEER - LICENSE NUMBER: 059858-1

NEW  YORK  LICENSED PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2015 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS-45

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2015 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS-45

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2015 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.



























































1S

P
re

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
o

 d
es

ig
n 

po
in

t 1

2S

P
re

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
o

 d
es

ig
n 

po
in

t 2

11
S

P
os

t d
ev

 re
m

ai
nd

er
 to

 d
es

ig
n 

po
in

t 1

12
S

P
os

t d
ev

 to
 d

es
ig

n 
po

in
t

 2

13
S

P
os

t d
ev

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
re

a
 2

-s
ou

th

14
S

po
st

 d
ev

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
re

a 
3

15
S

po
st

 d
ev

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
re

a
 2

-n
or

th

16
S

P
os

t d
ev

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
re

a 
4

14
R

D
ra

in
ag

e 
pa

th
 fr

om
 p

ar
ki

ng
 3

 to
 D

P
1

15
R

D
ra

in
ag

e 
pa

th
 fr

om
 p

ar
ki

ng
 2

 a
nd

 4
 to

 D
P

1

12
P

P
ar

ki
ng

 1
 in

fil
tra

tio
n 

to
 d

es
ig

n 
po

in
t 2

13
P

P
ar

ki
ng

 2
 s

ou
th

 in
fil

tra
tio

n

14
P

P
ar

ki
ng

 3
 in

fil
tra

tio
n

15
P

P
ar

ki
ng

 2
 n

or
th

 in
fil

tra
tio

n

16
P

P
ar

ki
ng

 4
 in

fil
tra

tio
n

10
L

P
os

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
 d

es
ig

n 
po

in
t 1

R
o

u
t
i
n

g
 
D

i
a
g

r
a
m

 
f
o

r
 
L

e
 
C

h
a
t
e
a
u

P
re

pa
re

d 
by

 {e
nt

er
 y

ou
r c

om
pa

ny
 n

am
e 

he
re

}, 
 P

rin
te

d 
6/

28
/2

01
6

H
yd

ro
C

A
D

®
 1

0.
00

  s
/n

 0
08

26
  ©

 2
01

1 
H

yd
ro

C
A

D
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

S
ol

ut
io

ns
 L

LC
S

ub
ca

t
R

ea
ch

P
on

d
Li

nk



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 1HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1S: Pre Development to design point 1

Runoff = 1.57 cfs @ 12.77 hrs,  Volume= 0.314 af,  Depth> 0.29"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.210 98 CT impervious, HSG B
* 0.200 61 CT >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 1.070 55 CT Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.940 77 CT Woods, Good, HSG D
* 0.140 98 offsite impervious, HSG B
* 0.340 61 offsite >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 0.370 55 offsite Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.800 98 impervoius, HSG B

0.160 96 Gravel surface, HSG B
1.950 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
6.940 55 Woods, Good, HSG B

13.120 62 Weighted Average
11.970 91.23% Pervious Area

1.150 8.77% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
30.0 100 0.0100 0.06 Sheet Flow, sheet

Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 2.85"
8.0 240 0.0100 0.50 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
4.0 490 0.1700 2.06 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
42.0 830 Total



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcatchment 1S: Pre Development to design point 1

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

) 1

0

Type III 24-hr

1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Runoff Area=13.120 ac

Runoff Volume=0.314 af

Runoff Depth>0.29"

Flow Length=830'

Tc=42.0 min

CN=62

1.57 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 2S: Pre Development to design point 2

Runoff = 0.38 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.027 af,  Depth> 0.61"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.190 98 impervious, HSG B

0.040 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.310 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
0.540 71 Weighted Average
0.350 64.81% Pervious Area
0.190 35.19% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 2S: Pre Development to design point 2

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.42
0.4

0.38
0.36
0.34
0.32

0.3
0.28
0.26
0.24
0.22

0.2
0.18
0.16
0.14
0.12

0.1
0.08
0.06
0.04
0.02

0

Type III 24-hr

1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Runoff Area=0.540 ac

Runoff Volume=0.027 af

Runoff Depth>0.61"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=71

0.38 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 4HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 11S: Post dev remainder to design point 1

Runoff = 0.99 cfs @ 12.82 hrs,  Volume= 0.223 af,  Depth> 0.23"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.210 98 CT impervious, HSG B
* 0.200 61 CT >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 1.070 55 CT Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.940 77 CT Woods, Good, HSG D
* 0.140 98 offsite impervious, HSG B
* 0.340 61 offsite >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 0.370 55 offsite Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.030 98 impervoius, HSG B

2.060 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
6.090 55 Woods, Good, HSG B

11.450 60 Weighted Average
11.070 96.68% Pervious Area

0.380 3.32% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
30.0 100 0.0100 0.06 Sheet Flow, sheet

Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 2.85"
8.0 240 0.0100 0.50 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
4.0 490 0.1700 2.06 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
42.0 830 Total



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 5HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcatchment 11S: Post dev remainder to design point 1

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Type III 24-hr

1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Runoff Area=11.450 ac

Runoff Volume=0.223 af

Runoff Depth>0.23"

Flow Length=830'

Tc=42.0 min

CN=60

0.99 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 6HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 12S: Post dev to design point 2

Runoff = 0.48 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.034 af,  Depth> 0.69"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.230 98 impervious, HSG B

0.080 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.280 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
0.590 73 Weighted Average
0.360 61.02% Pervious Area
0.230 38.98% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 12S: Post dev to design point 2

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.54
0.52

0.5
0.48
0.46
0.44
0.42

0.4
0.38
0.36
0.34
0.32

0.3
0.28
0.26
0.24
0.22

0.2
0.18
0.16
0.14
0.12

0.1
0.08
0.06
0.04
0.02

0

Type III 24-hr

1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Runoff Area=0.590 ac

Runoff Volume=0.034 af

Runoff Depth>0.69"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=73

0.48 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 7HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 13S: Post dev parking area 2-south

Runoff = 1.60 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.106 af,  Depth> 1.17"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.680 98 impervious, HSG B

0.080 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.330 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
1.090 82 Weighted Average
0.410 37.61% Pervious Area
0.680 62.39% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 13S: Post dev parking area 2-south

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

) 1

0

Type III 24-hr

1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Runoff Area=1.090 ac

Runoff Volume=0.106 af

Runoff Depth>1.17"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=82

1.60 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 8HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 14S: post dev parking area 3

Runoff = 0.32 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 0.027 af,  Depth> 0.42"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.200 98 impervious, HSG B

0.020 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.550 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
0.770 66 Weighted Average
0.570 74.03% Pervious Area
0.200 25.97% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 14S: post dev parking area 3

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.34

0.32

0.3

0.28

0.26

0.24

0.22

0.2

0.18

0.16

0.14

0.12

0.1

0.08

0.06

0.04

0.02

0

Type III 24-hr

1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Runoff Area=0.770 ac

Runoff Volume=0.027 af

Runoff Depth>0.42"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=66

0.32 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 9HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 15S: post dev parking area 2-north

Runoff = 0.39 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.027 af,  Depth> 1.99"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.140 98 impervious, HSG B

0.020 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.160 93 Weighted Average
0.020 12.50% Pervious Area
0.140 87.50% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 15S: post dev parking area 2-north

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.42
0.4

0.38
0.36
0.34
0.32

0.3
0.28
0.26
0.24
0.22

0.2
0.18
0.16
0.14
0.12

0.1
0.08
0.06
0.04
0.02

0

Type III 24-hr

1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Runoff Area=0.160 ac

Runoff Volume=0.027 af

Runoff Depth>1.99"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=93

0.39 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 10HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 16S: Post dev parking area 4

Runoff = 0.59 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.040 af,  Depth> 0.89"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.170 98 impervious, HSG B

0.070 96 Gravel surface, HSG B
0.010 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.290 60 Woods, Fair, HSG B
0.540 77 Weighted Average
0.370 68.52% Pervious Area
0.170 31.48% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 16S: Post dev parking area 4

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.65

0.6

0.55

0.5

0.45

0.4

0.35

0.3

0.25

0.2

0.15

0.1

0.05

0

Type III 24-hr

1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"

Runoff Area=0.540 ac

Runoff Volume=0.040 af

Runoff Depth>0.89"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=77

0.59 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 11HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 14R: Drainage path from parking 3 to DP1

Inflow Area = 0.770 ac, 25.97% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.00"    for  1 year storm event
Inflow = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af
Outflow = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Max. Velocity= 0.00 fps,  Min. Travel Time= 0.0 min
Avg. Velocity = 0.00 fps,  Avg. Travel Time= 0.0 min

Peak Storage= 0 cf @ 5.00 hrs
Average Depth at Peak Storage= 0.00'
Bank-Full Depth= 1.00'  Flow Area= 3.3 sf,  Capacity= 48.28 cfs

5.00'  x  1.00'  deep Parabolic Channel,  n= 0.030  Stream, clean & straight
Length= 505.0'   Slope= 0.1663 '/'
Inlet Invert= 708.00',  Outlet Invert= 624.00'

Reach 14R: Drainage path from parking 3 to DP1

Inflow
Outflow

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Inflow Area=0.770 ac

Avg. Flow Depth=0.00'

Max Vel=0.00 fps

n=0.030

L=505.0'

S=0.1663 '/'

Capacity=48.28 cfs

0.00 cfs0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 12HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 15R: Drainage path from parking 2 and 4 to DP1

Inflow Area = 1.790 ac, 55.31% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.00"    for  1 year storm event
Inflow = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af
Outflow = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Max. Velocity= 0.00 fps,  Min. Travel Time= 0.0 min
Avg. Velocity = 0.00 fps,  Avg. Travel Time= 0.0 min

Peak Storage= 0 cf @ 5.00 hrs
Average Depth at Peak Storage= 0.00'
Bank-Full Depth= 1.00'  Flow Area= 14.0 sf,  Capacity= 56.01 cfs

10.00'  x  1.00'  deep channel,  n= 0.130  Sheet flow over Range
Side Slope Z-value= 4.0 '/'   Top Width= 18.00'
Length= 430.0'   Slope= 0.1744 '/'
Inlet Invert= 699.00',  Outlet Invert= 624.00'

‡

Reach 15R: Drainage path from parking 2 and 4 to DP1

Inflow
Outflow

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Inflow Area=1.790 ac

Avg. Flow Depth=0.00'

Max Vel=0.00 fps

n=0.130

L=430.0'

S=0.1744 '/'

Capacity=56.01 cfs

0.00 cfs0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 13HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 12P: Parking 1 infiltration to design point 2

Inflow Area = 0.590 ac, 38.98% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.69"    for  1 year storm event
Inflow = 0.48 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.034 af
Outflow = 0.01 cfs @ 11.90 hrs,  Volume= 0.007 af,  Atten= 98%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Discarded = 0.01 cfs @ 11.90 hrs,  Volume= 0.007 af
Primary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 4
Peak Elev= 694.23' @ 20.00 hrs   Surf.Area= 1,533 sf   Storage= 1,187 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 233.3 min calculated for 0.007 af (20% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 126.5 min ( 952.4 - 825.9 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 693.00' 1,127 cf 20.80'W x 73.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

5,351 cf Overall - 2,131 cf Embedded = 3,220 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 693.50' 2,131 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 284.50' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 284.50'L = 2,119.8 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 693.00' 36 cf 2.00'W x 2.00'L x 9.00'H Prismatoid

3,294 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 700.20' 1.0' long  x 8.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.43  2.54  2.70  2.69  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.64  2.64  
2.64  2.65  2.65  2.66  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74   

#2 Discarded 693.00' 0.01 cfs Exfiltration at all elevations   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.01 cfs @ 11.90 hrs  HW=693.11'   (Free Discharge)
2=Exfiltration  (Exfiltration Controls 0.01 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=693.00'   (Free Discharge)
1=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 14HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 12P: Parking 1 infiltration to design point 2

Inflow
Outflow
Discarded
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.54
0.52

0.5
0.48
0.46
0.44
0.42

0.4
0.38
0.36
0.34
0.32

0.3
0.28
0.26
0.24
0.22

0.2
0.18
0.16
0.14
0.12

0.1
0.08
0.06
0.04
0.02

0

Inflow Area=0.590 ac

Peak Elev=694.23'

Storage=1,187 cf

0.48 cfs

0.01 cfs0.01 cfs0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 15HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 13P: Parking 2 south infiltration

Inflow Area = 1.090 ac, 62.39% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.17"    for  1 year storm event
Inflow = 1.60 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.106 af
Outflow = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af,  Atten= 100%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Primary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 2
Peak Elev= 700.24' @ 20.00 hrs   Surf.Area= 3,256 sf   Storage= 4,613 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage excedes outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= (not calculated: no outflow)

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 698.20' 2,348 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

11,377 cf Overall - 4,668 cf Embedded = 6,709 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 698.70' 4,668 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 625.00' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 625.00'L = 4,656.9 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 699.00' 55 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 5.50'H Prismatoid

7,071 cf Total Available Storage

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

698.20 3,246 0 0
701.70 3,246 11,361 11,361
701.71 0 16 11,377

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 701.70' 15.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 30.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 701.70' / 700.00'   S= 0.0567 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 1.23 sf   

#2 Primary 703.70' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=698.20'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 16HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 13P: Parking 2 south infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Inflow Area=1.090 ac

Peak Elev=700.24'

Storage=4,613 cf

1.60 cfs

0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 17HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 14P: Parking 3 infiltration

Inflow Area = 0.770 ac, 25.97% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.42"    for  1 year storm event
Inflow = 0.32 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 0.027 af
Outflow = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af,  Atten= 100%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Primary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 2
Peak Elev= 711.07' @ 20.00 hrs   Surf.Area= 1,242 sf   Storage= 1,172 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage excedes outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= (not calculated: no outflow)

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 709.60' 716 cf 16.00'W x 59.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

3,332 cf Overall - 1,285 cf Embedded = 2,047 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 710.10' 1,285 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 171.00' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 171.00'L = 1,274.1 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 709.60' 222 cf 16.00'W x 17.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

980 cf Overall - 346 cf Embedded = 634 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#4 710.10' 346 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 45.00' L  Inside #3

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 45.00'L = 335.3 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#5 710.00' 60 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 6.00'H Prismatoid

2,630 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 713.10' 12.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 72.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 713.10' / 712.00'   S= 0.0153 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Primary 715.10' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=709.60'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 18HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 14P: Parking 3 infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.34

0.32

0.3

0.28

0.26

0.24

0.22

0.2

0.18

0.16

0.14

0.12

0.1

0.08

0.06

0.04

0.02

0

Inflow Area=0.770 ac

Peak Elev=711.07'

Storage=1,172 cf

0.32 cfs

0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 19HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 15P: Parking 2 north infiltration

Inflow Area = 0.160 ac, 87.50% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.99"    for  1 year storm event
Inflow = 0.39 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.027 af
Outflow = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af,  Atten= 100%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Primary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 2
Peak Elev= 698.94' @ 20.00 hrs   Surf.Area= 850 sf   Storage= 1,157 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage excedes outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= (not calculated: no outflow)

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 696.90' 634 cf 16.00'W x 52.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

2,940 cf Overall - 1,129 cf Embedded = 1,811 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 697.40' 1,129 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 150.00' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 150.00'L = 1,117.7 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 698.40' 50 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 5.00'H Prismatoid

1,813 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 700.40' 12.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 6.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 700.40' / 699.00'   S= 0.2333 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Primary 702.40' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=696.90'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 20HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 15P: Parking 2 north infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.42
0.4

0.38
0.36
0.34
0.32

0.3
0.28
0.26
0.24
0.22

0.2
0.18
0.16
0.14
0.12

0.1
0.08
0.06
0.04
0.02

0

Inflow Area=0.160 ac

Peak Elev=698.94'

Storage=1,157 cf

0.39 cfs

0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 21HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 16P: Parking 4 infiltration

Inflow Area = 0.540 ac, 31.48% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.89"    for  1 year storm event
Inflow = 0.59 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.040 af
Outflow = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af,  Atten= 100%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Primary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Peak Elev= 729.54' @ 20.00 hrs   Surf.Area= 1,298 sf   Storage= 1,734 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage excedes outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= (not calculated: no outflow)

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 727.50' 1,007 cf 16.00'W x 80.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

4,508 cf Overall - 1,632 cf Embedded = 2,876 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 728.00' 1,632 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 217.50' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 217.50'L = 1,620.6 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 728.00' 60 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 6.00'H Prismatoid

2,698 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 731.00' 12.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 12.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 731.00' / 730.00'   S= 0.0833 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Primary 733.00' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=727.50'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 22HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 16P: Parking 4 infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.65

0.6

0.55

0.5

0.45

0.4

0.35

0.3

0.25

0.2

0.15

0.1

0.05

0

Inflow Area=0.540 ac

Peak Elev=729.54'

Storage=1,734 cf

0.59 cfs

0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1 year storm Rainfall=2.85"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 23HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 10L: Post development design point 1

Inflow Area = 14.010 ac, 11.21% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.19"    for  1 year storm event
Inflow = 0.99 cfs @ 12.82 hrs,  Volume= 0.223 af
Primary = 0.99 cfs @ 12.82 hrs,  Volume= 0.223 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 10L: Post development design point 1

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Inflow Area=14.010 ac

0.99 cfs0.99 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 1HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1S: Pre Development to design point 1

Runoff = 10.29 cfs @ 12.64 hrs,  Volume= 1.470 af,  Depth> 1.34"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.210 98 CT impervious, HSG B
* 0.200 61 CT >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 1.070 55 CT Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.940 77 CT Woods, Good, HSG D
* 0.140 98 offsite impervious, HSG B
* 0.340 61 offsite >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 0.370 55 offsite Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.800 98 impervoius, HSG B

0.160 96 Gravel surface, HSG B
1.950 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
6.940 55 Woods, Good, HSG B

13.120 62 Weighted Average
11.970 91.23% Pervious Area

1.150 8.77% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
30.0 100 0.0100 0.06 Sheet Flow, sheet

Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 2.85"
8.0 240 0.0100 0.50 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
4.0 490 0.1700 2.06 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
42.0 830 Total



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcatchment 1S: Pre Development to design point 1

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Runoff Area=13.120 ac

Runoff Volume=1.470 af

Runoff Depth>1.34"

Flow Length=830'

Tc=42.0 min

CN=62

10.29 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 2S: Pre Development to design point 2

Runoff = 1.38 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.091 af,  Depth> 2.03"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.190 98 impervious, HSG B

0.040 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.310 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
0.540 71 Weighted Average
0.350 64.81% Pervious Area
0.190 35.19% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 2S: Pre Development to design point 2

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Type III 24-hr

10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Runoff Area=0.540 ac

Runoff Volume=0.091 af

Runoff Depth>2.03"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=71

1.38 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 4HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 11S: Post dev remainder to design point 1

Runoff = 7.94 cfs @ 12.65 hrs,  Volume= 1.157 af,  Depth> 1.21"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.210 98 CT impervious, HSG B
* 0.200 61 CT >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 1.070 55 CT Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.940 77 CT Woods, Good, HSG D
* 0.140 98 offsite impervious, HSG B
* 0.340 61 offsite >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 0.370 55 offsite Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.030 98 impervoius, HSG B

2.060 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
6.090 55 Woods, Good, HSG B

11.450 60 Weighted Average
11.070 96.68% Pervious Area

0.380 3.32% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
30.0 100 0.0100 0.06 Sheet Flow, sheet

Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 2.85"
8.0 240 0.0100 0.50 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
4.0 490 0.1700 2.06 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
42.0 830 Total



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 5HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcatchment 11S: Post dev remainder to design point 1

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Runoff Area=11.450 ac

Runoff Volume=1.157 af

Runoff Depth>1.21"

Flow Length=830'

Tc=42.0 min

CN=60

7.94 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 6HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 12S: Post dev to design point 2

Runoff = 1.63 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.108 af,  Depth> 2.19"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.230 98 impervious, HSG B

0.080 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.280 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
0.590 73 Weighted Average
0.360 61.02% Pervious Area
0.230 38.98% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 12S: Post dev to design point 2

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Type III 24-hr

10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Runoff Area=0.590 ac

Runoff Volume=0.108 af

Runoff Depth>2.19"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=73

1.63 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 7HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 13S: Post dev parking area 2-south

Runoff = 4.05 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.271 af,  Depth> 2.98"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.680 98 impervious, HSG B

0.080 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.330 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
1.090 82 Weighted Average
0.410 37.61% Pervious Area
0.680 62.39% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 13S: Post dev parking area 2-south

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

4

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Runoff Area=1.090 ac

Runoff Volume=0.271 af

Runoff Depth>2.98"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=82

4.05 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 8HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 14S: post dev parking area 3

Runoff = 1.58 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.106 af,  Depth> 1.65"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.200 98 impervious, HSG B

0.020 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.550 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
0.770 66 Weighted Average
0.570 74.03% Pervious Area
0.200 25.97% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 14S: post dev parking area 3

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

) 1

0

Type III 24-hr

10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Runoff Area=0.770 ac

Runoff Volume=0.106 af

Runoff Depth>1.65"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=66

1.58 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 9HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 15S: post dev parking area 2-north

Runoff = 0.76 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.054 af,  Depth> 4.07"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.140 98 impervious, HSG B

0.020 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.160 93 Weighted Average
0.020 12.50% Pervious Area
0.140 87.50% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 15S: post dev parking area 2-north

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.85

0.8

0.75

0.7

0.65

0.6

0.55

0.5

0.45

0.4

0.35

0.3

0.25

0.2

0.15

0.1

0.05

0

Type III 24-hr

10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Runoff Area=0.160 ac

Runoff Volume=0.054 af

Runoff Depth>4.07"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=93

0.76 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 10HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 16S: Post dev parking area 4

Runoff = 1.72 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.114 af,  Depth> 2.53"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.170 98 impervious, HSG B

0.070 96 Gravel surface, HSG B
0.010 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.290 60 Woods, Fair, HSG B
0.540 77 Weighted Average
0.370 68.52% Pervious Area
0.170 31.48% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 16S: Post dev parking area 4

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Type III 24-hr

10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"

Runoff Area=0.540 ac

Runoff Volume=0.114 af

Runoff Depth>2.53"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=77

1.72 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 11HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 14R: Drainage path from parking 3 to DP1

Inflow Area = 0.770 ac, 25.97% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.70"    for  10 year storm event
Inflow = 0.16 cfs @ 13.19 hrs,  Volume= 0.045 af
Outflow = 0.16 cfs @ 13.29 hrs,  Volume= 0.044 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 6.1 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Max. Velocity= 2.60 fps,  Min. Travel Time= 3.2 min
Avg. Velocity = 2.02 fps,  Avg. Travel Time= 4.2 min

Peak Storage= 31 cf @ 13.24 hrs
Average Depth at Peak Storage= 0.07'
Bank-Full Depth= 1.00'  Flow Area= 3.3 sf,  Capacity= 48.28 cfs

5.00'  x  1.00'  deep Parabolic Channel,  n= 0.030  Stream, clean & straight
Length= 505.0'   Slope= 0.1663 '/'
Inlet Invert= 708.00',  Outlet Invert= 624.00'

Reach 14R: Drainage path from parking 3 to DP1

Inflow
Outflow

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.17

0.16

0.15

0.14

0.13

0.12

0.11

0.1

0.09

0.08

0.07

0.06

0.05

0.04

0.03

0.02

0.01

0

Inflow Area=0.770 ac

Avg. Flow Depth=0.07'

Max Vel=2.60 fps

n=0.030

L=505.0'

S=0.1663 '/'

Capacity=48.28 cfs

0.16 cfs0.16 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 12HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 15R: Drainage path from parking 2 and 4 to DP1

Inflow Area = 1.790 ac, 55.31% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.25"    for  10 year storm event
Inflow = 2.07 cfs @ 12.51 hrs,  Volume= 0.187 af
Outflow = 1.24 cfs @ 12.73 hrs,  Volume= 0.183 af,  Atten= 40%,  Lag= 13.1 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Max. Velocity= 1.08 fps,  Min. Travel Time= 6.6 min
Avg. Velocity = 0.58 fps,  Avg. Travel Time= 12.3 min

Peak Storage= 507 cf @ 12.62 hrs
Average Depth at Peak Storage= 0.11'
Bank-Full Depth= 1.00'  Flow Area= 14.0 sf,  Capacity= 56.01 cfs

10.00'  x  1.00'  deep channel,  n= 0.130  Sheet flow over Range
Side Slope Z-value= 4.0 '/'   Top Width= 18.00'
Length= 430.0'   Slope= 0.1744 '/'
Inlet Invert= 699.00',  Outlet Invert= 624.00'

‡

Reach 15R: Drainage path from parking 2 and 4 to DP1

Inflow
Outflow

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

2

1

0

Inflow Area=1.790 ac

Avg. Flow Depth=0.11'

Max Vel=1.08 fps

n=0.130

L=430.0'

S=0.1744 '/'

Capacity=56.01 cfs

2.07 cfs

1.24 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 13HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 12P: Parking 1 infiltration to design point 2

Inflow Area = 0.590 ac, 38.98% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 2.19"    for  10 year storm event
Inflow = 1.63 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.108 af
Outflow = 0.14 cfs @ 13.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.032 af,  Atten= 91%,  Lag= 113.4 min
Discarded = 0.01 cfs @ 10.55 hrs,  Volume= 0.008 af
Primary = 0.13 cfs @ 13.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.024 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 4
Peak Elev= 700.33' @ 13.95 hrs   Surf.Area= 1,533 sf   Storage= 3,287 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 245.2 min calculated for 0.032 af (30% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 149.9 min ( 949.8 - 799.9 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 693.00' 1,127 cf 20.80'W x 73.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

5,351 cf Overall - 2,131 cf Embedded = 3,220 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 693.50' 2,131 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 284.50' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 284.50'L = 2,119.8 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 693.00' 36 cf 2.00'W x 2.00'L x 9.00'H Prismatoid

3,294 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 700.20' 1.0' long  x 8.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.43  2.54  2.70  2.69  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.64  2.64  
2.64  2.65  2.65  2.66  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74   

#2 Discarded 693.00' 0.01 cfs Exfiltration at all elevations   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.01 cfs @ 10.55 hrs  HW=693.09'   (Free Discharge)
2=Exfiltration  (Exfiltration Controls 0.01 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.11 cfs @ 13.97 hrs  HW=700.33'   (Free Discharge)
1=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  (Weir Controls 0.11 cfs @ 0.87 fps)



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 14HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 12P: Parking 1 infiltration to design point 2

Inflow
Outflow
Discarded
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Inflow Area=0.590 ac

Peak Elev=700.33'

Storage=3,287 cf

1.63 cfs

0.14 cfs

0.01 cfs

0.13 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 15HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 13P: Parking 2 south infiltration

Inflow Area = 1.090 ac, 62.39% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 2.98"    for  10 year storm event
Inflow = 4.05 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.271 af
Outflow = 1.80 cfs @ 12.52 hrs,  Volume= 0.121 af,  Atten= 56%,  Lag= 26.4 min
Primary = 1.80 cfs @ 12.52 hrs,  Volume= 0.121 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 2
Peak Elev= 702.39' @ 12.52 hrs   Surf.Area= 10 sf   Storage= 7,050 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 184.2 min calculated for 0.121 af (45% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 98.3 min ( 879.2 - 780.9 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 698.20' 2,348 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

11,377 cf Overall - 4,668 cf Embedded = 6,709 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 698.70' 4,668 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 625.00' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 625.00'L = 4,656.9 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 699.00' 55 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 5.50'H Prismatoid

7,071 cf Total Available Storage

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

698.20 3,246 0 0
701.70 3,246 11,361 11,361
701.71 0 16 11,377

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 701.70' 15.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 30.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 701.70' / 700.00'   S= 0.0567 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 1.23 sf   

#2 Primary 703.70' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=1.57 cfs @ 12.52 hrs  HW=702.31'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 1.57 cfs @ 2.65 fps)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 16HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 13P: Parking 2 south infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=1.090 ac

Peak Elev=702.39'

Storage=7,050 cf

4.05 cfs

1.80 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 17HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 14P: Parking 3 infiltration

Inflow Area = 0.770 ac, 25.97% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.65"    for  10 year storm event
Inflow = 1.58 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.106 af
Outflow = 0.16 cfs @ 13.19 hrs,  Volume= 0.045 af,  Atten= 90%,  Lag= 66.4 min
Primary = 0.16 cfs @ 13.19 hrs,  Volume= 0.045 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 2
Peak Elev= 713.29' @ 13.19 hrs   Surf.Area= 1,242 sf   Storage= 2,603 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 205.9 min calculated for 0.045 af (42% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 114.3 min ( 927.9 - 813.7 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 709.60' 716 cf 16.00'W x 59.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

3,332 cf Overall - 1,285 cf Embedded = 2,047 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 710.10' 1,285 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 171.00' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 171.00'L = 1,274.1 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 709.60' 222 cf 16.00'W x 17.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

980 cf Overall - 346 cf Embedded = 634 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#4 710.10' 346 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 45.00' L  Inside #3

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 45.00'L = 335.3 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#5 710.00' 60 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 6.00'H Prismatoid

2,630 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 713.10' 12.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 72.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 713.10' / 712.00'   S= 0.0153 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Primary 715.10' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.16 cfs @ 13.19 hrs  HW=713.29'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 0.16 cfs @ 1.49 fps)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 18HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 14P: Parking 3 infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

) 1

0

Inflow Area=0.770 ac

Peak Elev=713.29'

Storage=2,603 cf

1.58 cfs

0.16 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 19HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 15P: Parking 2 north infiltration

Inflow Area = 0.160 ac, 87.50% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 4.07"    for  10 year storm event
Inflow = 0.76 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.054 af
Outflow = 0.08 cfs @ 13.22 hrs,  Volume= 0.013 af,  Atten= 89%,  Lag= 68.7 min
Primary = 0.08 cfs @ 13.22 hrs,  Volume= 0.013 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 2
Peak Elev= 700.55' @ 13.22 hrs   Surf.Area= 850 sf   Storage= 1,784 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 333.0 min calculated for 0.013 af (25% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 184.7 min ( 935.0 - 750.2 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 696.90' 634 cf 16.00'W x 52.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

2,940 cf Overall - 1,129 cf Embedded = 1,811 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 697.40' 1,129 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 150.00' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 150.00'L = 1,117.7 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 698.40' 50 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 5.00'H Prismatoid

1,813 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 700.40' 12.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 6.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 700.40' / 699.00'   S= 0.2333 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Primary 702.40' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.07 cfs @ 13.22 hrs  HW=700.53'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 0.07 cfs @ 1.21 fps)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 20HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 15P: Parking 2 north infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

0.85

0.8

0.75

0.7

0.65

0.6

0.55

0.5

0.45

0.4

0.35

0.3

0.25

0.2

0.15

0.1

0.05

0

Inflow Area=0.160 ac

Peak Elev=700.55'

Storage=1,784 cf

0.76 cfs

0.08 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 21HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 16P: Parking 4 infiltration

Inflow Area = 0.540 ac, 31.48% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 2.53"    for  10 year storm event
Inflow = 1.72 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.114 af
Outflow = 0.68 cfs @ 12.46 hrs,  Volume= 0.052 af,  Atten= 61%,  Lag= 22.8 min
Primary = 0.68 cfs @ 12.46 hrs,  Volume= 0.052 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Peak Elev= 731.43' @ 12.46 hrs   Surf.Area= 1,298 sf   Storage= 2,673 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 180.8 min calculated for 0.052 af (46% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 95.6 min ( 887.4 - 791.8 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 727.50' 1,007 cf 16.00'W x 80.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

4,508 cf Overall - 1,632 cf Embedded = 2,876 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 728.00' 1,632 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 217.50' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 217.50'L = 1,620.6 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 728.00' 60 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 6.00'H Prismatoid

2,698 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 731.00' 12.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 12.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 731.00' / 730.00'   S= 0.0833 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Primary 733.00' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.60 cfs @ 12.46 hrs  HW=731.39'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 0.60 cfs @ 2.13 fps)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 22HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 16P: Parking 4 infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Inflow Area=0.540 ac

Peak Elev=731.43'

Storage=2,673 cf

1.72 cfs

0.68 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10 year storm Rainfall=5.11"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 23HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 10L: Post development design point 1

Inflow Area = 14.010 ac, 11.21% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.19"    for  10 year storm event
Inflow = 9.06 cfs @ 12.70 hrs,  Volume= 1.385 af
Primary = 9.06 cfs @ 12.70 hrs,  Volume= 1.385 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 10L: Post development design point 1

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=14.010 ac

9.06 cfs9.06 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 1HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1S: Pre Development to design point 1

Runoff = 32.35 cfs @ 12.59 hrs,  Volume= 4.414 af,  Depth> 4.04"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.210 98 CT impervious, HSG B
* 0.200 61 CT >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 1.070 55 CT Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.940 77 CT Woods, Good, HSG D
* 0.140 98 offsite impervious, HSG B
* 0.340 61 offsite >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 0.370 55 offsite Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.800 98 impervoius, HSG B

0.160 96 Gravel surface, HSG B
1.950 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
6.940 55 Woods, Good, HSG B

13.120 62 Weighted Average
11.970 91.23% Pervious Area

1.150 8.77% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
30.0 100 0.0100 0.06 Sheet Flow, sheet

Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 2.85"
8.0 240 0.0100 0.50 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
4.0 490 0.1700 2.06 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
42.0 830 Total



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcatchment 1S: Pre Development to design point 1

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type III 24-hr

100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Runoff Area=13.120 ac

Runoff Volume=4.414 af

Runoff Depth>4.04"

Flow Length=830'

Tc=42.0 min

CN=62

32.35 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 2S: Pre Development to design point 2

Runoff = 3.49 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.233 af,  Depth> 5.18"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.190 98 impervious, HSG B

0.040 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.310 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
0.540 71 Weighted Average
0.350 64.81% Pervious Area
0.190 35.19% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 2S: Pre Development to design point 2

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Runoff Area=0.540 ac

Runoff Volume=0.233 af

Runoff Depth>5.18"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=71

3.49 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 4HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 11S: Post dev remainder to design point 1

Runoff = 26.53 cfs @ 12.60 hrs,  Volume= 3.625 af,  Depth> 3.80"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.210 98 CT impervious, HSG B
* 0.200 61 CT >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 1.070 55 CT Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.940 77 CT Woods, Good, HSG D
* 0.140 98 offsite impervious, HSG B
* 0.340 61 offsite >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
* 0.370 55 offsite Woods, Good, HSG B
* 0.030 98 impervoius, HSG B

2.060 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
6.090 55 Woods, Good, HSG B

11.450 60 Weighted Average
11.070 96.68% Pervious Area

0.380 3.32% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
30.0 100 0.0100 0.06 Sheet Flow, sheet

Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 2.85"
8.0 240 0.0100 0.50 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
4.0 490 0.1700 2.06 Shallow Concentrated Flow, shallow conc

Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps
42.0 830 Total



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 5HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcatchment 11S: Post dev remainder to design point 1

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type III 24-hr

100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Runoff Area=11.450 ac

Runoff Volume=3.625 af

Runoff Depth>3.80"

Flow Length=830'

Tc=42.0 min

CN=60

26.53 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 6HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 12S: Post dev to design point 2

Runoff = 3.98 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.266 af,  Depth> 5.42"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.230 98 impervious, HSG B

0.080 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.280 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
0.590 73 Weighted Average
0.360 61.02% Pervious Area
0.230 38.98% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 12S: Post dev to design point 2

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

4

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Runoff Area=0.590 ac

Runoff Volume=0.266 af

Runoff Depth>5.42"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=73

3.98 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 7HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 13S: Post dev parking area 2-south

Runoff = 8.59 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.591 af,  Depth> 6.51"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.680 98 impervious, HSG B

0.080 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.330 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
1.090 82 Weighted Average
0.410 37.61% Pervious Area
0.680 62.39% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 13S: Post dev parking area 2-south

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Runoff Area=1.090 ac

Runoff Volume=0.591 af

Runoff Depth>6.51"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=82

8.59 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 8HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 14S: post dev parking area 3

Runoff = 4.44 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.294 af,  Depth> 4.57"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.200 98 impervious, HSG B

0.020 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.550 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
0.770 66 Weighted Average
0.570 74.03% Pervious Area
0.200 25.97% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 14S: post dev parking area 3

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

4

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Runoff Area=0.770 ac

Runoff Volume=0.294 af

Runoff Depth>4.57"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=66

4.44 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 9HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 15S: post dev parking area 2-north

Runoff = 1.41 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.103 af,  Depth> 7.73"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.140 98 impervious, HSG B

0.020 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.160 93 Weighted Average
0.020 12.50% Pervious Area
0.140 87.50% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 15S: post dev parking area 2-north

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Type III 24-hr

100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Runoff Area=0.160 ac

Runoff Volume=0.103 af

Runoff Depth>7.73"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=93

1.41 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 10HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 16S: Post dev parking area 4

Runoff = 3.94 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.266 af,  Depth> 5.90"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.170 98 impervious, HSG B

0.070 96 Gravel surface, HSG B
0.010 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
0.290 60 Woods, Fair, HSG B
0.540 77 Weighted Average
0.370 68.52% Pervious Area
0.170 31.48% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, 5 minute minimum

Subcatchment 16S: Post dev parking area 4

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

4

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"

Runoff Area=0.540 ac

Runoff Volume=0.266 af

Runoff Depth>5.90"

Tc=5.0 min

CN=77

3.94 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 11HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 14R: Drainage path from parking 3 to DP1

Inflow Area = 0.770 ac, 25.97% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.63"    for  100 year storm event
Inflow = 4.46 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.233 af
Outflow = 4.34 cfs @ 12.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.232 af,  Atten= 3%,  Lag= 2.2 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Max. Velocity= 7.12 fps,  Min. Travel Time= 1.2 min
Avg. Velocity = 2.89 fps,  Avg. Travel Time= 2.9 min

Peak Storage= 312 cf @ 12.09 hrs
Average Depth at Peak Storage= 0.33'
Bank-Full Depth= 1.00'  Flow Area= 3.3 sf,  Capacity= 48.28 cfs

5.00'  x  1.00'  deep Parabolic Channel,  n= 0.030  Stream, clean & straight
Length= 505.0'   Slope= 0.1663 '/'
Inlet Invert= 708.00',  Outlet Invert= 624.00'

Reach 14R: Drainage path from parking 3 to DP1

Inflow
Outflow

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=0.770 ac

Avg. Flow Depth=0.33'

Max Vel=7.12 fps

n=0.030

L=505.0'

S=0.1663 '/'

Capacity=48.28 cfs

4.46 cfs
4.34 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 12HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 15R: Drainage path from parking 2 and 4 to DP1

Inflow Area = 1.790 ac, 55.31% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 4.35"    for  100 year storm event
Inflow = 12.41 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.648 af
Outflow = 11.56 cfs @ 12.16 hrs,  Volume= 0.644 af,  Atten= 7%,  Lag= 5.2 min

Routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Max. Velocity= 2.40 fps,  Min. Travel Time= 3.0 min
Avg. Velocity = 0.83 fps,  Avg. Travel Time= 8.6 min

Peak Storage= 2,066 cf @ 12.11 hrs
Average Depth at Peak Storage= 0.41'
Bank-Full Depth= 1.00'  Flow Area= 14.0 sf,  Capacity= 56.01 cfs

10.00'  x  1.00'  deep channel,  n= 0.130  Sheet flow over Range
Side Slope Z-value= 4.0 '/'   Top Width= 18.00'
Length= 430.0'   Slope= 0.1744 '/'
Inlet Invert= 699.00',  Outlet Invert= 624.00'

‡

Reach 15R: Drainage path from parking 2 and 4 to DP1

Inflow
Outflow

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=1.790 ac

Avg. Flow Depth=0.41'

Max Vel=2.40 fps

n=0.130

L=430.0'

S=0.1744 '/'

Capacity=56.01 cfs

12.41 cfs

11.56 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 13HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 12P: Parking 1 infiltration to design point 2

Inflow Area = 0.590 ac, 38.98% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 5.42"    for  100 year storm event
Inflow = 3.98 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.266 af
Outflow = 2.23 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 0.161 af,  Atten= 44%,  Lag= 1.6 min
Discarded = 0.01 cfs @ 8.35 hrs,  Volume= 0.010 af
Primary = 2.22 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 0.151 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 4
Peak Elev= 701.08' @ 12.10 hrs   Surf.Area= 1,533 sf   Storage= 3,290 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 131.0 min calculated for 0.161 af (60% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 56.1 min ( 835.2 - 779.1 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 693.00' 1,127 cf 20.80'W x 73.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

5,351 cf Overall - 2,131 cf Embedded = 3,220 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 693.50' 2,131 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 284.50' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 284.50'L = 2,119.8 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 693.00' 36 cf 2.00'W x 2.00'L x 9.00'H Prismatoid

3,294 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 700.20' 1.0' long  x 8.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.43  2.54  2.70  2.69  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.64  2.64  
2.64  2.65  2.65  2.66  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74   

#2 Discarded 693.00' 0.01 cfs Exfiltration at all elevations   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.01 cfs @ 8.35 hrs  HW=693.09'   (Free Discharge)
2=Exfiltration  (Exfiltration Controls 0.01 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=2.19 cfs @ 12.10 hrs  HW=701.07'   (Free Discharge)
1=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  (Weir Controls 2.19 cfs @ 2.51 fps)



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 14HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 12P: Parking 1 infiltration to design point 2

Inflow
Outflow
Discarded
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=0.590 ac

Peak Elev=701.08'

Storage=3,290 cf

3.98 cfs

2.23 cfs

0.01 cfs

2.22 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 15HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 13P: Parking 2 south infiltration

Inflow Area = 1.090 ac, 62.39% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 6.51"    for  100 year storm event
Inflow = 8.59 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.591 af
Outflow = 7.67 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.389 af,  Atten= 11%,  Lag= 0.1 min
Primary = 7.67 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.389 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 2
Peak Elev= 703.84' @ 12.07 hrs   Surf.Area= 10 sf   Storage= 7,065 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 124.5 min calculated for 0.388 af (66% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 54.9 min ( 817.3 - 762.4 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 698.20' 2,348 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

11,377 cf Overall - 4,668 cf Embedded = 6,709 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 698.70' 4,668 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 625.00' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 625.00'L = 4,656.9 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 699.00' 55 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 5.50'H Prismatoid

7,071 cf Total Available Storage

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

698.20 3,246 0 0
701.70 3,246 11,361 11,361
701.71 0 16 11,377

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 701.70' 15.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 30.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 701.70' / 700.00'   S= 0.0567 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 1.23 sf   

#2 Primary 703.70' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=7.32 cfs @ 12.07 hrs  HW=703.74'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 7.03 cfs @ 5.73 fps)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  (Weir Controls 0.29 cfs @ 0.54 fps)



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 16HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 13P: Parking 2 south infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=1.090 ac

Peak Elev=703.84'

Storage=7,065 cf

8.59 cfs

7.67 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 17HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 14P: Parking 3 infiltration

Inflow Area = 0.770 ac, 25.97% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 4.57"    for  100 year storm event
Inflow = 4.44 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.294 af
Outflow = 4.46 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.233 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Primary = 4.46 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.233 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 2
Peak Elev= 714.98' @ 12.08 hrs   Surf.Area= 1,242 sf   Storage= 2,620 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 82.2 min calculated for 0.232 af (79% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 28.8 min ( 819.6 - 790.7 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 709.60' 716 cf 16.00'W x 59.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

3,332 cf Overall - 1,285 cf Embedded = 2,047 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 710.10' 1,285 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 171.00' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 171.00'L = 1,274.1 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 709.60' 222 cf 16.00'W x 17.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

980 cf Overall - 346 cf Embedded = 634 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#4 710.10' 346 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 45.00' L  Inside #3

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 45.00'L = 335.3 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#5 710.00' 60 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 6.00'H Prismatoid

2,630 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 713.10' 12.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 72.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 713.10' / 712.00'   S= 0.0153 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Primary 715.10' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=4.32 cfs @ 12.08 hrs  HW=714.91'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 4.32 cfs @ 5.50 fps)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 18HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 14P: Parking 3 infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=0.770 ac

Peak Elev=714.98'

Storage=2,620 cf

4.44 cfs4.46 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 19HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 15P: Parking 2 north infiltration

Inflow Area = 0.160 ac, 87.50% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 7.73"    for  100 year storm event
Inflow = 1.41 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.103 af
Outflow = 0.94 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.052 af,  Atten= 33%,  Lag= 0.9 min
Primary = 0.94 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.052 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 2
Peak Elev= 700.90' @ 12.09 hrs   Surf.Area= 850 sf   Storage= 1,788 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 182.4 min calculated for 0.052 af (50% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 91.1 min ( 831.8 - 740.8 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 696.90' 634 cf 16.00'W x 52.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

2,940 cf Overall - 1,129 cf Embedded = 1,811 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 697.40' 1,129 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 150.00' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 150.00'L = 1,117.7 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 698.40' 50 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 5.00'H Prismatoid

1,813 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 700.40' 12.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 6.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 700.40' / 699.00'   S= 0.2333 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Primary 702.40' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.90 cfs @ 12.09 hrs  HW=700.89'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 0.90 cfs @ 2.38 fps)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 20HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 15P: Parking 2 north infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

1

0

Inflow Area=0.160 ac

Peak Elev=700.90'

Storage=1,788 cf

1.41 cfs

0.94 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 21HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 16P: Parking 4 infiltration

Inflow Area = 0.540 ac, 31.48% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 5.90"    for  100 year storm event
Inflow = 3.94 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 0.266 af
Outflow = 3.91 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.207 af,  Atten= 1%,  Lag= 0.4 min
Primary = 3.91 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.207 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Peak Elev= 732.56' @ 12.08 hrs   Surf.Area= 1,298 sf   Storage= 2,684 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 92.0 min calculated for 0.207 af (78% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 36.1 min ( 808.1 - 772.0 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 727.50' 1,007 cf 16.00'W x 80.50'L x 3.50'H Prismatoid

4,508 cf Overall - 1,632 cf Embedded = 2,876 cf  x 35.0% Voids
#2 728.00' 1,632 cf Cultec R-330XL @ 217.50' L  Inside #1

Effective Size= 47.8"W x 30.0"H => 7.45 sf x 217.50'L = 1,620.6 cf
Overall Size= 52.0"W x 30.5"H x 8.50'L with 1.50' Overlap
Row Length Adjustment= +1.50' x 7.45 sf x 1 rows

#3 728.00' 60 cf 2.50'W x 4.00'L x 6.00'H Prismatoid

2,698 cf Total Available Storage

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 731.00' 12.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 12.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 731.00' / 730.00'   S= 0.0833 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Primary 733.00' 13.0' long  x 1.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00   
Coef. (English)  2.69  2.72  2.75  2.85  2.98  3.08  3.20  3.28  3.31  
3.30  3.31  3.32   

Primary OutFlow  Max=3.77 cfs @ 12.08 hrs  HW=732.49'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 3.77 cfs @ 4.80 fps)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 22HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 16P: Parking 4 infiltration

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=0.540 ac

Peak Elev=732.56'

Storage=2,684 cf

3.94 cfs3.91 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100 year storm Rainfall=9.08"
Le Chateau

  Printed  6/28/2016Prepared by {enter your company name here}
Page 23HydroCAD® 10.00  s/n 00826  © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 10L: Post development design point 1

Inflow Area = 14.010 ac, 11.21% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.86"    for  100 year storm event
Inflow = 30.48 cfs @ 12.53 hrs,  Volume= 4.501 af
Primary = 30.48 cfs @ 12.53 hrs,  Volume= 4.501 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 10L: Post development design point 1

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)

201918171615141312111098765

F
l
o

w
 
 
(
c

f
s

)

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=14.010 ac

30.48 cfs30.48 cfs





41°  16' 14'' N
73

° 
 3

2'
 2

'' W
41°  16' 14'' N

73
° 
 3

1'
 3

8'
' W

41°  15' 50'' N

73
° 
 3

2'
 2

'' W

41°  15' 50'' N

73
° 
 3

1'
 3

8'
' W

N

Map projection: Web Mercator   Corner coordinates: WGS84
0 150 300 600 900

Feet
0 50 100 200 300

Meters
Map Scale: 1:3,560 if printed on A portrait (8.5" x 11") sheet.

























































ARCHITECTURE AND COMMUNITY APPEARANCE REVIEW COUNCIL
 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

CAL. NO. 16-16-ACARC 

Applicant(s): Simon Curtis, Elegant Banquets 

~~~~\W~ ~
 

MAY Z0 [C/0 fd1 /c; 
TOWN CLERK 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

Owner(s) of Record: South Salem Owners, LLC 

Reason for Referral: Planning Board 

Tax Map I.D.: Sheet 39, Block 10549, Lot 17 
Address: 1410 Old Post Road, South Salem 

Decision Date: May 11,2016 

The Vote: To Approve: Virginia LoBosco, Chair 
Rose Bonanno 
Alan Kaufman 
Kenneth McGahren 
Craig Pillon 

Presentation by: Russell Davidson, FAlA, KG&D Architects 

Nature of Application: Application for an addition to the existing building and modification to 
the existing site. 

Evidence Presented: The following drawings were prepared by KG&D Architects: 

AO.I 
A2.1 
A2.2 
A2.13 
A3.1 
A3.la 
A3.lb 
A3.2 
A3.3 
A302 
LP-l.l 
LP-1.2 

Title Sheet/Architectural Plan, dated 4/28116 
Lower Floor Plan, dated 4/28/16 
Main Floor Plan, dated 4/28/16 
Roof Plan, dated 4/2811 6 
Front and Rear Elevations, dated 4/28/16 
Building Elevations, dated 5/1111 6 
Building Elevations, dated 511 1/16 
Right and Left Elevations, dated 4/2811 6 
Building Sections, dated 4/28/16 
Building Elevations, dated 511 1116 
Overall Planting Plan, dated 4/27/16 
Planting Plan Enlargement, dated 4/27/16 

Based on the foregoing, the members of ACARC resolved to approve the application to restore the 
ceremonial garden; construct a one-story, one-room, 8,000 sf banquet hall addition to be connected to the 
existing 1907 Le Chateau building; renovate the entry way turnaround with pavers; the addition of an 
enclosed seamless-glass, semi-conditioned front porch area constructed on a dark wood frame pergola and 
applicant will supply ACARC with final materials and street signage design. 

CAL. NO. 16-16-ACARC RESOLUTION PAGE 1 OF2 







Application 0.: DL~ - fff> ()J(J 
Fee: .tJ$0 Date: 6 /CM/t Y 

dtZl30~5'TOWN OF LEWISBORO
 
WETLAND PERMIT APPLICATION
 

Town Offices @ Orchard Square, uite L (Low rLe el).20 crlh Salem Road, era s River. NY 10518
 
Phone; (914) 763-3060
 

Fa ': (914)533- 097
 
Project Information 

Project Address: 3q 1"Ru.~<nAL{.- L'i, ~i 
~ 

heet: 3CR :J Blo k: /0 ~ 15 Lat(s): I_---L._ 

Project Description (identify the improvements proposed within the wetland/wetland buffer and the 

approximate amount of wetlandlw tland buffer disturbance): ~ ,\2 N-i.Lt-\---J-fL\"""".AA....C_T"'------- 
Q. '"TW<'A ~(J ~ K 

Owner's Information 

Owner's Name:-+-V-~~:yla(,,.sL.~-=:....:..:::!...~~~'-------Phon :-1-\ L:L "l c, J. (15" 
Own« s Addre " '\ld£. 4:~l"c~ Email:1'V\ AJ" C. ~!) Q 
Applicant's lnformation ~d~fer1,~{ :UA~ ~ Q. ~()l. ~'Y\ 

Applicant's ame:M1s:J,~At~( .I 'JAc<\t:."S "'iJ'-----Phone:~ 5'f., 

Applicant's Address:? f\ M 1.... Email:
----'-----'-'-~-I,C..,l:=_------------- -------- 

Authorized l! nt's [nfrmuslion (if nrplic~hle) 

Agent Name: '?4. \\~ JQ.-c...Ie-a"""tJV'=	 Phone: 

Agent s dress:	 Email: _ 

To Be Completed By Owner/Applicant 

[.	 What type of Wetland P nnit i requir d? (see §217-SC and §217-5D of the Town ode) 

o Admini tralive 0 Planning Board 

2.	 Is the project 10 ated within the NYCDEP Water hed? ~y 0 No 

3.	 Total area of propo ed disturbance: 0 < 5000 .f. o 5, 00 .f. - < I acre D~I a I' 

4.	 Does the propo ed a tion I' quire any other permit /approval from ther agencie /departm nls? 
(Planning Board, Town Board, Zoning Board of Appeals, Building Department, Town Highway 
ACARC, Y DEC. NYCD P. WCDOH. DOT tc): Identify all otber p rmits/approvals 
required:	 _ 

ote: Initially, all application shall be submitt d with a plan tbat illllstrat th e isting conditions and 
proposed impro ement. Said plan l11U t includ a line which encircles the lOla I area of proposed land 
disturban and th approximate area of disturbance mu t be calculated ( quare feet). The Planning 
Board and/or Town Wetland fn pector may require addilional mal rials information. report and plan, a 
determined necessary to revi 'wand valuate the propo. ed a tion. Ir the proposed action requires a 
Planning Board Wetland P rmil, the application material outlin d under :217-7 of the Town Code must 
be submitted. unl s waived by the Planning Board. The Planning Board may e tablish an initial e cr w 
deposit to cover the cost ofapplicationJplan review and in pecliol1 conducted by lh To n' c n ultants. 

For admini trative wetla d p~rmits, see. ttached Administrativ W t1and Permit Fee cbeduJe. 
. )
 

<
 Dale:_~_'_~_~_.{_' (pOwner/Appl icam Signaturett-~-t---..~~-==-::::;;tI'~"""""=--=:-



OS/20/2015 11:55 7533537 LEWISBORO PAGE m/Ell 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO PLANNING BOARD 
PO ROJl 72S, 20 North SAlem Road, Cross River, NY 10510
 

EmAil: IJJiI,l)lliJ)Il.(!~.k.lldsb.o.rJljUU1&Hn
 
Tel: (9.14) 7(,3-5592 f1R~: [')14-) 7(,3-3637
 

Tax Payment Affidavit Requil"ement 

This form must accompuny all applicatio/lS to the Planning Boord. 

Under regulatIons adopted by tJIC TOWIl ofLewisboro, the Planning Board may not accept any application unless 1m 

affidavit from tIll? Town ofLewisboro Receiver of T(Jxes is on file in th~ Planning Roard office. Tfw affidavit must show 
tflOt aU amount'S due to the Town ofLewisboro as real estate taxes und special assessments on rfle total orr-a 
encompassed by tlte application, togClthcr with all penalties and interest thereon, have been paid. 

Under New Yorlc St·ate Jaw, ale Westchester CQUllty Cleric may not accept any subdivision mnpfm'filillg unless the same 
type ofaffidavit from rite Town ofl,ewisbo/'l) Receiver Of Taxes is submitted by tile applicant at the time offiliny. 

This forlll must be completed by the applic;Jnt ;'Ind must accompany all applications to the Planning Board. Upon receipt, the 
Planning Board Secretary will send tile form to the }{eceiver nfTOlXE'S for sig1l8tu1'E' Olnd nntariz;Jtion. If preferred, the applicl.1l1t 
may directly obtain the signature of the Receivel' of 'I';:Jxes and notariz;Jtion plio1' to submission 

To Be Completed by Applicant 
(Please type or prjnt) 

~J~~ ~AU6.~~N 3L"lB-\A.~~")~~~_,_...J~ 0 CJ-D,,<_ 
Name ofApplicant Proieci Nume 

~oi11t.l<rn 

'lax Block(s): ......-'-I~5""--------L-0 )?' __ 

Tax Lot(s): t_~-,-- _ 

Tax Sheet(s); 3Co ;:) 

ThE' undersigned, being duly sworn deposes Clnd says th;:)\:;:l search of the tax records in the office of the Receivcr ol'Taxcs, 
Town of Lt>wisboro. reveals thllt: all amo ts due to the Town 01" LewiSboro a~ real estate taxes ;Jl1d special assessments. 

together with all penalties and interest the on,.'lft'ec,tin~, /ft:;th' pr,,,,"" ';"b'" b,'ow, hov, l""~'! I. 

Signature" Receiver of Taxes: -,---.L.~~~J---- ~-------"l!~HI1......::.-tJ'fr~.__-- . - -_. Dat~1 

Sworn to before me this 

, z 12 (i:z 

JANETl.ooNOHUE i 
NOTARY PUBUC, STATE OF NEW YORK I 

No. 01006259627 
Qualified In Westchester County ! 

Commission Expires April 16, 2020 I 

tI< 
->--~L-_ day of __--+.w~~=: 



Dock pplication Permission 
GENERAL PERMISSION TO INSTALL NO MAL AIN DOCK 

Truesdale E:tates A 'socation (TE ). a hom owner' association incorporated in the 
Town of Lewisboro..ounty fWestchcst'f, and tate of \v York, owns a parcel of 
land situated in the Town of Lewisboro, ounty orWc'tchestcr and State orNew York, 
which is more parti 'ularly described as A CSSOT ap 36, Lot 10810-008 as shown on 
the tax a sor - map in the Lewisboro T wn Hou and as described in the Town 
Cl rk" r" ords. 

Michael Jack n (APPLlCA T), a homeowner with property on 39 Truesdale Lake 
Drive requ . ted permission to build the propo.' d dock e.ncroaching over the property 
owned by Tru -sdale Estates Assocation ( A). 

The construction work to be undertaken is described in th attached dock drawing 
(Arta hment B) as submitted by Michael Jack n Stipulated in the application Michael 
Jackson agrees to the TEA's Reasonable Use Crireria(RUC) for Building and 
,~laintaininga Dock 011 Truesdale Lake, as d fin d in Attachment A. 

Based on th appRrent conformance of the applicant s work proposal as described in 
al1a hment B, and applicant's commitment to continue to adh rc to the E 's 
R a on ble se Criteria (R .) as d fined in attachment A, the TEA h'reby consents to 
the applicant' proposed us!;; of th TEA Jake and lake bcd. Failure [0 uphold the stated, 
and agreed upon. Reasonable e riteria will r suit in this permission being revoked. 

By signing below, all parties understand and agre to abide by the teflllS and conditions 
set forth above, 

Witness  [ Howard 

In South atem, NY, on the 21" da of Jun\;, 2016. 

Truesdule Lake E 'tates, Document "Dock Applicmirl11 Permission" 1'5_070814 2 



TOWN OF LEWISBORO PLANNING BOARD 

PO Box 725, 20 North Salem Road, Cross River, NY 10518
 
Email: pJanning@Jewisborogov.com
 

Tel: (914) 763-5592
 
Fax: (914) 763-3637
 

Affidavit of Ownership 

State of: N~w ~~ _ 
County of: \NE.S1'~ '<\E.~'C~A 

~~~-a (\, ;:)C\-C¥.'S\!) d , being duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she 

resides at 3'\ ~b-~~{\Lt=-
in the Cou nty of -------1~p.~.....,"G"""-~---'-r............,,'-.-'--'''--"'''-~-----'-:....=~ - 

and that he/she is (check one) --k- the owner, 01" __ the _ 
Title 

of _ 

Name of corporation, partnership, or other legal entity 

which is the owner, in fee of all that certain log, piece or parcel of land situated, lying and being in the 

Town of Lewisboro, New York, aforesaid and know and designated on the Tax Map in the Town of 

Lewisboro as: 

Block \Q~\.) , Lo t -L.---"- , 0 n Shee t __?_te._-'.:J=--__ 

Owner's Signature 

Sworn to before me this 

O~"h----=t.- day 0 f 
~ 
. <-)J tiL e. ,2 Dl,' 

AMANDA HARRISON 
Notary Public· Stale of New York 

NO.01HA6301194 
Qualified in Westchester County 

My Cc;nmission Expires Apr 14, 2018 

Notary Public - affix stamp 

Revised 6-2015 





Lake Trusdale 

IUN ba56'OO" E 
1'\.15' 

Site InPormatlol'\ Prom ::lurvey of property a::l 
sholMn on map of ''Sec.tlon A" Tru5aale Lake 
Estate& flied July 't 1'\53 as Map No. b200, TOl-ln 
oP Lel-llaboro, He~tche::l~r c.ount~, NY. 5urvey 
prepared by J. L. v'lIIson, Llc.ensed Survoyor, 
South Salem, NY. Survey completed oct. II, let54 
and revIsed Oct. ~, 1~61. 

IU 

LOT 17 
O.6~52 AC; 

Deck 

24.11' 

NOIM 
\I'Iood __-, 

13'-2"21'-6" 



--

1 

j 
q 
\ll 

I 

7
:2 

VI 

~ 
j 
~ 

~-~ 
Q 
~ 
~ 
r-' 

~ 

, ,
• 

._----~-l-__

J 

I 

J 
I 
I 

\41 
'-rll 

~\~ 
I 

J 
I 

V 
7 

+I 
I 
I 
i 

I <9 v3 
~ ~.' D 

!) I 

~ :1 
'-. 

~6J ·1
~ ') 

~-r. 

..-l 
7. I 

-

I 

r--

-l- J 



Harry T. Tucker & Sons, Inc. Estimate 
490 Candlewood Lake Rd. 
Brookfield, CT 06804 Date 

6/7/2016 

Estimate # 

2545B 

Name J Address 

Mr. Michael A. Jackson 
39 Truesdale Lake Drive 
South Salem, NY 10590 

Description 

(1) New 8' x 12' Aluminum frame floating dock, with 8" 
Ace polyvinyl floatation, with Gossen synthetic decking, in 
Moroccan cedar and Tuscan cherry fascia. Includes: (2) 
Nylon cleats to tie boats. 
(1) New light post (customer supplies light and installs it). 

(40') of new Black vinyl edge bumper. 
(4) Black vinyl corner bumpers. 
(1) New 8' pressure treated frame catwalk, without 
handrails and with Gossen synthetic decking in Moroccan 
cedar. 
(1) New 12' pressure treated catwalk, without handrails 
and with Gossen synthetic decking in Moroccan cedar. 
(1) New 4' yoke (vertical support between catwalks). 
To deliver and install (2) new single anchor set-ups on the 
dock. Labor. 
(2) New 250 lb. concrete anchors.
 
(40') of 1/4" Galv. chain.
 
(2) 5/16" Galv. shackles.
 
To Accept estimate and have work done, sign and return one
 
copy. Thank You. 

Phone # Fax # 

203-775-9672 203-740-7281 

E-mail 

andrea@luckerdocks.col1l 

Page 1 

,
 

Qty 

1 

• 
1 

40
 
4
 
1 

1 

1
 
1
 

2 
40 

2 

mailto:andrea@luckerdocks.col1l


Harry T. Tucker & Sons, Inc. Estimate 
490 Candlewood Lake Rd. 
Brookfield, CT 06804 Date 

617/2016 

Estimate # 

25458 

Name I Address 

Mr. Michael A. Jackson 
39 Truesdale Lake Drive 
South Salem, NY 10590 

QtyDescription 

1 
the yoke. 
Spring Dock Installation, includes (2) catwalk and setting 

DEPOSIT: Cash, check or money orders only, 
required upon ordering, final billing will be upon 
completion of work. Net due upon receipt, 1.5% service 
charge on balances over 30 days. Customer will be 
responsible for any and all collection/attorney fees. Prices 
are good for 30 days. 

To Accept estimate and have work done, sign and return one 
copy. Thank You. 

Phone # Fax# E-mail 

203-775-9672 203·740·7281 andrea@tuckerdocks.coll1 

Signature 

Page 2 

mailto:andrea@tuckerdocks.coll1


Lake Trusdale 

LOT 17 
0.b"l52 AC

8 s 
I 

21'-17" 

Trusdale Lake Road 

13'-2" 

Sit", Information from svrv",~ of prop",rt~ as 
sho"n on map of "5",Gtlon A" Trvsdal", Lak'" 
Estates flied .Jvl~ 'I, 1'153 as Map No. 8200, To~m 

of Lewlaboro, ~5tche5tor Gounty, NY. Svrv",y 
prepared b':J J. L. ~llson, Licensed 5vrv"'yor, 
50ulh Salem, NY. Survey completod Oct. II, 1'154 
and revls",d Oct. "l, 1"lf>1. 

,
 

i 



























X 

NO: _ 

PLANNING BOARD SUMMONS
 
NOTICE OF HEARING
 

VIOLATION OF WETLAND AND WATERCOURSE LAW
 
OF THE TOWN OF LEWISBORO
 

TO: Arthur Mogi! and Mary McCarty Mogi! 

92 Waccabuc Road, Goldens Bridge, New York 10526 

Sheet: lQ Block: 11152 Lot: §. 

You are hereby summoned to appear personally before the Planning Board, Town of Lewisboro 
at Orchard Square, 20 Orchard Square, Suite L (Lower Level), Cross River, New York 10518 on 
June 21, 2016 at 7:30 p.m. to answer a charge of violation of the Wetland and Watercourse Law 
of the Town of Lewisboro as described in the attached Notice of Violation. 

Please take notice that there exists a violation of Chapter 217, Wetlands and Watercourses, of the Town 
of Lewisboro Town Code, as follows: 

REGULATED ACTIVITY CONDUCTED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF WRlTTEN WETLAND 
PERMIT (Sections 217-2.B.(2) and (3) of the Wetland and Watercourses Law) 

NONCOMPLIANCE WITH APPROVED PERMIT AND/OR APPROV 

Issued this 15th day of June, 2016 

I, A,.-tL r rY\ o~ I I plead guilty to the charges listed above and admit all liability for 
these actions. I understand with this admission of liability the Planning Board may assess a civil 
penalty in accordance with Section 217-11 of Chapter 217, Wetlands and Watercourses. 

Signature of owner oragent 
NOTICE TO ALLEGED VIOLATER 

A.	 Listing of alleged violations per attached Noticed of Violation. 6j::z..lj:t.a I b 
B.	 You have the right to present evidence. 
C.	 You have the right to examine and cross examine witnesses. 
D.	 You have the right to be represented by counsel. 
E.	 In the event you fail to appear, this shall constitute a default and the hearing may proceed 

in our absence and a determination made solely upon the evidence submitted by the 
Wetland Inspector or his/her agent. 







 
TO: Town of Lewisboro Planning Board  

Town of Lewisboro Parks and Recreation 
Town of Lewisboro Building Inspector 
 Town of Lewisboro Antenna Advisory Board 
 

FROM: Lewisboro Conservation Advisory Council 
 
SUBJECT: AT&T antenna upgrade at Leon Levy 

Cal # pending 
Sheet 40, Block 10263, Lot 40 
Route 35 & 123, South Salem NY 10590 

   
DATE: July 13, 2016 
 
 

The Conservation Advisory Council reviewed the materials related to the antenna upgrade at 
our July meeting.   
 

Visitors to Leon Levy have noted that the maintenance equipment traffic for the 
telecommunications tower at the site has damaged the traveled way, especially during the 
spring period. This access point is also a trail for preserve visitors who find the mud and ruts 
an impediment. For this reason, we are concerned about the damage that construction or 
maintenance vehicles or a diesel refueling truck may do to the access road. 
 
Attached below is a trail map for Leon Levy Preserve which highlights in green the affected 
trail section that is also part of the truck access to the tower. This is on the blue trail which is 
one of the heavily used main trails in the park and needs to be protected from ruts and 
erosion caused by trucks.   
 
The CAC understands that as part of the easement, it is the obligation of the tower owner to 
ensure that this part of the trail is not adversely affected by the trucks. This most likely would 
mean maintaining, remediating, or restoring with materials that can withstand truck traffic 
without causing damage such as ruts, retention of water or other impacts that can lead to trail 
damage or erosion. The CAC suggests that this maintenance should be a condition of any 
upgrades to the cell tower in Leon Levy Preserve. 
 
In addition, the CAC would like to reiterate some comments previously made to the Planning 
Board but now included for all those on distribution. The CAC is concerned with the protection 
from diesel spills while the generator is being refilled. All precautions should be made to 
minimize the chance of spills or leakage. The proposed generator fuel tank appears to be 
double walled, but it is not clear that any spill that occurs while refueling the tank would be 
contained. While this protection is up to the applicant, we wonder if a small lip on the base 
would be considered. We also note that the generator noise is rated at 71 db and so would 
prefer the exercise time to be as limited as possible since this is a preserve with both human 
and wildlife visitors.  
 
 



 













































































































































SBNHSBNH--1D6565C1D6565C  
Andrew® Dual Band Antenna, 698–896 MHz and 1710–2180 MHz, 65° horizontal 
beamwidth, internal RET  

l Interleaved dipole technology providing for attractive, low wind load mechanical 
package  

l Internal next generation actuator eliminates field installation and defines new 
standards for reliability  

OBSOLETE 
This product was discontinued on: December 31, 2014  

* CommScope® supports NGMN recommendations on Base Station Antenna Standards (BASTA). To learn more about the benefits of BASTA, 
download the whitepaper Time to Raise the Bar on BSAs. 

 Electrical Specifications
Frequency Band, MHz 698–806 806–896 1710–1880 1850–1990 1920–2180
Gain, dBi 15.8 16.6 18.0 18.0 18.5
Beamwidth, Horizontal, degrees 72 67 60 59 60
Beamwidth, Vertical, degrees 8.6 7.8 5.6 5.2 4.9
Beam Tilt, degrees 0–11 0–11 0–7 0–7 0–7
USLS, dB 15 15 18 16 16
FronttoBack Ratio at 180°, dB 25 28 34 31 31
CPR at Boresight, dB 26 20 18 18 18
CPR at Sector, dB 13 8 9 8 9
Isolation, dB 30 30 30 30 30
Isolation, Intersystem, dB 35 35 35 35 35
VSWR | Return Loss, dB 1.5 | 14.0 1.5 | 14.0 1.5 | 14.0 1.5 | 14.0 1.5 | 14.0

PIM, 3rd Order, 2 x 20 W, dBc 153 153 153 153 153
Input Power per Port, maximum, watts 400 400 300 300 300
Polarization  ±45° ±45° ±45° ±45° ±45°
Impedance  50 ohm 50 ohm 50 ohm 50 ohm 50 ohm

Electrical Specifications, BASTA*
Frequency Band, MHz 698–806 806–896 1710–1880 1850–1990 1920–2180
Gain by all Beam Tilts, average, dBi 15.6 16.3 17.8 17.9 18.2
Gain by all Beam Tilts Tolerance, dB ±0.4 ±0.4 ±0.3 ±0.2 ±0.5

Gain by Beam Tilt, average, dBi

0 ° | 15.6 

 6 ° | 15.7 

 11 ° | 15.3 

0 ° | 16.2 

 6 ° | 16.4 

 11 ° | 16.1 

0 ° | 18.0 

 4 ° | 17.9 

 7 ° | 17.6 

0 ° | 17.8 

 4 ° | 17.9 

 7 ° | 17.8 

0 ° | 18.0 

 4 ° | 18.2 

 7 ° | 18.1 

Beamwidth, Horizontal Tolerance, degrees ±3 ±3.1 ±3.2 ±2 ±3.3
Beamwidth, Vertical Tolerance, degrees ±0.4 ±0.4 ±0.3 ±0.2 ±0.4
USLS, dB  17 17 18 18 18
FronttoBack Total Power at 180° ± 30°, dB  23 21 30 29 27
CPR at Boresight, dB  26 20 18 18 18
CPR at Sector, dB  13 8 9 8 9

General Specifications 
Antenna Brand  Andrew® 
Antenna Type  DualPol® multiband with internal RET 

Product SpecificationsProduct Specifications

©©2015 CommScope, Inc. All rights reserved. All trademarks identified by 2015 CommScope, Inc. All rights reserved. All trademarks identified by ® ® or ™ are registered trademarks, respectively, of CommScope.or ™ are registered trademarks, respectively, of CommScope.  
All specifications are subject to change without notice. See www.commscope.com for the most current information. Revised: December 31, All specifications are subject to change without notice. See www.commscope.com for the most current information. Revised: December 31, 
20142014

page 1 of 2page 1 of 2
February 27, 2015February 27, 2015



Band  Multiband 
Brand  DualPol® | Teletilt® 
Operating Frequency Band  1710 – 2180 MHz | 698 – 896 MHz 
 

Mechanical Specifications 
Color  Light gray 
Lightning Protection  dc Ground 
Radiator Material  Aluminum 
Radome Material  Fiberglass, UV resistant 
RF Connector Interface  716 DIN Female 
RF Connector Location  Bottom 
RF Connector Quantity, total  4 
Wind Loading, maximum  879.0 N @ 150 km/h 

197.6 lbf @ 150 km/h 
Wind Speed, maximum  241.0 km/h | 149.8 mph 
 

Dimensions 
Depth  181.0 mm | 7.1 in 
Length  2449.0 mm | 96.4 in 
Width  301.0 mm | 11.9 in 
Net Weight  23.5 kg | 51.8 lb 
 

Remote Electrical Tilt (RET) Information 
Input Voltage  10–30 Vdc 
Power Consumption, idle state, maximum  2.0 W 
Power Consumption, normal conditions, maximum 11.0 W 
Protocol  3GPP/AISG 2.0 (MultiRET) 
RET Interface  8pin DIN Female | 8pin DIN Male 
RET Interface, quantity  1 female | 1 male 
RET System  Teletilt® 

Regulatory Compliance/Certifications
Agency Classification
RoHS 2011/65/EU Compliant by Exemption
China RoHS SJ/T 113642006 Above Maximum Concentration Value (MCV)

   

Included Products

DB3805083 — Standard two point mounting system to secure BSA panels to pipes with an OD measuring 2.44.5" (60
115mm). Includes locking downtilt brackets and heavy guage pipe brackets to provide superior windload performance. 

Product SpecificationsProduct Specifications
SBNHSBNH--1D6565C1D6565C

©©2015 CommScope, Inc. All rights reserved. All trademarks identified by 2015 CommScope, Inc. All rights reserved. All trademarks identified by ® ® or ™ are registered trademarks, respectively, of CommScope.or ™ are registered trademarks, respectively, of CommScope.  
All specifications are subject to change without notice. See www.commscope.com for the most current information. Revised: December 31, All specifications are subject to change without notice. See www.commscope.com for the most current information. Revised: December 31, 
20142014

page 2 of 2page 2 of 2
February 27, 2015February 27, 2015





Ciorsdan Conran 

From: Joseph Plouffe <joseph.plouffe@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 11:54 AM 
To: Ciorsdan Conran 
Subject: Re: Viggiano submission 

Hi Ciorsdan, 

In reference to 5 Duffy's Bridge Road, due to the current owners relocating to another property I am no longer 
proceeding with the wetlands application. Please withdraw it from review. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 
Joe 

Joseph Plouffe, RA 
JP IArchitect 
914-844-2569 
joseph.plouffe@gmail.com 
www.JPArchitectSpaces.com 






	1 Agenda Packet-7-19-16 TOC
	2 7-19-16 Agenda draft 071516
	3 Lichtman-Review-Memo-7-13-16
	3a  Lichtman 4186_001
	3b Lichtman 15260_Wetland Mitigation Plan Narrative_063016
	5 Lichtman 2016-06-30_15260_Submission-Set
	6 Lichtman AM-1
	7 Lichtman CM-1
	8 Lichtman WM-1
	9 Public Hearing Notice - Lichtman
	9a Lichtman Affidavit of Mailing
	9b Lichtman Certified Receipts
	9c Lichtman Green Cards 1
	9d Lichtman Green Cards 2
	9e Lichtman PH sign
	10 Sandler28Lake-Review-Memo-7-13-16
	11 SANDLER SP-1 063016
	12 SANDLER SP-2 063016
	12a  Sandler Zoning G-101 063016
	13a SANDLER SITE PLAN 6-28-2016
	13b SANDLER swpppaccept-printed
	14 SANDLER NOI-signed by owner
	16 28 Lake Street-WCHD
	17 WCHD no obj zoom in
	18 Public Hearing Notice - Sandler
	19 Public Hearing Notice - Sandler affi of mailing
	19A Sandler PH sign 2016-07-12 10-31-36
	19b Tauber ltr to Sandler
	31 CAC Silvermine 2016 0713
	32 WLT Silverminel2_06.29.2016
	SilvermineEstates_PBSubmittal2_LTR
	Silvermine_TrailsConcept

	39 LeChateau-Review-Memo-7-13-16
	40 Cronin Ltr
	41 Response Letter
	42 EB planning board submission KG+D  63016
	A0.1
	Sheets and Views
	A0.1 Site Development Plan


	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2 SITE PLAN DEVELOPMENT


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1 SITE DEVELPMENT PLAN (2)


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN (2)


	A2.3
	Sheets and Views
	A2.3 SITE PLAN DEVELOPMENT


	A3.1
	Sheets and Views
	A3.1 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN


	A3.2
	Sheets and Views
	A3.2 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN


	A3.3
	Sheets and Views
	A3.3 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL


	WS LE CHATEAU-PERMIT SET_2016-06-22
	Curtis-Le Chateau-Lewisboro-Full Site Plan with Drainage-ALL SHEETS-KS-20160630c
	Maser-Curtis-LeChateau-Traffic-Plan-Final-20160627

	43 Le Chateau SWPPP June 2016
	44 Driveway Easement Maintenance Agreement
	45 Maser & Wesley Stout ltrs
	46 WCHD Ltr
	47 Wetland Delineation Report
	48 Elegant Banquets ACARC stamped res 052016
	Elegant Banquets ACARC appl res 051116.pdf
	elegant banquets res signature

	50 Jackson-Review-Memo-7-13-16
	70 SSEL Corp-Review-Memo-7-13-16
	51 Jackson floating dock 28-16WP
	52 Jackson Neighbor Letters 7.13.16
	71 SSEL DETAILS & PROFILES
	72 SSEL Sheet 2
	73 SSEL boway EAF II
	74 SSEL Contigious Area Map
	80 Mogil signed summons 1-16WV 062116
	93 NewCingLeonLevyUpgrades-Review-Memo-7-13-16
	94 CAC ATT Tower Leon Levy 2016-7-11
	95 New Cingular Leon Levy 6_21_16 PB Submission - requesting exemption for LTE
	96 New Cingular Leon Levy 6_21_16 PB Submission - Drawings 11 x 17
	97 415-LS-NYNYNY0290 - Bulk Volume Assessment Letter 7.14.16
	98 Andrew SBNH-1D6565C Specifications
	Wireless
	Base Station
	Antennas
	SBNH-1D6565C




	105 Petrucelli
	106 Viggiano withdrawal July 2016
	107 Oakridge - Pool and Rec. Center - 071316 req landscape bond
	SSEL drawings July 2016.pdf
	SSEL Contigious Area Map
	SSEL DETAILS & PROFILES
	SSEL Sheet 2




